From: Johnson, Tae D! (b)(7)(E) i

i (b)(7)(E) i
Sent: 9/17/20218:57:02 PM
To:
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E) - Johnson, Tae D
cc: iTrickler—f\/lcNuI'cy, Claire} (b)(7)(E) :
_______ (b)(7)(E) i Berg, Peter B
(b)(7)(E) ;
(b)(7)(E) i; Perry, Timothy C
(b)(7T)(E) .
(b)(7)(E) {;Lechleitner, Patrick)
(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) iPrice, Corey A
(b)(7)(E) i
(b)(7)(E) i-Price, Core]
Subject: RE: Haiti/border sitrep
Got it, thank you all
From:! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.pov>
Date: Friday, Sep 17, 2021, 4:49 PM I
Tosi oo (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Vice.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D ioeome!idic e dhs. gov>
Ce: Trickler-McNulty, Claire | (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) wice.dhs,cov>, Berg, Peter B < (b)(6),(0)(7)(C) ivice.dhs. uov>, Perry,
Timothv.C <. (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _wice.dhs.gov>, Lechleitner, Patrick Ji  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  iice.dhs.sov>, Price, Corey A

< (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) icc.dhs. mov>
Subject: RE: Haiti/border sitrep

IAO and USBP have increased the cadence of lateral (CBP 1AA) flights out of Del Rio, TX as follows:
From September 12-18, 2021, IAO conducted four CBP IAAflights.
From September 19-25, 2021, IAOisscheduled to conduct five CBP IAA flights.

The ERO DOCC, IAO and USBP have increased the cadence of lateral (SWB) flights out of Del Rio, TX to transfercases
from USBP Del Rio Sectorto ERO custody as follows:

From September12-18, 2021, IAO conducted two SWB flights.

From September 19-25, 2021, IAOisscheduled to conduct three SWB flights.

From:: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) dice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 17,2021 4:44 PM
To! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D {meemnedice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Trickler-McNulty, Claire < _. (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) dice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B+ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ie.dhs.gov>; Perry,
Timothy C < (0)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice.dhs.gov>; Lechleitner, PatrickJ 4 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) dice.dhs.gov>; Price, Corey A

{ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Haiti/bordersitrep

Another number we could useinthe number those moved on lateral flights outof DRT. Isthat possibletograb?
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Deputy Chief of Sta ff

Immigration & Customs Enforcement (ICE)
i.i.(b)(ﬁl.(bl(])(c.l. @icedhs.gov
! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ighs.zzev.goy (HSDN)
| (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) B NS I HOY

(202) 2953 cell)

(b)E)ITNC)

(202) 732 (Office)

Warning: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOROFFICIAL USE ONLY {LU//FOUD). it
Freedorn of Information Act {5 U.S.C 552} His to be conirofied,

contains information that may he exempt from public release under the
stored, handled, transmitied, distribuied, and disposed of in accordance with S policy relating to FOUG

information andis not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know™ without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion

of this emai sheuld ke fumished o the media, either in wiitten or verbalform. 1fyou are not anintended racipient or believe vou have received this communication in 2oor,
please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message

from your systern,

Fromi (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dine.dhs gov

Sent: Friday, September 17,2021 4:40 PM

Tod (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ,

Ce: Trickler-McNulty, Claire! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .bsa.,e.mssww, Berg, Peter B 1 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i cagdhs gov>; Perry, Timothy C

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; Lechleitner, PatrickJd (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Hcedhs.zov>: Price, Corey A

Subject RE: Ha|t|/border5|trep

Sorry for the alibi, butwe have some updated metrics on IHSC supportas well:

12,709 total people at Del Rio Port of Entry as of 1230 today.
¢ 7,911FAMU (Family Units - these are the ones that IHSC will test ifthey come to Eagle Pass for processing)

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday,Septen_\_l_)_g__r__}_Z_ 20214:37 PM
e.dhs.gov>

To: Johnson, Tae D-(bue)(b

Dicedhs gov>

’

Ce: Trickler-McNulty, Clairel (b)(G)y(b)(7)(C)

i ___(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) vw d
: (b)(8),(b)(7)(C) 5
Subject: FW: Haiti/border 5|trep

Sir,

Below is the updated numbers concerning SWB/DRT today, along with the TPs provided by ERO.

Very Best,

From:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, September 17,20213:57 PM

To! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Ssedhe.goy>

Cc: Price, Corey A

LEQY>

Subject: RE: Haltl/border5|trep

FROM USBP/DRT:
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PIDC: 94 males/unprocessed. We offered to take 150, BP sent 94
Dilley: 20 family members/unprocessed accepted.

102 processed family members accepted.

5 families to Endeavors accepted.

Karnes: 131 family members accepted.

DRT currently has 47 ERO staff detailed into support operations.

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.zov>

Date: Friday, Sep 17, 2021, 2:17 PM

To (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice dhs.gov> R '

Cc: Price, Corey A | (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Fice.cihs.gov>, Berg, Peter Bi (P)(6),(b)(7)(C) bice dhs.zov>, Perry, Timothy C
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.govs,i__ | (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) vice, dhs.gov>

Subject: Haiti/border sitrep

_____________

Here are the updates for the evening call on Haiti:

ICE Air Update:

e |ICE AirOperations (IAO)isworking on schedulingtwo expulsion flights per day to Haiti, on the following dates,
to decompress Haitiansin USBP Del Rio custody:
Sunday, September 19, 2021 through Friday, September 24, 2021
Monday, September 27, 2021 through Friday, October1, 2021

e 1AOis workingwith USBP to provide CBP Interagency Agreement (I1AA) multiple flights to transfer non-citizens to
other USBP sectors.

e |AQOis workingwiththe ERO DOCC to coordinate multiple flights to transfer cases from Del Rio, TX to ERO
facilities.

e |AOhas a scheduled removal/expulsion flight to Ecuador on Tuesday, September 21, 2021 to alleviate the
Ecuadorian non-citizen population at USBP Del Rio Sector.

e |AOQis exploringotheroptionstosecure additional aircraft to continue to provide support to USBP.

e After DHS Secretary on September 16, 2021—in response to/to alleviatethe unprecedented circumstancesin
CBP’s Del Rio Sector—directed ICE to beginimmediately conducting as many expulsion flights to Haiti as
feasible, U.S. Ambassadordirectly obtained the Government of Haiti’s (GoH’s) authorization for ICE to begin
conducting twice daily flights to Haiti beginning September 19, 2021; and thereafteras operationally necessary
and feasible.

e Additionally, due to DHS’simmediate need to move Haitian Single Adults (SAs) specifically out of Del Rio, DHS
may additionally ask GoHto increase Haitian flight frequency the week of September 20 above the twice daily
cadence and/or possibly utilize larger aircraft.

e ICE will concurrently reduce the advance manifest notification requirement to the previously agreed -upon 48-
hours.

Field Office Update:
e Allprocessedsingleadults are beingtakeninto custody locally at SNA or HLG.
e USBP askedto cancel nextweek’s Tues/Thurs processed single adult (detention eligible) direct transfer flights
from DRT to NOLand ELP due to theirinability to manifest processed single adults. USBP advised they will not
have eligible single adults processed in time and don’t anticipate they will have 135 ready to manifest.
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e 1AOhas 1 flight perdayfor USBP/DRT unprocessed to USBP/ELP, Mon-Fri

e [AOhas 1 flight perdayfor USBP/DRT unprocessed to USBP/TUC, Mon-Wed-Fri

e DillyFSChas offeredtointake unprocessed FAMU. BP will co-locate with 6terminals alreadyhaving CBP
network access. *CBP/ERO meetingat Dilley @ 1pm for tour and logistical planning.

e KarnesFSCis taking 100-115 FAMU members perday. These are processed for NTR+. *CBP has not sent
unprocessed FAMUto Karnes

e PIDCis taking 150 unprocessed males from USBP/DRT daily. They have transferred all processed singleadults to
otherfacilities toaccommodate

e T-42 flights to Haiti on Sunday, September19and Monday, September 20. *Pending 216 due by COB from BP to
manifest. **Pending confirmation of flights for the rest of the week (T/W/TH/F).

: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :
Chief of Staff
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Enforcement and Removal Operations
Desk: 202-73] |

! o)ELOITIC)

Cell: 202-4864
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From: Johnson, Tae D i (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)
Sent: 9/17/2021 8:46:44 PM

" (b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E) ;Johnson, Tae D
(b)(7)(E)

cC: Trickler-McNulty, Claire; (b)(7)(E) i
(b)(7)(E) i Berg, Peter B

(b)(7)(E) - perry, Timothy ¢
(b)(7)(E) Lechleitner, Patrick
(b)(7)(E) price, Corey A
(b)(7)(E)

Subject: RE: Haiti/border sitrep

Thank you all.

From:; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) vee.dhy
Date: Friday, Sep 17, 2021, 4:43 PM R ,
To (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>, Johnson, Tae D iOO®0O biee g gy
Cc: Trickler-McNulty, Claire 4 (b){6),(B)(7)(E) vice.dhs.gov>, Berg, Peter B 4 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) &

Timothy C <i__(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _ #ice.<dhis, nov>, Lechleitner, Patrick Ji (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) gice.dhs.gov>, Price, Corey A
P (b)(6),(b)T)C) __lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Haiti/border sitrep

Another number we could use in the number those moved on lateral flights out of DRT. Is that possible to grab?

 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Deputy Chief of Staff

Immigration & Customs Enforcement (ICE)
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) bire dhs.gov

b)E)bITNC) Eaths.ic.goy

(202) 295 Cell)

(b)(6),(b)7)(C)

(202) 732 Office)

Warning: This emaif and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR CFFICIAL USE ONLY {U//FOUQ), It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freedom of information Act {5 U.S.C. 552). Itis to ba controlled, stored, handiad, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUD
information and is not to be released o the public or other personnel who do not have a valid “nead-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion
of this email should be furnishad to the medis, aither in writter or verbal form. f you are not an intended recipient or believe you have received this communication in error,
please du not print, copy, retransmit, disserninate, or atherwise use this inforrmation. Pleass inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message
from your system.

From; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 4:40 PM
To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D _'_,'!Dice.dhs.gov>
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Cc: Trickler-McNulty, Claire i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Eice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B

Timothy Ci _(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ®ice.dhs.gov>; Lechleitner, Patrick Ji  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>; Price, Corey A
i _(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Haiti/border sitrep

Sorry for the alibi, but we have some updated metrics on IHSC support as well:

12,709 total people at Del Rio Port of Entry as of 1230 today.
e 7,911 FAMU (Family Units - these are the ones that IHSC will test if they come to Eagle Pass for processing)

Fromi_______ __ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Zice,dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 4:37 PM

To: Johnson, Tae D imemnoice dhs.gov>

Cc: Trickler-McNulty, Claire (b)(G),(b)(7)(C) e _
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice. dhs zov>; Perry, Timothy € <Ti (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.d
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: Haiti/border sitrep

Sir,

Below is the updated numbers concerning SWB/DRT today, along with the TPs provided by ERO.

Very Best,
-

From:! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bire dhs.goy>

Sen_t: Friday, September 17, 2021 3:57 PM

To:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice. dhs.govs e .

Cc: Price, Corey A< (b)(6), Bice.dhs,goy>; Berg, Peter B (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) bghedhz,g&w, Perry, Timothy C

Hee dhs.goy>

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

DRT currently has 47 ERO staff detailed in to support operations.

From? (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) %?icewdi‘zs,gaw
Date: Friday, Sep 17, 2021, 2:17 PM
To! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bica dhs.gov>
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i (b)(6),(b)(7)C) Bice.dhs.zov>,i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice dhs. gov>
Subject: Haiti/border sitrep

Here are the updates for the evening call on Haiti:

ICE Air Update:

e ICE Air Operations (IAQ) is working on scheduling two expulsion flights per day to Haiti, on the following dates,
to decompress Haitians in USBP Del Rio custody:
Sunday, September 19, 2021 through Friday, September 24, 2021
Monday, September 27, 2021 through Friday, October 1, 2021

e IAQ is working with USBP to provide CBP Interagency Agreement (I1AA) multiple flights to transfer non-citizens to
other USBP sectors.

e |AO is working with the ERO DOCC to coordinate multiple flights to transfer cases from Del Rio, TX to ERO
facilities.

e IAO has a scheduled removal/expulsion flight to Ecuador on Tuesday, September 21, 2021 to alleviate the
Ecuadorian non-citizen population at USBP Del Rio Sector.

e |AO is exploring other options to secure additional aircraft to continue to provide support to USBP.

e After DHS Secretary on September 16, 2021—in response to/to alleviate the unprecedented circumstances in
CBP’s Del Rio Sector—directed ICE to begin immediately conducting as many expulsion flights to Haiti as
feasible, U.S. Ambassador directly obtained the Government of Haiti’s (GoH’s) authorization for ICE to begin
conducting twice daily flights to Haiti beginning September 19, 2021; and thereafter as operationally necessary
and feasible.

e Additionally, due to DHS’s immediate need to move Haitian Single Adults (SAs) specifically out of Del Rio, DHS
may additionally ask GoH to increase Haitian flight frequency the week of September 20 above the twice daily
cadence and/or possibly utilize larger aircraft.

e ICE will concurrently reduce the advance manifest notification requirement to the previously agreed-upon 48-
hours.

Field Office Update:

e All processed single adults are being taken into custody locally at SNA or HLG.

e USBP asked to cancel next week’s Tues/Thurs processed single adult (detention eligible) direct transfer flights
from DRT to NOL and ELP due to their inability to manifest processed single adults. USBP advised they will not
have eligible single adults processed in time and don’t anticipate they will have 135 ready to manifest.

e IAO has 1 flight per day for USBP/DRT unprocessed to USBP/ELP, Mon-Fri

e 1AO has 1 flight per day for USBP/DRT unprocessed to USBP/TUC, Mon-Wed-Fri

e Dilly FSC has offered to intake unprocessed FAMU. BP will co-locate with 6 terminals already having CBP
network access. *CBP/ERO meeting at Dilley @ 1pm for tour and logistical planning.

e Karnes FSCis taking 100-115 FAMU members per day. These are processed for NTR+. *CBP has not sent
unprocessed FAMU to Karnes

e PIDC is taking 150 unprocessed males from USBP/DRT daily. They have transferred all processed single adults to
other facilities to accommodate

e T-42 flights to Haiti on Sunday, September 19 and Monday, September 20. *Pending 216 due by COB from BP to
manifest. **Pending confirmation of flights for the rest of the week (T/W/TH/F).

i _(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i

Chief of Staff

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Enforcement and Removal Operations
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Desk: 202-73:
Cell: 202-486

(b)(6),(b)7)(C)
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(b)(7)(E)

From: Price, Corey A} (b)(7)(E)

Sent: 9/17/2021 8:38:51 PM

(b)(6),(0)(7)(C).(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)

CC: Trickler-McNuity, Clairei (b)(7)(E) i
i (b)(7)(E) i; Berg, Peter B
(b)(7)(E) | (b)(6),B)7IC)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) ; Lechleitner, Patrick J
(b)(7)(E)

Subject: RE: Haiti/border sitrep

One more bullet is being added to capture the IHSC testing support that is being provided as part of this effort.

Fromr: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i’i’,écs.dhg,gev>
Date: Friday, Sep 17, 2021.4:37 PM

To: Johnson, Tae D i0©OONC fice dhs cov>

Ce: Trickler-McNulty, Claire < (b)(6),(B)(7)(C) bico.dbs.gov>, Berg, Peter B 4 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) E-c.clhs. zov>! BIO.BXTNC) |
! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.goyv>, Perry, Timothy C < (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) wice.dhs.gov>, Lechleitner, Patrick J

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _ iwice.dhs.gov>, Price, Corey A 4 I@EITEL _ bice.dhs,zov>
Subject: FW: Haiti/border sitrep

Sir,
Below is the updated numbers concerning SWB/DRT today, along with the TPs provided by ERO.

Very Best,

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 3:57 PM
To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _ Mice.dhs.gov>;i (b)(8),(b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>
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

From.‘; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ffz}icevdhs.gav>

Date: Friday, Sep 17, 2021, 2:17 PM

To! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) bice dhs.gov>

Cc: Price, Corey A I (BELBITNC]  Bice.dhs.cov>, Berg, Peter B 4 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Fice.dhs.govs, Perry, Timothy C
i __(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)__ ice.sdhs.gov>, (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice. dhs. oy

Subject: Haiti/border sitrep

ey
i BIELBTIC) | —
L. .

Here are the updates for the evening call on Haiti:

ICE Air Update:

e |ICE Air Operations (IAQ) is working on scheduling two expulsion flights per day to Haiti, on the following dates,
to decompress Haitians in USBP Del Rio custody:
Sunday, September 19, 2021 through Friday, September 24, 2021
Monday, September 27, 2021 through Friday, October 1, 2021

e 1AO is working with USBP to provide CBP Interagency Agreement (IAA) multiple flights to transfer non-citizens to
other USBP sectors.

e |AO is working with the ERO DOCC to coordinate multiple flights to transfer cases from Del Rio, TX to ERO
facilities.

e 1AO has a scheduled removal/expulsion flight to Ecuador on Tuesday, September 21, 2021 to alleviate the
Ecuadorian non-citizen population at USBP Del Rio Sector.

e IAO is exploring other options to secure additional aircraft to continue to provide support to USBP.

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

e |CE will concurrently reduce the advance manifest notification requirement to the previously agreed-upon 48-
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

e |AO has 1 flight per day for USBP/DRT unprocessed to USBP/ELP, Mon-Fri

e 1AO has 1 flight per day for USBP/DRT unprocessed to USBP/TUC, Mon-Wed-Fri
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e Dilly FSC has offered to intake unprocessed FAMU. BP will co-locate with 6 terminals already having CBP
network access. *CBP/ERO meeting at Dilley @ 1pm for tour and logistical planning.

e Karnes FSC is taking 100-115 FAMU members per day. These are processed for NTR+. *CBP has not sent
unprocessed FAMU to Karnes

e PIDCis taking 150 unprocessed males from USBP/DRT daily. They have transferred all processed single adults to
other facilities to accommodate

e T-42 flights to Haiti on Sunday, September 19 and Monday, September 20. *Pending 216 due by COB from BP to
manifest. **Pending confirmation of flights for the rest of the week (T/W/TH/F).

i___(b)(6),(b)(7)C) i

Chief of Staff

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Enforcement and Removal Operations
Desk: 202-73
Cell: 202-486

\\\\\\\\\\\\\
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From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)

Sent: 9/30/2021 9:49:47 PM
To: HERO CHIEFS OF STAFF! (b)(7)(E) .
H (b)(7)(E) {; Aguilar, Max (b)(7)(E)
i (b)(7)(E)
Barrera, Staci A} OINE)
: (b)(7)(E) i Berg, Peter B
(b)(7)(E) i __(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)  Burke, Monica s
(b)(7)(E) ]
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)

; Johnson, Tae D

(b)(7)(E)  Klopp, Jacki Becker
(b)(7)(E) BTG
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E) Lechleitner, Patrick
(b)(7)(E)  Meade, Michael
(b)(7)(E)  berry, Timothy C
(b)(7)(E)  price, Corey A
(b)(7)(E) ; Roncone, Stephen
(b)(7)(E) Trickler-McNulty, Caire
(b)(7)(E) BT,
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E) ) Wi, Dane L
(b)(7)(E)
« (b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)

JIOC-ICE

(b)(7)(E) i

i BITIE)

Subject: BELRIO SiT REP 9/30/21

DAILY ACTIVITY:
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o Executed air transfers.
o None

o Executed air removals/expulsions.

o ICE Air — 4 flights

o 1 flight: total Haitian nationals — 110
o 1*flight: total Haitian nationals — 110

e FAMU-O0

e FAMU members -0
e Single Adults — 110

e Drops—30

o 2™ flight: total Haitian nationals — 90

e FAMU-O

e FAMU members—0
e Single Adults — 90

e Drops—30

o 3" flight: total Haitian nationals — 120

e FAMU-0

e FAMU members -0

Drops—-0

Single Adults — 120

o 4™ flight: total Haitian nationals — 117

¢ FAMU-O

e FAMU members—-20

e Drops—3
o  MVM (JFRMU) - 3 flights

Single Adults — 117

o 1 flight: total Haitian nationals — 120

e FAMU -39

e FAMU members — 120

e Drops—0

Single Adults -0

o 2™ flight: total Haitian nationals — 111

e FAMU-35

e FAMU members—-111
e Single Adults -0

e Drops—0

o 3" flight: total Haitian nationals — 105

e FAMU-35

e FAMU members — 105
e Single Adults -0

e Drops—15

o Executed ground transfers and number of noncitizens moved

09/30/2021
= 146 SA (Cuban/Venez-NTA/OR

NGO (G4S)-ground
(G4S)

= 45 SA males (TS)E(b)m(E)_E toi  (b)7)E) L (G4S)

= 134 FAMU members (T8)ivm®! to:

A% R
®NE] to

= 24 FAMU members (T8) o)
350 Total

PROJECTED METRICS:
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Projected/next day ground transfers: 53
= ]6F Hutto (T8)

o Projected/next day air lateral transfers.
o None scheduled at this time.
o Projected/next day removals/expulsions via air.

o 41AO flights (3 GEO) out ofi g_p_)_(__7_)g_|_s_)__ TX (3) and: (b)(7)(E) i TX (1) — estimated 120/flight (manifests
pending)

-Scheduled DOCC/U SBP direct intake: 37

o {eXNE) toi (b)”)(E) Via ground 37M

...........................

Del Rio Stathl’l(DRS) Lo nsy

Brackettville (BRA )=

Current TDY staff tCmumE:rDO X‘ e

Eagle Pass CPC (]
Current TDY staff

(b)(7)(E),

Del Rio Sub- Ofﬁce/ERO San Antonlo (b)m(ai

ICE SRT:i WNE)
RGV team

2023-ICLI-00001 1001

REL0000014739



Laredg___'[_earn
DAL: jpei
SEA:

CHI:

ELP: =

[

TOtali:lhqu;E

. L3
Miami Team

Number of vans.
= [CE caged vans: §
= [CE non-caged: 0
= JCEbus: 0
Total: §

Contract transportation assets:
Number of buses.
=  MVM: 2 buses (56 pax each) @ DRS, 2 buses @ EPCPC (56 pax each)
= (G4S: 32 buses (47 pax)
Total: 36
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From; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)

Sent: 9/17/2021 3:16:32 PM

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)

cc: Price, Corey A (b)(7)(E) 5
i (b)(7)(E) i Berg, Peter B

(b)(7)(E) (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) __:
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) Trcder MeNuly,

Claire (b)(7)(E)
i (BY(7)E) i Perry, Timothy C

(b)(7)(E) ; Witte, Diane L
(b)(7)(E)

Subject: RE: Del Rio Single Adults

Adding Diane

 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :

Acting Assistant Director

Non-Detained Management Division
(+Southwest Border Coordination Unit)
Enforcement and Removal Operations
lmmigration and Customs Enforcement

Fromi (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) Hoe.dhs.cov>

To: Johnson Tae Di {60,001 'm, dsgoy> '
Cc: Price, Corey A + (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) hice.dhs.zov>, Berg, Peter B { (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Hice.dhs.zov>i__(B)6),(b)T)C) |

T B)@LB)ANC) T AR ST (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) wice.dhs, gov>, Trickler-McNulty, Claire

< (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) bee dhs.gov>, Perry, Timothy C < WibiBirie] ™ @ice.dhs.qov>
Subject: Del Rio Single Adults

Sir,

Two quick updates:

assessed from his view that the current number is over 2k.
IRT to flights in support of the Haitians - Blas — who is still on the SWB with DPC and DHS staff — mentioned discussions

to increase the cadence of Haitian flights early next week above the two day and/or possibly utilizing larger planes. The
only reason | flag is articulated that this has been discussed with S1.

2023-ICLI-00001 1003

RELO0000014754



i _(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i
Deputy Chief of Staff
Immigration & Customs Enforcement (ICE)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) b

(202) 295 (Cell)

(b)(6),(b)7)(C)

(202) 732 (Office)

Warning: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFCIAL USE ONLY {U//F0UO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freedom of information Act {5 U.5.C. 552]. Itis to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy refating to FOUD
information and is not to be released to the public or other personnal who do not have a valid "nead-to-know" without prior approval of an suthorized DHS official. No portion
wf this emaif should be furnishad to the media, aither in writter or verbal form. If you are pot an intended recipient or believe you have recaived this communication in errar,
please do not print, copy, retranamit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message
from your system.
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From:

Sent:

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)

9/29/2021 9:31:32 PM

To: ‘#ERO CHIEFS OF STAFFE (b)(7)(E) .
i (b)(7)(E) i Aguilar, Maxi (b)(7)(E)
! o BY7)(E) ;
e el BN Berg, Peter B
(b)(7)(E) B BITIC) ]
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E) Burke, Monica s
(b)(7)(E) BTG
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E) } 1ohnson, Tae D
(b)(7)(E) | Ko, Jacki Becker
( b) (7) ( E) T B)E) () TNC) ]
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E) Lechleitner, Patrick
(b)(7)(E)  Meade, Michael W
(b)(7)(E) perry, Timothy C
(b)(7)(E) - price, Corey A
(b)(7)(E) Roncone, Stephen
(b)(7)(E) Trickler-McNuly, Claire
(b)(7)(E) e BINI)]
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E) - Witte, Diane L
(b)(7)(E)
«“ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E) |
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E) | joc-ice
Subject: DELRIO SIT REP 9/29/21 (b)(7)(E)
DAILY ACTIVITY:
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o Executed air transfers.

o

None

o Executed air removals/expulsions.
ICE Air — 4 flights

O

o

O

1 flight: total Haitian nationals — 103
e FAMU-O
e FAMU members -0
e Single Adults — 103

2™ flight: total Haitian nationals — 66 (Reduced passenger count due to performance issue with

e Drops—37
aircraft.)
e FAMU-O

e FAMU members —0
e Single Adults — 66
e Drops—54
3" flight: total Haitian nationals — 80
e FAMU-O0
e FAMU members —0
e Single Adults — 80
e Drops—35
4™ flight: total Haitian nationals — 119
e FAMU-O
e FAMU members — 0
e Single Adults — 119
e Drops-1

MVM (JFRMU) - 3 flights

O

O

O

1°* flight: total Haitian nationals — 126
e FAMU-38
e FAMU members — 126
e Single Adults -0
e Drops—0
2" flight: total Haitian nationals — 120
e FAMU -39
e FAMU members — 120
Single Adults — 0
e Drops—-0
3" flight: total Haitian nationals — 112
e FAMU-36
¢ FAMU members — 112
e Single Adults -0
e Drops—8

~ Executed ground transfers and number of noncitizens moved

09/29/2021

ERO Movement: 231 (FAMU 146, SA 85)
BP EOC Movement: 320 (FAMU 233, SA 87)

DRT station count: 692
Bridge count: 0

PROJECTED METRICS:
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Projected/next day ground transfers: 51
o 9/30: 45M Bluebonnet (T8)
o 9/30: 6F Hutto

-Projected/next day air lateral transfers.
o None scheduled at this time.

-Projected/next day rcmovals/ cxpulsions via air

— estimated 120/flight (manifests

ICE SRT: E(b)m(E);
RGV team
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CHI:

SND;;;.,W;;

NOL: (bn?)(s)i

ELP:iomei

I...I-.-J..-‘
Miami Team

MIA;.:‘PEZ’EE.i
HSLy

Number of vans.
= [CE caged vans: 3
®= ICE non-caged: 0
= JCEbus: 0
Total: 3

Contract transportation assets:
Number of buses.
= MVM: 2 buses (56 pax each) @ DRS, 2 buses @ EPCPC (56 pax each)
= (G4S: 32 buses (47 pax)
Total: 36
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From: Price, Corey Al (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 9/17/2021 8:38:51 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Johnson, Tal
CC: Trickler-McNulty, Clairel (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) l Berg, Peter B

EJohnson, Tae D

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) Berg, Peter]; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Haiti/border sitrep

Lechleitner, Patrick J

One more bullet is being added to capture the IHSC testing support that is being provided as part of this effort.

................................ -

From: Houser, Jason Pi_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) aics.dhs.zov>
Date: Friday, Sep 17, 2021, 4:37 PM

e e AT AN L

Ce: (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ?’d&icﬁkegihs.szzmﬁ

T

innce.dhs.gov>,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) imice, wice.dhs. gov>

£
i

i

I Subject: FW: Haiti/border sitrep

Sir,

Below is the updated numbers concerning SWB/DRT today, along with the TPs provided by ERO.

Very Best,

Jason

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) »@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 3:57 PM
To: Houser, Jason Pi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _@ice.dhs.gov>i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t@ice.dhs.gov>

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

Fromi

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iice dhs goy>

Date: Friday, Sep 17, 2021, 2:17 PM

To: Houser, Jason P___ (b)), (b)(7)(C)  ice.dis.gov>

" (0)(6), B)(TC)  Wice.dhs.gov>]

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Haiti/border sitrep

Jason —

Here are the updates for the evening call on Haiti:

ICE Air Update:

ICE Air Operations (IAQO) is working on scheduling two expulsion flights per day to Haiti, on the following dates,
to decompress Haitians in USBP Del Rio custody:

Sunday, September 19, 2021 through Friday, September 24, 2021

Monday, September 27, 2021 through Friday, October 1, 2021

IAO is working with USBP to provide CBP Interagency Agreement (IAA) multiple flights to transfer non-citizens to
other USBP sectors.

IAO is working with the ERO DOCC to coordinate multiple flights to transfer cases from Del Rio, TX to ERO
facilities.

IAO has a scheduled removal/expulsion flight to Ecuador on Tuesday, September 21, 2021 to alleviate the
Ecuadorian non-citizen population at USBP Del Rio Sector.

IAQ is exploring other options to secure additional aircraft to continue to provide support to USBP.

After DHS Secretary on September 16, 2021 —in response to/to alleviate the unprecedented circumstances in
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

Additionally, due to DHS’s immediate need to move Haitian Single Adults (SAs) specifically out of Del Rio, DHS
may additionally ask GoH to increase Haitian flight frequency the week of September 20 above the twice daily
cadence and/or possibly utilize larger aircraft.

ICE will concurrently reduce the advance manifest notification requirement to the previously agreed-upon 48-
hours.

Field Office Update:

All processed single adults are being taken into custody locally at SNA or HLG.

USBP asked to cancel next week’s Tues/Thurs processed single adult {detention eligible) direct transfer flights
from DRT to NOL and ELP due to their inability to manifest processed single adults. USBP advised they will not
have eligible single adults processed in time and don’t anticipate they will have 135 ready to manifest.

IAO has 1 flight per day for USBP/DRT unprocessed to USBP/ELP, Mon-Fri

IAO has 1 flight per day for USBP/DRT unprocessed to USBP/TUC, Mon-Wed-Fri
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

i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:
Chief of Staff
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Enforcement and Removal Operations
Desk: 202732 vvic
Cell: 202-48¢ '

(b)(6), (bX7)(C)

i
i
i
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

From: Harper, Mellissa B

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Harper, Mel]

Sent: 9/17/20213:16:32 PM

To: i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

ilohnson, Tae D

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Johnson, Ta)

cc: Price, Corey A} (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

~Price, Core]; Berg, Peter B

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

gBerg, Peter];! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Trickler-McNulty,

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Clairef ®)(6),b)(7)C)

_________ __(b)(®),(b){7)(C)

iTrickler-Mc]: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

E;Witte, Dianel

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Witte, Dian]

Subject: RE: Del Rio Single Adults

Adding Diane

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Acting Assistant Director
Non-Detained Management Division
(+Southwest Border Coordination Unit)
Enforcementand Removal Operations
Immigration and Customs Enforcement

ivice.dhs, gov>

From: | (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Date: Friday, Sep 17, 2021, 11:04

To: Johnson, TaeD g(b)(sy,(b)m(C)

Ce: Price, Corey A fice. dhs, gov>i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) bice.dls.govy (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) jwice.dhs gov>y (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i o.ddhs gov>, Trickler-McNulty, Claire
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice. dhs. gov>) (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 2dhs. gov>

Subjeet: Del Rio Single Adults
Sir,

Two quick updates:

to increase the cadence of Haitian flights early next week above the two day and/or possibly utilizing larger planes. The

onlyreason | flagis articulated that this has been discussed with S1.
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 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !
Deputy Chief of Staff
Immigration & Customs Enforcement (ICE)

L NO.OTNC) _ ¥ he. spov gov (HSDN)
i (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) i el his. fc. gov

(202) 295 (Cell)

(202) 732:"""""{ Office)

Warning: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR GFFICIAL USE ONLY {U//FOLIG). it contains information that may be exampt from public release under the
Freadom of information Act {5 U.5.C. 852}, [tis to be controlled, stored, handied, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of inaccordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO
information andis not to be released to the public or other personnel whe do not have a valid "nead-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion
of this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbalform. [fyou are not anintended recipient or believe you have received this communication in error,
please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or othenwise use this information, Please inform the sender that you received this miessage in error and delete the message
from your system.
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From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 9/24/2021 1:38:04 PM

To: Price, Corey Al (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

cc: Johnson, Tae Di (b)('é')"'('i?)"("f'if'ff) '
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) tlohnson, Ta];_(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Haiti Data

Will do.

From: Price, Corey A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2021 9:37 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)7)(C) @ice dhs.gov>;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Johnson, Tae D| oo ome @ice.dhs. gov>;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Haiti Data

If this is for tomorrow, then we will need to send over an update late this afternoon for the below highlighted and to
include how many expulsions actually occur today and how many are scheduled tomorrow and Sunday (7 and 6 flights
respectively).

From: Houser, Jason P‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @éc&dh&.gew
Sent: Friday, September 24, 2021 9:31 AM

To:g (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C) @ice. dhs.gov>

o The date/total number in Del Rio at its highest. (CBP) 14,921 on 9/18

e The numbers as of today (CBP) 2,310 At the POE this morning / 243 Entered Yesterday

¢ number moved laterally for either expulsion or title 8 processing 2,397 Yesterday

o number of Haitians in T42 pathway for expulsion since Sept 1 is 2,825

e number of Haitians put in immigration proceedings Title 8 pathway is 12,404 includes 4,479 released to
report to nearest immigration office and 7,925 Turned over To ERO

¢ number who voluntary departed (CBP) No Voluntary Departures as processing pathway. It is estimated
that 5,000 migrants walked back to Mexico.

o Number expelled (total number of individuals and number of flights) 2,035. We have six (6) flights today,
800 scheduled, barring drops.

e numberin US for imm proceedings (and as a subset NTA, NTR, parole/ATD) 2,744 in ICE custody for T8
removal proceedings. We don’t have insight to the NTR/parole data. Need to defer to CBP.
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e Del Rio Sector’s in-custody migrant population demographics
o Haitian 60%
o Non-Haitians 40% (14% Chilean, 12% Venezuelan, 5% Nicaraguan, 3% Brazilian, 7% Other)
¢ The 7% Other includes: (Cuba, Ecuador, Mexico, Honduran, Angolian, Peruvian, Colombia,
Ghana, Uzbekistan, Guatemala, Pakistan, Sierra Leon, Somolia, Burkina Faso, Guinea,
Senegal, Dominican Republic, Cameroon, Eritria, Mali, Guayana, South Africa, Nigeria,
Mauritius, Congo)

Deputy Chief of Staff

Immigration & Customs Enforcement (ICE)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(9) 2]

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ¥ cdhis.sgov.gov (HSDN)
Tone e dhs.ic.pov

(202) 2954 (Cell)

(202) 7324 {Office)

Warning: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY {U//FOUCH It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freadom of information Act {5 U.5.C. 552}, 1tis to be controlled, stored, handled, transmittad, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy refating to FOUO
information and is nat o be relessed to the public or other personnel who do not hava a valid "nead-to-know” withaut prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion
of this erail should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. If vou are not an intended recipient or believe yvou have received this communication in error,
please do not print, copy, retranamit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message
from your system.
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From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 9/24/2021 12:55:57 PM
To: Johnson, Tae Di (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) -Johnson, Tali "(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

cC: Price, Corey Al (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) | .

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) LPrice, Core]; (P)(6),(b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: S1 Data
10-4

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2021 8:55 AM

Tof (B)(8),BI7NC) Ice.dhs.gov>;i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Price, Corey A"~ wigimiong—~ Dice.dhs.gov>;i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: S1 Data

In the interest of time, we can say this is the latest info readily available.

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bics. dhs.goy>
Sent: Friday, September 24, 2021 8:53 AM
To: Johnson, Tae D {00000 e dhs gov>;! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Hce.dhszov>

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice,dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: S1 Data

Yes, sir — that’s it. | was just running a new detention inventory report to see if anything changed overnight. | can hold
on that, if need be though.

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2021 8:52 AM

To:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Eice.dhs.gov> (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice. dhs.gov>
Cc: Price, Corey A (0){6).(b)(7)(C) _ice.dhs.gov>; | (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Wice.dhs.pov>

Subject: RE: S1 Data
Based on the materials | received for today’s briefings — I'm pretty sure this is the latest and greatest.
For S1 press interview today, can | have the latest and greatest stats on:

« number of Haltians moved laterally for either expulsion or title 8 processing

Air Transfers

e 9/15/2021 Laughlin AFB  El Paso, TX 115
e 9/17/2021 Laughlin AFB Tucson, AZ 131
e 9/17/2021 Laughlin AFB  El Paso, TX 135
e 9/20/2021 Laughlin AFB Tucson, AZ 117
e 9/20/2021 Laughlin AFB  El Paso, TX 129

e TOTAL TRANSFERS: 627

2023-ICLI-00001 1016

REL0000021007



Ground Transfers
e TOTAL TRANSFERS:
e BPEOC: 5,005
e ERO: 926
e Total: 5,931

e number of Haitians expelled ~ since last Wednesday 157

Expulsions
e Wednesday: One flight, 86 mixed SA/FAMU flight. Of these, 65 were FAMU members (We do not have split
count available).
e Sunday: Three flights, 327 expelled. Of these, 327 were FAMU members.
e Monday: Two flights, 233 expelled. Of these, 128 were FAMU members.
e Tuesday: Four flights, 523 expelled. Of these, 130 were FAMU members.
e  Wednesday: Three flights, 318 expelled. Of these, 235 were FAMU members.
e Thursday: Five flights, 548 expelled/removed (9 T8). Of these, 167 were FAMU members.
e TOTAL EXPELLED/REMOVED: 2,035 {9 — T8 removals; and 2,026 T42 removals)

o number of Haltians put in immigration proceedings

e From Sept. 19 — Sept. 23, 2,946 Haitian migrants have been booked into ICE custody for removal proceedings.

From:| (0)(&},(B)(7)(C) dice dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2021 8:49 AM

To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice. dhs.gov>

Cc: Price, Corey A { (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ise:cihs.20v>;! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D

Fromj (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iwice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2021 8:39 AM

To:! (b)(8),(b)(7)(C) Wice.dhs. gov>

Cc: Price, Corey AL _(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) _Pice.dhs.gov>;i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Hee dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D

i i
i (B)(E)(B)7)C) i
| !

For S1 press interview today, can | have the latest and greatest stats on:

e number of Haitians moved laterally for either expulsion or title 8 processing
e number of Haitians expelled — since last Wednesday 15th
e number of Haitians put in immigration proceedings

| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i
Deputy Chief of Staff
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Immigration & Customs Enforcement {ICE)

| (BXELOITNC) Feihs.ic g0y

Warning: This emaif and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR CFFICIAL USE ONLY {U//FOUQ]. It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freedom of information Act {5 U.S.C, 552}, It is to be controlled, stored, handiad, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relsting to FOUD
information and is not to be released to the public or ather parsonnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorizad DHS official. No partion
of this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal forn. If you are not an intended recipient or believe you have received this communication in error,
please da not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Pleass inform the sender that you received this maessage in error and delete the message
from your systen.
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e (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 3

Sent: 9/23/2021 8:03:56 PM

- (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ; Price, Corey A
(0)(6),(L)(7T)(C) price, Corel{ (g} BITIC)

(313X 347 et L

E (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
CC: Johnson, Tae D (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 1
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) rlohnson, Tal;i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _!

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i,TrlckIer-McNuIty, Claire
(b)(G),(b)(?)(C) Trickler-Mc]; Berg, Peter B
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Berg, Peter]

Subject: RE: POTUS Meeting Data Request

P sent detention dats

 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :

Acting Assistant Direcior

Mon-Detained Managemant Division
{+Southwest Border Coordination Unit)
Enforcement and Removal Operations
%mm'gmi“z:m amﬁ {:iﬂ%at{}rﬁa Enfor ceman’{

This conmnunication is UNC ‘ INLY Ei“"’i"()i*(}} I containe information that may be
exempt fromn public release w xiwz Lh; %zwdo m of Eﬁi@lf‘;‘ii ion J\c {5 US.C352) T is to be controlled, stored, handled,
fransmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUG information and 13 not to he
released to the public or othey personmel who do nol have a valid "need-o-know™ without prior approval of an suthorized
DS official. No portion of this corrmnurieation should be furmished {o the media, either in writien or verbal form,

From:; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 4:03 PM

To: Price, Corey A <(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)5|C€ dhs gov>; | (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Johnson, Tae Diva@rid@ice.dhs.gov>;; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Ece.dhs.gov>; Trickler-McNulty, Claire
o (b)6),(b)T)(C) jce.dhs.gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B

._.(!2)_(.9.)_.£.‘2.)_(Zl(2)_,)|ce dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: POTUS Meeting Data Request

That’s an additional 52 Special Agents, that I'm aware of.

From: Price, Corey A <_ (BIE)LBITIC)__ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 4:02 PM
To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice dhs.gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Biee. dha.gnv>
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Cc: Johnson, Tae D <3r‘-'°’<°""’"7"°>§%ﬁe.dhs.gsavx; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) E’z}ica,c}hs,gow; Trickler-McNulty, Claire
< (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.povs;i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Pice dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B

Subject: RE: POTUS Meeting Data Request

That ICE personnel count does not include the HSI assets.

From:! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) bice dhs.pov>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 4:01 PM

To:i , (E)8),BI(NE) ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Price, Corey Ai_ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ®ice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D i“’"“’v‘b"’ﬂc)héc@,aﬁhﬁaww; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
<__(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Hice dhs gnyv>; Trickler-McNulty, Claire < (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Heedhs.gov>i  (0)(6),(b)(7)C)

< (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Pice.shis.gov>; Berg, Peter B {_“®ELEINE_“Bice.dhs gov>
Subject: RE: POTUS Meeting Data Request

No worries.

 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |

Deputy Chief of Staff

Immigration & Customs Enforcement (ICE)
I (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov
{( 7)(C)

f)E.b)m© Bdhs jrpoy

Warning: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUD). 1t contains information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freadom of information Act {5 U5.C. 552]. (T is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordancs with DHS policy refating to FOUO
information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion
of this amail should be furnished to the madia, either in written or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or believe you have received this communication in ervor,
phease do nat print, copy, retransmit, dissaminats, or otharwise usa this information. Please inform the sandar that vou received this message in error and delete the messaga
from your systen.

From:: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.pov>
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 4:00 PM
To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) vice dhs, gov>

Cc: Price, Corey A < (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Ficz.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D <eeema Lgis:&.sﬁwgmw;g (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i
< (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Hee.dhs.gov>; Trickler-McNulty, Claire i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) tice dhs.gov>] (b)(6),{b)(7)(C) :
d (b)().(b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.zov>; Berg, Peter BiL__(0)(6),0)7N)(€)  te.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: POTUS Meeting Data Request

10-4, | am literally just waiting for our detention inventory report to load.

From:: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 3:59 PM
To; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) bice.dhs. gov>
Cc: Price, Corey A {_ (b)®).B)7)(C)__bice.dhs gov>; Johnson, Tae Dibmmolice dhs.gav>] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
L (b)e)b)(7)C)__ ke.dhs.goy>; Trickler-McNulty, Claire | ()(8),(B)(7)(C), ice.dhs.gov>;! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: POTUS Meeting Data Request

FYI — this was CBPs submission:
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Haitian Processing Pathways/Releases:
e 12,587 encounters since 9/9/21
e 10,332 in a T8 pathway
e 2,255inT42 pathway
e NTA/ORs-—741
e NTR-1,091
e Parole/ATD — 1,938
e Total Released: 3,770

Deputy Chief of Staff
Immigration & Customs Enforcement (ICE)

Warning: This amaif and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR QOFFICIAL USE ONLY {U//FOUICY. 1t contains information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freadom of information Act {5 U.5.C. 552]. (Tis to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, disiributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy refating to FOUO
information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official, No portion
of this amall should be furnished to the madia, either in written ar verbal form. If you are not an intendad recipient or believe you have received this communication in error,
plaase do not print, copy, ratransmii, dissaminate, or otharwise usa this information. Please inform the sendar that you received this message in error and delete the messaga
from your system.

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 3:53 PM
Tod (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Fice. dhs.gov>
Cc: Price, Corey A < (B)(6],(0)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D 4swenatice dhs.govd  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
i (b)(6),(b)(7)C) _lice.dhs.gov>; Trickler-McNulty, Claire i BIEE) wiﬁe,dhsvgow;i (b)(8),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bic&dhs.?m»;f (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) tice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: POTUS Meeting Data Request

;(hnsub)nncx; -
These two are CBP, | don’t have access to that level of granularity in the access they give us in UIP:
- Number of Haitians in custody (I think its 4775) — breakdown by FAMU/SA
- Number of Haitians given NTRs/P-ATD

Number of Haitians expelled — broken out by FAMUs & SAs
- Wednesday: One flight, 86 mixed SA/FAMU flight, of these 65 were FAMU members. {We do not have split
count available.)
- Sunday: Three flights, 327 expelled, of these 327 were FAMU members.
- Monday: Two flights, 233 expelled, of these 128 were FAMU members.
- Tuesday: Four flights, 523 expelled, of these 130 were FAMU members.
- Wednesday: Three flights, 318 expelled, of these 235 were FAMU members.
- Thursday: Five flights, 548 expelled/removed (9 T8), of these 167 were FAMU members.
- TOTAL EXPELLED/REMOVED: 2,035

Number of flights completed
- Three
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ERO Officer/Contractors sustained injuries during flight
- I'm aware of four.

# of Ice personnel in Del Rio
- Deportation Officers (non-SRT): 92
- SRT Operators: 71
- TOTAL PERSONNEL: 163

# of Transportation assets in Del Rio

- Buses: 39
- Vans: 20
From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bioe dhs.govs>
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 3:46 PM
To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Price, Corey Ai (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice.dhs.zov>; Johnson, Tae D 4eeemo Bice.dhs.sov>i  (b)(6),(b)(7)C) |

Lo )ELBNTNC) _lice dhs.gov>; Trickler-McNulty, Claire < (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov>;i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
L (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) bice, dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B <(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)§‘;<:ciéhsgsw
Subject: POTUS Meeting Data Request

Importance: High

DHS FO requested a quick turnaround on data — 15 minutes — in prep for S1’s meeting with POTUS.
Could we get ahold of:

- Number of Haitians in custody (I think its 4775) — breakdown by FAMU/SA
- Number of Haitians given NTRs/P-ATD

- Number of Haitians expelled — broken out by FAMUs & SAs

- Number of flights completed

- ERO Officer/Contractors sustained injuries during flight

- # of Ice personnel in Del Rio

- # of Transportation assets in Del Rio

There may be other specific data our leadership feels valuable, but those numbers were specifically requested.

psmrmmrmme
; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
i

 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
Deputy Chief of Staff
Immigration & Customs Enforcement (ICE)

______

O T | A

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ?dhs. SOV
(202) 29553_»_

Warning: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY {U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freedom of information Act {5 US.C. 552). 1tis to ba cortrolled, stored, handlad, transmitied, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUD
information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid “nead-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion
of this email should be furnishad to the medis, either in written or verbal form, f you are not an intended recipient or believe you have received this communication in error,
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plaase do not print, copy, retransmit, dissaminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sandar that you received this message in error and delets the messaga
from your system.

2023-ICLI-00001 1023

REL0000021008



S P OO |
" (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

: (b)(G),(b)(7)(C) I I-Price, Core]; Johnson, Tae D

(b)(G),(b)W)(C) Johnson, Talii  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(G),(b)(?)(C) - Trickler-McNulty, Claire
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Trickler-Mc]; Berg, Peter B

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Berg, Peter]

Subject: RE: POTUS Meeting Data Request

Below minus parole dats

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

CUNg Assisiant Uirectoy
Nor-Detained Management Division
{+Southwaest Border Coordination Unit}
Enforcement and Remaoval Operations
immigration and Customs Enforcement

Office: 203~ ?%24‘“"6'"’"’"@ Cell: 404~ *%23(!:)(6 H7C) |

This communication is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUD) |t contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act {3 UL 5521 E is 1o be controtied, stoved, handled,
frapsmit u,ai distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUD tnformation and s not {o be

3 the public or other porsonnel who do not have a valid "eead-lo-Erow™ without prioe approval of an authorized
fivtal, No portien of this connunication should be furnished (o the media, either in written or verbal form,

From: | (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ‘@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 3:48 PM

To:! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Price, Corey A <_(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D d(n)(s)(n)m(m'ce dhs.gov>;i  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

b)) (b)T)(C) lice.dhs.gov>; Trickler-McNulty, Claire < (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ,@lce dhs.gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

i (0)(€),(b)7NC)___._Rice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B 4___(b)(€)(b)(7)(C) __ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: POTUS Meeting Data Request

On it

From: Houser, Jason P 4" (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) e, cdhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 3:46 PM
To; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) dice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Price, Corey A < bjELmIACE dee.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D %lh)f“v'b"m'@ée;e,s:éhs;,gawj (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !
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i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>; Trickler-McNulty, Claire § (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov>; i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
E (b)(8),(b)(7)(C) lice dhs.pov>; Berg, Peter B <™ (iiibimic“Hee.dhs gov>

Subject: POTUS Meeting Data Request

Importance: High

{eneennic) |
[T i

DHS FO requested a quick turnaround on data — 15 minutes — in prep for S1’s meeting with POTUS.
Could we get ahold of:

- Number of Haitians in custody (I think its 47%7) — breakdown by FAMU/SA - 513 iy custody have a FAMU D
from BP processing/ 4189 SAs

- Number of Haitians given NTRs/P-ATD

- Number of Haitians expelled — broken out by FAMUs & SAs- 1052 FARLUE 983 SA
- Number of flights completed - 18

- ERO Officer/Contractors sustained injuries during flight- &

- # of Ice personnel in Del Rio- 153

- # of Transportation assets in Del Rio- 5%

There may be other specific data our leadership feels valuable, but those numbers were specifically requested.

| BIELBIMI© |
i

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C).

Deputy Chief of Staff

Immigration & Customs Enforcement (ICE)
i (b)(6),(b)(7T)(C) tire.cihs.pov

[ (b)(B),(NTNC).  Erhs.szov.gov (HSDN)

{ (b)(6).b)7)(C) s i gov

Warning: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFCIAL USE ONLY {U//FOUCH It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freedom of information Act {5 U.5.C. 5582]. Itis to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy refating to FOUD
information and is not to be released to the public o other personnal who da not have a valid "nead-to-know" without prior approval of an suthorized DHS official. No portion
af this eraaif should be furnishad to the media, either in writter or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or believe you have recaivad this communication in errar,
please do not print, copy, retranamit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message
from your system.
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 9/22/2021 1:00:51 PM
To: _Lechleitner, Patrick Ji (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 5
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) -Lechleitner]

- (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Johnson, Tae D
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Johnson, Ta]

Subject: RE: Intel Production

Copy. Absolutely.

 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :
Deputy Chief of Staff
Immigration & Customs Enforcement (ICE)
i (0)(6),(b)(7)C) bice.dhs.mov
: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) & cihis.sgov.gov (HSDN)
El(b)(G),(b)(7)(C) 'idhsjs:(g.fcv

Warning: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUGC It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freadom of information Act {5 U.5.C. 552). Itis to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy refating to FOUO
information and s not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not hava a valid "nead-to-know" without prior approval of an suthorized DHS official, No portion
af this email should be furnishad to the media, aither in written or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or believe you have recaivad this communication in error,
please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message
from your system.

From: Lechleitner, Patrick J < (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 8:55 AM

To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) e.dhs.gov> o

Cc (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D %Lfgl}ffy_)fffl)ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Intel Production

Thanks Jason, much appreciated. Certainly has to be a joint CBP/ICE/I&A effort, we all have equities and capabilities to
bring to the table on this. Would be best for I&A to coordinate the effort for DHS.

From; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) vice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 8:51 AM

To: Lechleitner, Patrick J < (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) fice.dhs.gov>
Cc: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) dire.dhs.zoy>; Johnson, Tae D d oene e,
Subject: Intel Production

PJ,

- Disinformation/Misinformation targeting Haitian migrants — specifically the TPS disinformation
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- Security Concerns for ICE personnel in Haiti and/or ICE/CBP personnel security concerns at the border, and any
threat vectors around Haitians airports

They asked to work with ICE jointly — as well as CBP —and | let them know | thought best | would flag to you before
reaching out, or sharing with HSI Intel.

Very Best,

L (b)(6),(b)(7)(C). __:
Deputy Chief of Staff
Immigration & Customs Enforcement (ICE)
E_.(.b.)(.@)..!.b)!.?).(g) vice.dhs.gov
1 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) & cths. sz0v.20v (HSDN)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) dhs ic
(202) 295iweoma | (Cell)

Narning: This emaif and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY {U//FOUO}. It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freedom of information Act {5 U.S.C. 552). 1tis to ba controlled, stored, handiad, transmitted, distribeited, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUD
inforration and is not tu be released to the public or other parsonpel who do not have a valid "need-tu-know” without prior approval of an authurized DHS official. No portion
of this emaif should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. I you are not an intended recipient or believe you have received this communication in error,
please da not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that vou received this message in error and delete the message
from your sysiern.
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From: Price, Corey Al (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

i (B){6),(B)(7)(C) PRICE, CORE]
Sent: 9/20/2021 4:10:22 PM
To: Johnson, Tae D (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i
i (b)(8),(b)(7)(C) i Lechleitner, Patrick J

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Haiti Flight Cancelation | AEX1: (AEX-SAT-MTPP-AEX)
Attachments: MANIFEST HT 2046 (T42).xIsx

FYSA. Just what we are afraid of.

...............................

To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) t@ice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)ji@ice.dhs.gov>; Price, Corey A

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)_|@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Haiti Flight Cancelation | AEX1: (AEX-SAT-MTPP-AEX)

Hi all,

One of the IAO flights did not depart today and had to be canceled due to the disturbance at the flight line that caused
enough of a delay for the crew to time out. Further details are below. Let me know if you have any questions.

This further underscores the need for additional personnel at the flight line and on the flight. That is being worked for
tomorrow’s flights.

—Diane.

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Sice dhs.gow>

Date: Monday, Sep 20, 2021, 11:43 AM

To: Witte, Diane Li (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.zov>} (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice dhs zov>, Katz, Evan C

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Picasths.gav>l (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>, (0)6L,BNE) |

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc:! (B)(€);(B)THEY @ice. dhs. gov>! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs gov> .. (LIELONNC) __:

C T B)(6)(b)7)C)  @ice.dhs.sav>
Subject: Haiti Flight Cancelation | AEX1: (AEX-SAT-MTPP-AEX)

Please be advised that on September 20, 2021, an IAO scheduled removal mission (Alexandria, LA-San Antonio, TX, Port
Au Prince, HT-Alexandria , LA) was cancelled due to a disturbance at the flight line with uncooperative Haitian nationals,
which caused the flight crew to run out of crew duty time to conduct the mission. IAO explored other options with the
vendor to continue the mission; however, no other aircraft or flight crews were available to operate the flight. I1AO will
work with AAR to reschedule the mission as quickly as possible.

There were 135 T42 cases manifested for this flight.
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Issues encountered at the flight line which caused the cancelation:

e Haitian nationals on the flight became disruptive and combative.
e Delays to slow boarding in order to not create issues at the flight line. {When attempting to load 20+ at a time,
Haitian nationals became disruptive. The Haitian nationals were fighting, spitting and biting.)
e Once aboard the aircraft, while waiting on the GENDEC, Haitian Nationals became disruptive and combative.
A total of 3 Haitian Nationals were retrained using the Wrap Device.
One Haitian National bit two contract officers as well as ICE Air SDDO during the extraction from the aircraft and
application of the Wrap Restraint Device.
ICE Air SDDO advised ERO San Antonio may seek to criminally prosecute the alien that bit SDDO and local police
were called to file a police report.
e Haitian Nationals refused to sit down in their seats to allow for the aircraft to take off.
e Haitian National Single Adults and FAMU Member adults (mostly males) were utilizing the children as shields
when officers attempted to extract them from the aircraft to retrain them.
e The aircraft Boeing 737 is a single row aircraft and the Haitian Nationals were blocking the aisles with children,
which caused contract officers to be blocked off from others not able to assist.

Flight manifest for canceled mision is attached.

Thank you,

(b)(6),(B)7)(C) |

Deputy Assistant Director, ICE AIR
Headquarters Removal Division
Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

.............................

This communication is UNCLASSIFIEDR//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUD). It contains information that may be exempt from public
release under the Freadom of information Act {5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handied, transmitted, distributed, and
disposad of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or othar personnal
who do not have a valid "need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this communication
should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY // LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT: b 5
REFERENCE:

(b)(5)

1
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY // LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY // LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

(b)(5)

(b)(5),(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

2
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY // LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
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FOR

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

REFERENCE:

OFFICIAL USE ONLY // LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

(b)(5)

(b)(5),(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)

(b)(5),(b)(6),(D)(7)C) | |

FOR

1
OFFICIAL USE ONLY // LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY // LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

(b)(5)

(b)(5),(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

| (b)(5),(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |

2
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY // LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 9/21/2021 5:52:56 PM

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Johnson, Tae D
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Johnson, Tal{ (B)(8), (BITIC)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Lechieitner, Patrick
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) price, Corey A
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) price, Core)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ]
Subject: RE: SWB Threat: (U//FOUQO) DHS/OSIR-04001-0777-21 A Racially or Ethnically Motivated Violent Extremist
announced a daily newspaper to inspire accelerationists, attempted to inspire radicalization, and incite violence
against Haitian migrants in Texas.

This was the discussion doc from this morning

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

FromE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.cov>

h (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iioc.dhs.goyv> (D)(6), (B)(7)(C)._;
ice. d 1. ;4&0 Lechlelmer Patrick J < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  igiice.dbs.pov>, Price, Corey A

Cc i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) vaice.dhs, oov>, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) enice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: SWB Threat: (U//FOUQO) DHS/OSIR-04001-0777-21 A Racially or Ethnically Motivated Violent Extremist
announced a daily newspaper to inspire accelerationists, attempted to inspire radicalization, and incite violence against Haitian
migrants in Texas.

Correction: Just had a chance to read. This is not attempts to radicalize the Haitian migrants in Texas. It's white
supremacist ideology targeting minorities crossing the SWB. Big difference. My apologies.

From:____(b)(6).(b)7)C)___!
Sent: Tuesday, September 21,2021 1:42 PM

T° Johnson, Tae Dimecmo@ice.dhs.gov>! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>] " bjE) BIFIC)
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; Lechleitner, Patrick Ji {b)(), (B)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; Price, Corey A

':k:E)i'éi"(Fii'i'i('é)"@|ce dhs.gov>

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: SWB Threat: (U//FOUQ) DHS/OSIR-04001-0777-21 A Racially or Ethnically Motivated Violent Extremist
announced a daily newspaper to inspire accelerationists, attempted to inspire radicalization, and incite violence against
Haitian migrants in Texas.
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Good afternoon,

Please see attached emerging threat from the SWB regarding attempts to radicalize the Haitian migrants in Texas. This
message was provided by the JIOC. This may have been elevated to you already, but we wanted to get it over for
immediate visibility.

Please advise if there are any immediate action items we need to run down related to this notification.

Thank you,

i_(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) _:
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

U.s. Immigratifm
and Customs
Enforcement

Migrant Operations Center Background

The Migrant Operations Center (MOC) at the United States (U.S.) Naval Station Guantanamo Bay,
Cuba (NAVSTA) was established in 2003, and it is jointly operated and managed by DHS/ICE, the
Department of Defense (DOD), and the Department of State (DOS) in accordance with Executive Order
13276 (EO 13276). The MOC is operated under the framework of EO 13276 and DHS has no Title 8
authority at the MOC.

Background

Since the mid-1990s, the Department of State’s Burcau of Population, Refugees, and Migration has
provided protection services for migrants at the NAVSTA. Most migrants who arrive at the NAVSTA
are interdicted at sea in the Caribbean region by the U.S. Coast Guard. On rare occasions, migrants
arrive at the NAVSTA directly, either by land or sea. Every year, many migrants lose their lives or are
exploited while trying to reach the U.S. Because the U.S. seeks to discourage these dangerous voyages
by sea and to encourage safe, legal, and orderly migration, interdicted migrants are not brought to the
U.s.

It is a longstanding U.S. policy and practice to provide migrants with an opportunity to seek and receive
protection against persecution or torture. Migrants intercepted at sea in the Caribbean are brought to the
MOC if U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS) within DHS determines that they have a
credible fear (CF) of persecution upon return to their country of origin on account of race, religion,
nationality, membership in a particular social group or political opinion, or if they would likely face
torture upon return to their country of origin. If, after additional interviews, USCIS determines that a
migrant has a “well-founded fear” of such persecution or is “more likely than not” to face torture if
returned to his or her country of origin (a protected migrant), he or she may be permitted to remain at the
MOC for further processing by the DOS. The DOS houses and cares for protected migrants at the
MOC, while it finds a third country willing to offer resettlement. Migrants who do notto meet the
requirements for protection are repatriated to their country of origin.

Protected migrants are neither detained nor imprisoned and are free at any time to return to their country
of origin. However, most choose to stay at the NAVSTA until a resettlement opportunity arises.
Protected migrants live in a relatively unrestricted environment, participate in recreational activities, and
are allowed to work. Some restrictions of movement, however, are necessary due to security concerns at
the Naval Station.

A social service program run by the International Organization for Migration (IOM) has been
established on the Naval Station to help protected migrants integrate into the social fabric of the Naval
Station, including helping them find jobs. Protected migrants are housed in a dormitory-style setting;
receive food and medical/dental care; may establish bank accounts; use public transportation; attend
religious services of their choice; send / receive mail; and make phone calls to their relatives. Protected
migrants also receive English language and computer skills training.
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Migrant Operations Center Background

The management of the MOC at the NAVSTA is a joint effort of the DOS and the DHS. The DOD
serves as a host to the MOC by providing infrastructure and resource support. The MOC is not
connected in any way with the DOD’s detention mission also located at the NAVSTA.

Currently, cost sharing agreements are in place between ICE and DOS to reimburse ICE for a
proportional share of the cost of providing security and guard services at the MOC for protected
migrants. ICE is fully responsible for the cost of undetermined migrants, which are typically migrants
who are awaiting protection screening, parolees, and refugees waiting final processing before transfer to
the U.S. Normally, migrants are in an undetermined status for a few days to a few weeks due to various
circumstances.

Current Population (as of September 22, 2021) — 8

4 Protected (pending third country resettlement) — 2 Cuba, 1 Haiti, | Dominican Republic
4 Undetermined (pending APSO decision on credible fear interview) — 4 Cuba

Totals since 2007

Total Migrant Intake since 2007: 362%
Total Pending at MOC 8
Total Repatriations since 2007: 143
Total Resettlements since 2007: 209

*There were two cases from 2006 for which ERO has no record of final disposition.
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
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 9/23/2021 7:57:01 PM
o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
cC: ! Price, Corey A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) )

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iPrice, Core]; Johnson, Tae D

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Trickler-McNuty, Claire
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Berg, Peter B
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Bere, Peter]

Subject: RE: POTUS Meeting Data Request

Per our call, the requested number is our # of in custody Haitians, # of Haitians we have released, and # of Haitians on
ATD.

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Deputy Chief of Staff

Immigration & Customs Enforcement (ICE)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iice dhs.gay

(202) 2954 {Cell)
(202) 732

Warning: This amait and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY {U//FOUIOY. 1t contains information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freadaem of informmation Act {5 U5.C. 552]. (T is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy refating to FOUO
information and is not to be released to the public or sther personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know” withous prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion
of this amail should be furnished to the madia, either in written or verbal form. I you are not an intendad recipient or believe you have received this communication in error,
plaase do not print, copy, ratransmit, disseminate, or otharwise use this information. Please inform the sandar that you recaivad this message in arror and delete the message
from your system.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 3:53 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: Price, Corey A(b)(s),(b)(7)(c)-@|cedhsgov>, Johnson, Tae D?;;;;:(;;;;fc')—;@ice.dhs.gov>§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; Trickler-McNulty, Claire; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i@ice.dhs.gov>} " (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

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
From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) e dhs.pov>
Ser_lt: Thursday, September 23, 2021 3:46 PM
Tos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iWice.dhs.gov>

D)), (B)(7)(C) T Bice.dhs,gov>; Trickler-McNulty, Clairei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>y  (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iice.dhs. zov>; Berg, Peter B.(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@ice. dhs.gov>

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

- #of Ice personnel in Del Rio

- #of Transportation assets in Del Rio

There may be other specific data our leadership feels valuable, but those numbers were specifically requested.
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Jason

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Chief of Staff
Immigration & Customs Enforcement (ICE)
(b)( .
[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [ dlbis. sgov.gov (HSDN)
FB)e), ()7)C) E s, ic.gov
(202) 295{""""(Cell)

Lo, e |

(202) 732{""""(Office)

Warning: This email and ary attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFCIAL USE ONLY {U//F0OUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freadom of information Act {& U.35.¢. 55; is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO
information and s not to be released to the public or other personnel who da not have a valid "nead-to-know" without prior appraval of an suthorized DHS official. No portion
wf this emaif should be furnishad te the media, aither in writter or verbal form. If you are pot ar intended recipient or believe vou have recaived this communication in errar,
please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message
from your system.
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rrem (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 9/23/2021 8:12:38 PM
" (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
CC: Price, Corey A (b)(6),(b)(V)(C) i

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i-Price, Core]; Johnson, Tae D

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Johnson, Tal;{ (B6).(B)(7)(C)]

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Tricker MeNuty, Clare
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Berg,Peter B
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Berg, Peter]

Subject: RE: POTUS Meeting Data Request

pme— "

This is great{™"
Thanks for the quick turn.
For Leadership,

| was taking inquiry on identical data both from DHS FO, and NSC/DPC for the same meeting. | provided the data below
except for the release info that Mike flagged.

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Deputy Chief of Staff
Immigration & Customs Enforcement (ICE)

Warning: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY {U//FOUQ]. It contains information that may be exempt from public refease under the
Freedom of information Act {5 US.C. 552}, itis to be controllad, stored, handied, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQ
information and is not to be released fo the public or other parsonnel who do net have a valid "need-to-know™ without prior approval of an authorizad DHS official. No partion
of this emaif should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. I you are not an intended recipient or believe you have received this communication in error,
please da not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that vou received this message in error and delete the message
from your system,

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 4:09 PM
Tod (b)(6),(b)(7){C) dice.dhs.gov>

ice.dhs.gov>;i___(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _ i

4 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  DRice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B 4 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: POTUS Meeting Data Request

ememe — alibi below, | thought you asked for ppl under the bridge.
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Number of Haitians in custody (I think its 4775) — breakdown by FAMU/SA SINCE SATURDAY, PER QUR CALL.

- 2946 since Saturday
- Of these, 442 have FAMU IDs.

# of Haitians we have released, and # of Haitians on ATD.
- 583 enrolled in ATD since Saturday

- ldon’t have the number we have released, recommend not sending this out. These people are generally bond

eligible and this gets murky to explain.

Number of flights completed
- Eighteen (I sent you a typo)

From: (b)(8),(b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 3:52 PM
To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) fice dhs.gov>

Cc: Price, Corey A 4 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) &ice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D -“’"WWWCHEw dhs.gov>; (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)C)  ice.dhs.gov>; Trickler-McNulty, Clalreg (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

z;{:é,zﬁhs. oy>;i (D)(6),(b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  Pice.dis.cov>; Berg, Peter B (bjelb)7)ic)  te.dhs.gov) L_(b)(6),(b)T)C) ice.dhs.sov>

Subject: RE: POTUS Meeting Data Request

Jason —

These two are CBP, | don’t have access to that level of granularity in the access they give us in UIP;

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
- Eighteen

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
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From; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Hee.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 3:46 PM

To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) icedhs.gov> :
Cc: Price, Corey A {_(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs gov>; Johnson, Tae DOOONOBice dhs sov>i (B)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
< (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.goy>; Trickler-McNulty, Claire < (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>; L (RIELENTNC)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Hee dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B < (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ire.sdhs.zov>
Subject: POTUS Meeting Data Request
Importance: High

i i
ORIy

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

i _(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Deputy Chief of Staff

Immigration & Customs Enforcement (ICE)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bire.dhs.moyv

(BJB),(BJT7N(CY Tdhs.seov.2ov (HSDN)
H(B)(6).(D)(N(C) Hhs.ic.poy
(202) 295 iweema{Cell)

_____ i

(202) 7324ememei Office)

Warning: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUSH It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freadom of information Act {5 U.5.C. 552). 1tis to be controlled, stored, handled, transmittad, distributed, and disposed of in accordanca with DHS policy relating to FOUG
information and is not to be released to the public or other personrel who do not hava a valid "nead-to-know™ withaut prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion
of this emait should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or believe you have received this communication in error,
please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message
from your system.
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e (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) )

Sent: 9/23/2021 8:11:19 PM

To:

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

cC: Price, Corey Al (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

5 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

i; Johnson, Tae D

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

-Johnson, Ta]; __(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) __}

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Trickler-McNulty, Claire

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Trickler-Mc]; Berg, Peter B

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

.Berg, Peter]

Subject: RE: POTUS Meeting Data Request

think this Is the number after taking out the UAC

- Number of Haitians in custody (I think its 47(:7) — breakdown by FAMU/SA ~ 518 i custody have a FAMUID

from BP processing/ 4189 SAs

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |

Acting Assistant Director

Non-Detsined Management Division
{+Southwest Border Coordination Unit}
Enforcement and Remaoval Operations
§mmsaratam fme:% {meﬁh En?mmmgm

This communication s UNCLASSIFIEDV/POR OFFICIAL URE G\iﬂ {1/, }O b3t contains information that may be

exempt from public vel

released

s¢ under the Freedom of Information Act {8 1
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS g;soiécy re
he public or other personned whe do not have a valid "need toe-know™ witheut price approval of an suthorized
. Mo portion of this connrunication should be furnished (o the media, either in written or verbal form,

1t is 1o be contrelled, stored, handled,
3 FOUG information "msi 8 ot o be

L5832

bice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !

From: : (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 4:09 PM
To:, (b)(6),EITIC) pice.dhsgov>
Cc: Price, Corey A!

i ___b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

i __(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
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

From:{___ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _:
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 3:52 PM
To:! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs,gov>

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _Eice.dhs.gayv>; Trickler-McNulty, Claire < (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

bice.dhs.aov>L (B)OIBITIC)

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) __iice.dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Eice.dhs.20v) < (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Pice dhs.gov>

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

W

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
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From:: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) tce. dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 3:46 PM

To:| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ce.dhs gov>

Cc: Price, Corey A (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _ ice.uhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae D 4eemimic

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iice dhs.goy>; Trickler-McNulty, Claire 4

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Bice dhs.gov>; Berg, Peter B 4 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) bize.dhs.zov>

Subject: POTUS Meeting Data Request

Importance: High

i
(b)(6).(B)(7XC) §
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
_____________ i

 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :
Deputy Chief of Staff
Immigration & Customs Enforcement (ICE)

L (bMBLILITNC), Bice.dhs.pov
 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) & dhvs. szov.gov (HSDN)

Warning: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOY). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freadom of information Act {5 U.5.C. 552). 1tis to be controlled, storad, handled, transmittad, distributed, and disposed of in accordanca with DHS policy relating to FOUG
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

Sent: 9/24/20211:34:25 PM
e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
cc: Price, Corey A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
i (b)(e), (b)7)C) i-Price, Core]; Johnson, Tae D
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(s)! (b)(7)(C) "Berg, Peter B
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Berg, Peter]
Subject: RE: Haiti Data

Good here, presuming CBP metrics are accurate.

The 60%/40% split between Haitians and non-Haitiansin Del Rio gives me pause forconcern. I’'m hopeful that CBP
didn’t knowingly expel Haitian nationals with residency in South America to Haiti, similar to the Angolan we are dealing
with this AM. Ideally, I’'mjust overthinking this, not beingonthe ground.

From! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) r@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 24,2021 9:31 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Price, Corey Al___(b)(®), (B)7)(C)___i@ice.dhs.gov>; Johnson, Tae Di(buwmwo'@ice.dhs.gov>;' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

et s DAL

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _i@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Haiti Data

| added our data forour two submissions. Can you take a quick look:

_____________________ "

S1 wil joinir_(E_)_(E!;_(_'?zQ)_(_Eljat the podium tomorrow and will need these latest numbers:

o The date/total number in Del Rio atits highest. (CBP) 14,921 0n9/18

e The numbers as of today (CBP) 2,310 At the POE this morning / 243 Entered Yesterday

s number moved laterally for either expulsion or title 8 processing 2,397 Yesterday

¢ number of Haitians in T42 pathway for expulsion since Sept 1is 2,825

¢ number of Haitians put in immigration proceedings Title 8 pathway is 12,404 includes 4,479 released to
report to nearest immigration office and 7,925 Turned over To ERO

e number who voluntary departed (CBP) No Voluntary Departures as processing pathway. It is estimated
that 5,000 migrants walked back to Mexico.

e Number expelled (total number of individuals and number of flights) 2,035. We have six (6) flights today,
800 scheduled, barring drops.

e number in US for imm proceedings (and as a subset NTA, NTR, parole/ATD) 2,744 in ICE custody for T8
removal proceedings. We don’t have insight to the NTR/parole data. Need to deferto CBP.

¢ Del Rio Sector’s in-custody migrant population demographics
o Haitian 60%
o Non-Haitians 40% (14% Chilean, 12% Venezuelan, 5% Nicaraguan, 3% Brazilian, 7% Other)
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¢ The 7% Other indudes: (Cuba, Ecuador, Mexico, Honduran, Angolian, Peruvian, Colombia,
Ghana, Uzbekistan, Guatemala, Pakistan, Sierra Leon, Somolia, Burkina Faso, Guinea,
Senegal, Dominican Republic, Cameroon, Eritria, Mali, Guayana, South Africa, Nigeria,
M auritius, Congo)

: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Deputy Chief of Staff

Immigration & Customs Enforcement (ICE)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gow
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iEd . sgov. gov (HSDN)

(262) 295 """i(Cell)

(b)(6), (bNTHC)

(202) 7324____}(Office)

Warning: This email and any sttachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY {U//FOUD) i contains information that may be exempt from public releass under the
Freedorn of Information Act {5 LLS.C 552} Itis to be conirolled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of inaccordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQ
information andis net 1o be released to the public or other personned whao do not have s valid "need-ie-know” without prior approval of an authorized HS official. No portion
of this email should be furnished o the media, either in written or verbalform. If you are not anintended recipient or believe you have received this communication in error,
please do not print, copy, retansmit, disserninate, or otherwise use this infermation.  Please inferm the sender that you reseived this message in 2rror and delete the message
from your system.
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JHabla?

JHabla K’iche? (Guatemala)
iHabla Mam? (Guatemala)
JHabla Awateko? (Guatemala)
JHabla ’eqchi? (Guatemala)
<Habla Kakchikel? (Guatemala)
.Habla PocoMam? (Guatemala)
JHabla Q’anjob’al? (Guatemala)
(Habla Achi? (Guatemala)
Habla Ixil? (Guatemala)
.Habla Pocomchi? (Guatemala)
.Habla Jakalteko (Popti)? (Guatemala)
(Habla Chuj? (Guatemala)
+Habla Akateko (Acateko)? (Guatemala)
JHabla Garifuna?
(Honduras, Guatemala, Other)
.Habla Cora? (Mexico)

.Habla Zapotec? (Mexico)
<Habla Chatino? (Mexico)
<Habla Tepehuan? (Mexico)

<Habla Quechua? (Peru, Ecuador, Others)
This poster assists DHS personnel in identifying the primary language of an individual from Central or

South America who is not proficient in English or Spanish. This poster is intended to be used with or in
addition to Component protocofs for identifying indigenous language speakers.

ToE oy ' / Speak materials are provided by the U.S. Department of Homeland Security,
ﬁ{}ﬁﬁﬁ;gﬁﬁd Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties. wwye dhs gov/ors
Security
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INTRODUCTION

You are being housed in a detention
facility operated or contracted by the
U.S. Immigration and Customs
Enforcement’s (ICE) Enforcement and
Removal Operations (ERQO).

LANGUAGE ACCESS

H you don’t speak or understand
English, or cannot read or write English,
an interpreter will be provided 1o you, Tfree of charge,
for medical and ICE- or detention-related matters.
This assistance can include a staff member who

spaaks your language or a professional interpreter.

Any written materials provided 1o vou should alsg
he transiated into your language or explained to
you orally in your language by an interpreter. Tell a
staff member at vour facility or an ICE officer if vou
nead help understanding this handbook or any
gther information.

YOUR ARRIVAL AT THE FACILITY

You will also receive another handbook from your
facility that explains its focal rules. it is important
that vou understand and follow the rules in both
handbooks. If vou lose this handhook, you are
entitled 1o one replacement. Copiss will he available
for reference at the law library and in the housing
units, or may he requestad from facility staff.

If you need help understanding this handbook, telt a
staff member at your facility or an ICE officer.

if vou do not read, write, speak, or understand
English, you have the right 1o receive important
information in a language or format you undersiang
or 10 have someons explain Lo vou orally in your
language. Tell an officer if vou nead assistance.

YOUR RESPONSIBILITIES AND RIGHTS

Maost facilities follow the same basic steps when a
detaines arrfves at the facility. See Table 1 on the
next page for the steps and procedures of
pProcessing.

You will probably stay ot the facility untik
» You are granted bond or release from custody,
« Youy immigration case is decided;
» You are ordered to be removed from the
country; or
» You are transfatred 1o another facility,

It is your responsibility {o read this handbook 1o
learn aboul:

= Your responsibilities and rights as a detaines;
« Programs and services available 1o you;

= Rules you must follow;

= Procedures for common situations; and

» How to report probiems and file complaints.

This handhook provides only a summary of
important information and does not cover all
rights and requirements related to your stay at
the facility,

While ICE’s policy is 10 treat all deiainees with
dignity and respect and to keep the facility safe,
securs, and clean, you also have responsibilities
and rights.

YOUR RESPONSIBILITIES

One of vour main responsibilitieg is to leam and
follow all the facility’s rules, redulations, and
instructions. If you do not follow the facility's rules,
you may be subject to discipline.

You must also respect the staff, other detainees,
and all property and keep yourself and your
surroundings clean.

You are also responsible fon
« Cooperating with the staff;
+ Using staff members’ titles, as in, mister, miss,
doctor, officer, and thelr last name;
+ Being polite 1o other detainess; and
« Following laundry and showsr schedules,

YOUR RIGHTS

You have the right to maintaln vour personal welb-being,
hygiene, and health care.

While detained at the facility, vou have the right to
halanced nuiritious meals, clean clothes, and
reguar opportunities to bathe/shower and do
faundry (and be given the supplies to do so). You
have the right 1o Hive in areas with propsry air
circulation and heating and have access to medical
and mental heatth carse if nesded.
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TABLE 1. STEPS TO PROCESS A DETAINEE

Eniéke Officer

Takes your clothes, money, and property for safekeeping and gives you an femized
receipt for all items. Conducts a personal search as part of processing to help ensure
that you and other detainees live and work in a safe and orderly environment.

Detainee itis important for you to keap the temized receipt of your possessions. You will receive
vour property back when you are released.

Intake Officer Makes a list of all of vour legal and identification documents {(e.g. passport, birth
certificate)}, then gives them to an ICE officer who will put them in vour official
immigration file, called an A-File.

Detainee Your personal documents will be returmed to you when your case is resolved.®

Detainee You will receive an A-Number which is used 1o identify vou during your stay at the
facility, You should share vour A-Number with your family and atiorney 50 that they can
find you in the Online Detainee Locator System.

intake Officer Tells yvou what things can and cannot be kept with you at the facility. The officer’s
decisions are based on safety and securily concerns.

Depending on the specific facility's policies, you may be able to keep some religious

Detaines items, such as religious headscarves and medailions, simple wedding bands, photos,
soft-cover religious and personal reading materials, legal documents and papers
{including property receipts), and other small items (shown in the facility’s local
handbook).

Intake Officer Provides you with bed linens such as bed sheets, a pillowcase, and a blanket.

Detaines Check the faciiity’s policy and procedure for the issuance and exchange of
bedding, but you may typically exchange bhedding once a week,

Intake Officer Gives you approved personal care items such as soap, a toothbrush, comb, etc. You
may ask a housing officer for more personal care items when needed.

Detainee You may shower and get clean clothes as appropriate for the climate at the faciiity.

Intake Officer Decides vour classification level and assigns you 1o a housing unit with other detainees
in your classification level.”

Health Care Asks about your physical and mental health and medications.

Professional

Detainee Tell your health care professional of any health problems, disabilities or need for
disabiiity accommaodations, concermns neading immediate attention, or any medications
you are taking or need.

Health Care An approved health care professional will give you a comprehensive medical exam
within 14 days after your arrival.”

Professional
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H vou are & person with a disabiiily, you have & right
to request accomynodations based on your disability.

i you are a person with a disability, such as limited
ability to move, speak, breathe, seeg, hear, or care for
yourself, vou have the right to request and receive
regsonable accommuodations that provide an egual
gpportunity to access, participate in, or benefit from
the facity's programs, activities, and services
available to other detainees. You also have the right
to be provided aids or services 1o help you
communicate, see, or hear. The facllity is required to
gommunicate with you in a manner you undersiand,
ask what accommuodations you need, and give
primary consideration 1o your preferences. The facility
must inform you of the process to make a disability
accommodation request as well as the grievanoe
proness, and the facility must make those processes
accessible to you.

If you would like to file a grievance or formal
complaint about facility disability accommodations,
you can follow the procedures listed on page 37 of
this handbook.

You also have the right to:

» Reasonable and equitable opportunities to
practice your faith constrained {(.e. restricted or
deniad} only by concerns ahout safely, securily,
and the grderly operation of the facility. If a
refigious practice must be restricted or denied, you
have the right 10 request an alternative method to
practice your sincere religious belief that does not
present concerns regarding safety, security, and
order;

= File a complaint about the living conditions with
the facility or the Department of Homealand
Sepurity (DHSY

» Be free from being discriminated against for any
reason, including your race, religion, national
origin, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity,
physical disability, mental disability, or political
heliefs;

« Re free from neglect or abuse;

» Report any assaull, including an incident of sexual
abuse or assaull, 1o facility staff or DHS; and

s Access law library resources and legal assistance.
See your focal facility handbook for information
about legal aid programs and their presentations,
rules, procedures, and hours.

YOUR IMMIGRATION CASE

You have the right to obtain a lawyer or legal
representative of your choice, at no cost to the U.S.
government. It is your responsibility to obtain the

services of the attorney. That person must sign a Form
G-28 to notify the facility, ICE, and DHS that they will
represent you.

Depending on your case, you may have the rightto a
hearing before an immigration judge. You or your
lawyer or legal representative are responsible for
presenting your case to the immigration judge.

If the law allows it, the U.S. government can decide
your immigration status using alternative proceedings
which may not involve an immigration judge. You may
also be authorized for release on bond until your
scheduled hearing. If so, it is your responsibility to pay
the bond.

You have the right to ask for relief from removal
basad on various legal grounds if you beliove you
gualify,

These might include canceliation of removal, adjustment
of status, asylum, withholding of removal, or relief under
the Convention against Torture and Cther Cruel,
inhuman, or Degrading Treatment or Punishment.

For exampie, you have the right to ask for asylum o
stay in the U.S. if vou were (or are afraid that vou will
be) persecutad in your native country or a country
where you last lived because of your rage, raligion,
nationatlity, political opinion, or membershipin a
particular sockal group.

You have the right 1o legve the United Siates
voluntarily before your hearing, if statutornily eligible,

This is called voluntary departure. If your request is
approved, you may lose the right 1o present your case
at & hearing. If you want to leave voluntarily, you must
telt an ICE officer or the immigration judge.

If vou have gquestions about the removal process, talk
to yvour ICE officer. You may also call any of the lawyers
or iegal representatives on the list of free legal services
providers given 1o vou by ICE. In addition, your faciiity's
taw fibrary may have materials explaining this
information.

H vou belisve that yvou gualify for a type of immigration
relief, yvou should try to taik to 8 lawyey or iegal
representative. There may also be time restrictions for
applying for such relief, so make sure vou fill out and
turn in the necessary applications in & timely manner or
you could miss yvour opportunity 1o have your claim
reviewsd. s your responsibility 1o prepare and submit
the proper forms requesting relief,
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COMMUNICATING WITH FAMILY,
FRIENDS, AND LEGAL
REPRESENTATIVES

This part of the handbook sxplains how 1o communicate
with others cutside the faciiity, including phone oalis,
visitors, and mail.

IMPORTANTY While vou are being detained, vour family
members, legal representatives, and gthers from the
general public may be trying to locate you. They can fing
you through the Online Detainee Locator System, at
www.ice.gov/tonator. The best way to search for
individuals in the Online Detainee Locator System is 1o
use the detaines’s A-Number and country of birth.

PHONE CALLS

When vou first arrive at the facility, vou will be given
access to a telephone. Later, you may make phone calls
from your housing unit. All calls may be monitored, except
those 1o your lawyer, legal representative, or the court.
Kesp in mind, you could tose or have your phone
privileges limited if you do not follow faciiity rules, abuse
the phone equipment, or make calls for illegal activities.

i1 is your responsibility to
fearn the faciiity’s rules
for phong use. You have
the right to ask to use
the ICE phone system. if
YOulY request 1o use the
phone is denied, el any
ICE officer that you want
o make & writien
request 1o use the phone
system. See Table 2 on
page 14 for more
information on phone use while at the facility,

To contact any phone number in the United States using
the TeleTYpe (TTY) machine:

» Using a facility TTY machine, fivst dial 714. This
gonnects yvou with a Telecommunications Relay
Service (TRS).

» Once you are connected with the TRS operator,
provide the TRS operator with the phone number vou
would like 1o call

» The TRS operator will then comnect you with that
numbsr,

» if you have any issues or questions regarding the use
of & TTY machine, please ask facility staff for
assistance.

TABLETS

Your faciiity may have slectronic tablets that allow you
to communicate with friends, family, and attorngys. The
tablets contain some free content and helpful
information such as a copy of this handbook, facility
postings, and religious and legal resources. Other
content is available 1o rent or purchase, including
entertainment like movies and music. Some facilities
have enabled additiona! functions such as
communication with ICE and medical staff, Refer {o the
facility's tocal handbook or ask a staff member for
details,

USE OF TABLETS 1S A PRIVILEGE, NOT ARIGHT, and
avaiiability may be limited during high usage

periods. Tablet usage may be monitored and there is no
expectation of privacy. Any misuse of the tablet or other
detainee actions resulting in disciplinary sanctions may
inciude loss of tablet privileges.

VISITS

You can have visitors. Visitors must follow facility

visitation policy and procedures. 1 is your rasponsibility to
ensure your visitors know the visitation rules. You will find
the policy and procedures in the facility’s local handbook,

Al visitors must wear appropriate clothing
and behave in an orderly way. If you or your
vistiors are disruptive, they will have 10 leave,
and the facility may limit your visits in the
future. Visitors and anything they bring to the
faciiity may be sgarched. They may be asked
1o put thelr property in a locker or in their car.

Your visitors may bring vou ftems, but an
officer must first check and approve them,
Tell youy visitors notto bring a lot of
packages or othey ftems with them.

Anything vou accept from a visitor that was not approved
by an officer can be taken from you and selzed as
contraband. You alse may be subjsct to administrative
and oriminal penalties for possession of contraband. For
information regarding visitors, see Table 3.

MAIL

You may send and receive mail, uniess i threatens the
safetly, sscurity, or order of the facility. Read the rules
ahout mail in this handbook and in your facility’s local
handbook. it is your responsibility to know and foliow
the rules about mail, and 1o explain these rules to
anyone who writes 1o you. If there is reason o balisve
vou are not following mail rules, your mail privileges
may be imited. For further information regarding mail,
see Table 4.
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TABLE 2. INFORMATION REGARDING PHONE CALLS

General population (friends, family, yes depends : See the facility’s local rules.

businesses)

Find a lawyer or legal representative yes yes A 20-minute time limit may be placed on calls to

(including non-immigration attorneys)® permit fair access to phones.

Lawyer or legal representative yes depends | A 20-minute time limit may be placed on calls to

(including non-immigration attorneys)® permit fair access to phones.

Emergency situations (e.g., death in yes yes To make emergency calls, ask for help from a

family or illness)d housing unit officer, supervisor, or ICE personnel.

yes depends | Ask facility staff, your Deportation Officer, or call

the Detention Reporting and Information Line

State child welfare stakeholders (DRIL) if you need assistance obtaining contact

information for the caseworker or attorney handling
your child welfare case.

Your country’s consulate office in the yes yes The consulate may help you find a lawyer, contact

u.S. your family, or visit you at the facility.

DHS Office of the Inspector General yes yes 1—809-323-8603 or 1-844-889-4357 froma TTY
machine

ICE Detention Reporting and yes yes 1-888-351-4024 or 9116# or 711 froma TTY

Information Line (DRIL) machine

ICE Office of Professional yes yes 1-877-2INTAKE (1-877-246-8253) or 711 from a

Responsibility TTY machine

Joint Intake Center (JIC) ves yes 1—877-2|NTAKE (1-877-246-8253) or 711 from a
TTY machine

Courts yes yes

Immigration courts and Board of yes yes

Immigration Appeals

Pro bono attorneys or free legal aid yes yes As recognized by the Executive Office of

groups Immigration Review®?

United Nations High Commissioner for yes yes

Refugees

Government offices 7 ryes 7 yeé Callrs méde to get papérs fdr your imrmigrétion case
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TABLE 3. INFORMATION REGARDING VISITORS?

Saturday, Sunday, and holidays 30 minutes or additional Children under age 18 may visit if they are :
. time, if requested, for - accompanied by an adult visitor who watches
. visitors who have . them. Check the facility’s local handbook to
. traveled a great distance - see if contact visits with minors are permitted.

. Monday through Friday 8 hrs. per day (minimum) : You may ask to meet with your lawyer or legal
representative during meal hours. The facility
staff will provide a meal tray or sack meal to
eat during the meeting.

Saturday, Sunday, and holidays | 4 hrs. per day (minimum) If you want to cancel a meeting, you must do
50. You may not ask an officer or another
detainee to cancel it for you.

£~ PE D Eea
g% TEYEEY
ié R, FREEEE
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INFORMATION REGARDING MAIL

= Private lawyers, legal representatives, and government lawyers

« Judges, courts, embassias, and consulates

= 1.5, president, vice president, or member of Congress

= 115, Department of Justice, DHS {including ICE, DHS Office of Inspector General, DHS Office for Civil Rights and
Civil Libertigs, and ICE Health Service Corps)

» Grigvance systems administrators

= Reporters and other news media represent

atives

In the top left corner of the envelope, write:
s Your name

« Your A-number or D number; the A-number must include only the last four digits (A-X0XX0-000)
« The facility’s address

In the middie of the envelope, write:
» Repiplent’s name and address
« Tile or organization, such as lawyer, law office, or legal services

Write “Legal Mail” or “Special Correspondence” on the envelope (tell your lawyer or legal reprasentative that all
incoming fegal mail must be labeled like this).

» Al incoming and outgoing letters may be inspected for contraband and content.

» [ you receive legal mail, the Tacility staff will open it in front of you and may check for contraband, but not
read it

« f you do not want your outgoing legal or special mail opened, allow facility statf 1o inspect the mail, but not
read it, seal it in front of a staff member and clearly label it as legal mail,

« You may seal your other mail on your own and drop it in a detainee mailtbox.

Al mail sent o you must have your A-number or D number on:
» The envelope, as part of your address
« The first page of written letters must include the last four digits of your A-number {A000XX0D-000). If your
incoming mail does not have your A-number or 1D number, it will be returned 10 sender, This includes legal mall
and packages.
Your incoming legal mail must also have this information on the envelope:
» Senders name and title
« The words “Legal Maill” or "Special Mail”
« If legal mall is not marked as required, the faciity will not treat it as legal mail

IMPORTANT! 1t is your responsibility to explain these rules 1o anyone who sends you mail,

The facility may refuse 1o deliver your mail if:

« 1is considered contraband

» [t ghows, describes, or might cause violence or disorder

« Explains how to escape, make weapons or explosives, break the law, disobey ICE rules, or make drugs or
aleohol

« Has explicit pistures or desoriptions of sex, or obscens material

« Contains threats, extortion, bribes, obscenity, or gratuitous profanity

« Contains anything illegal or not allowed, messages in code, or anything that threatens the safety and security
of the facility

Continued on next page

- i Lo -
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TABLE 4. INFORMATION REGARDING MAIL

©

The faciiity will forward identity documents you receive in the mail to your ICE officer and notify you of this
action. You can get a certified copy of the identity document by requesting i in writing from your ICE
pfficer.

« You may not subscribe 1o magazines, catalogs, or other publications, but you may have a relative or friend
send a subseription 1o you.

%

The facility usually delivers mail within 24 hours of the time it is received, but may take longer if it needs
special handling for security reasons {for exampie, facility staff may hold legal mail for up to 48 hours to
check that it is legal maill.

« {f your mail arrives after you leave the facility, it wili be returnad 10 sender.

» f you receive money in the mail, the officer will issue you a receipt for the money before placing it in your
aceount,

« You can send money to someone outside the facility. Sending cash is not recommended. Contact the shift
supervisor if you want to buy a money order,

« Each facliity has written rules about cash, checks and other funds. See the facility’s local rules. i they are not
clear, your facility can help you understand them.

» I the facility determines you cannot afford 10 pay for postage or mailing materials, you can send some kinds of
mail for free, including legal mail, mail to your consulate, and to any court.

» You will get three or more stamped envelopes per week for your personal mail. You can get paper, pencils, and
envelopes from yvour housing unit officer.

« {f the facility determines you can afford 1o buy mailing materials, vou will not receive them for free. You may buy
supplies from the commissary. See your facility's iocal handbook for rules about mail.

L5

14 s
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CHILD CUSTODY QUESTIONS

What if | lsam that the person | left myy children
with can no longer care for them?

Tell an ICE officer or contact the Detention Reporting
and Information Line (DRIL) at 1-888-351-4024 or
91464, ICE can give you the opportunity to make
care arrangements for your child or can review the
decision 1o detain you. You can complete a
Delegation of Parental Authority form which can be
found in the faciiity law library.

How can | locate my child{ren) who were
separated from me while In imunigration custody
at the border?

Tell an ICE officer or contact the DRIL at 1-888-351-
4024 oy 4464 or 741 from a TTY machine.

What if | lsam that my child will be taken inio
custody by & state child welfare service oy
program while | am in detention?

Telt an ICE officer or contact the DRIL.ICE can give
vou the opportunity to contact the state child welfare
agency and determing what options you may have
regarding making care arrangaments for your ¢hiid
and/or how to participats In any child welifare
procesdings. ICE may alsoreview the degision to
detain you, especially if you present new information
related 10 vour child,

What if | am concermnesd about my ohild’s safety in
the U89

You can tell Tacility staff that you would like report
potential child abuse, negledct, or ahandonmentto a
state ohild welfare authority, or you can call the DRIL.

What if | am involved in a legsl proceeding
involving the custody of my ehild{ren)?

Slate Child Welfare Progeedings: If the legal
proceeding involves a state child welfare agency, ICE
can give you the opportunity 1o contact the agency
and/or your child welfare attorney about your minor
child{ran} who are under child protectives services’
supervision. If vou need help locating the caseworker
tell an ICE officer or contact the DRIL. The child
welfare agency and/or your child welfare attorney will
ot you know what you can ¢do 10 make care
arrangements, participate in services, participate in
court hearings or if there are other steps you can
take to facilitate contact or reunification. You should
also let your ICE officer know if there is anything you
nead 1o do for your state child welfare case,

Family law proceedings: If the legal proceeding is
between vou and another person (such as the
gther parent of the child{ren) or some other
family member}, ICE can give you the opporfunity
1o contact vour lawyer or legal representative (f
vou have onel, participate in a court hearing, file
documents with the court, or take part in other
matters related 10 the case.

What If | have questions about the stale child
welfare or family court process?

Talk to your attorney or case worker, You can
also ook at the Detained or Deported: What
About My Children? Toolkit that is available on
all law Hbrary computars in English and Spanish.
The supplement to the Toolkit also contains
state-by-state contact information for various
state agencies and serviceas.

LEGAL RESOURCES

GROUP LEGAL RIGHTS
PRESENTATIONS

At some facilities, community members give group
presertations on WS, immigration law and
procedurgs. These presentations are available 10
alt ICE detainges in the facility. Your facility will post
announcements about the presentations in
COMMon use areas. if you cannot read or
understand an announcemant, ask for information
i a language or format you can understand. Legal
orientation materials are also made svailable on
faw library computers in multiple languages.

i you are in administrative or disciplinary
segregation and want 1o go 1o the presentation, the
faciiity will make arrangements for you 1o go, it
« Securily arrangements can be meade;
+ Your presence would not pose a security risk;
and

= The presenter agress 1o the security
arrangamenis.

Note: Not alf faciiities have legal rights
presemations because not all communities offer
them. ICE detainees can contact facility staff or
calf the DRIL 1o leam more about legal
presentgtions or Know Your Rights orientation
vigeo scresnings.

2023-ICLI-00001

1065 National Detalnee Handbook i5

REL0000015440



UNITED NATIONS HIGH
COMMISSIONER FOR REFUGEES
(UNCHR) HOTLINE

UNHCR operates a toll-fres protection hotline for
asyium seskers on Mondays, Wednesdays, and
Fridays from 2pm-Bpm EST with tslephonic
irterpretation available. The protection hotling is
accassible by digling #5606 from within the facility.

You may also write to UNHCR:

UNHOR
1800 Massachusetts Ave. NW Suite 500
Washington, D.C. 20036

LAW LIBRARY

All ICE detainees have the right to uss the faciiity's
law library 1o acesess approved legal materials and
office egquipment {such as copy machines,
typewriters, and computers) 1o copy and prepare
legal documents only. This material and eguipment
i5 not for personal commurnication. If you need to
write personal istiers, ask your housing unit officer
for paper, pencils, and envelopes.

You can get photosopies of vour legal
sommunications. In some facilities, vou may also
be able 1o get photocopies of your complaints,
grievances, and letters about the conditions at the
faciity, legal mail, sick call requests, disciplinary
decisions, special needs forms, photographs,
newspaper articles, or other documents that are
refevant 1o presenting your immigration case,

What are the law library hours?

The law library hours are posted in all housing
units. You are aliowsd at least five (B) hours each
week t0 work on your case,

What if | nesd more time at the law librany?

You should complete a detaines requast form and
submit i 1o the facility. Explain why you need more
time. The Tacllity may give you morg time if it is
possible to do sg. Priovity may be given to those
with court deadlines, or if there is ancther urgent
need or spacial circumstance,

How do § find the legal materials | need?

The law library may have books and publications, or
the legal materials may be uploaded onto the iaw
library computers. There are seif-help materials in
the law library or on the computers that show you

how {on

s Do legal research;
+ Prepare legal documents; and
+ Use legal materials on the computer.

What should | do H | nead legal materials that
are nol available in the law lbrary?

« You should complete a detainee request form
and submit it 1o the facility or the law library
coordinator.

s {f your reguest is not approved, you will receive
written notification,

Can gecess to the law library be denied?

All ICE detainees, regardless of housing or
classification, are entitled to have access to the
law library on a regular basis. If, however, there are
security concerns or other circumstances that
warrant limiting or preventing law library access,
you can be provided with legal materials upon
request.

What i | need help using the law Hibrayy?

Ask the staff member at vour facility if vou:

+ Need help finding materials;

MNeed help accessing programs;
Need help with equipment;

« Do not speak or read English well; or
+ Have a disability.

®

&

You may alse ask anather detaines to help you with
your fegal research and document preparation.
Anothey dataines may be allowsd 1o help vou if thers
are no security risks or other concems and you do not
pay or give the detainee anything of value. Submit a
written request to vour facility’s administrator.

-
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NOTE: The facility will not pay a detaines to
help you use the law library.

it is up to you 1o know the rules for the law
library. You should also review your facility's
local handbook. If vou disobey these rules, you
may be discipiined and lose your law library
privileges.

CLASSIFICATION AND HOUSING

CLASSIFICATION LEVEL

When you atrive at the facility, an officey will
decide your classification level and assign you to
& housing unit with other detainees in vour
classification level, as appropriate. The officer
will decide your classification by considering the
information in your racords, including:

« Criminal charges and convictions;
+ immigration history;

+ Discipling record;

« Current classification level; and

» (Other related information,

What if | think my classification level is not
Hght?

You have the right to appeal vour classification
level and housing placement. To do that, you
must file an appsal by following the appeal
proaceduras in your facility’s local handbook.

How often doss the facility review the
classification levels of detainess®

Classification levels are reviswed no later than
Q0 days after the first classification. After that,
they are reviewed approximately every 80 10 120
days after the most recent review. See your
facility’s focat handbook for a detalled schedule of
when classification levels will be reviewed. If you
are placed in segregation, vour classification will
be reviewed before vou return to the general
population.

Can the facility changs my classification level
at other Hmes?

Yeg, the facility can change your classification
vl and housing placement at any time for
safely reasons or if you have not followed the
rutes.

SPECIAL MANAGEMENT UNIT
HOUSING

Sometimes detainees are placed in separale,
special management unit (SMU) housing. This is
often referred 1o as segregation. In an SMU, you
five in an individual cell and away from other
detainees, This happens if stricter supervision is
needed and/or hased on safety, security, or other
concerns. If vou are placed in segregation, your
classification will be reviewsd before yvou return to
the general poputation.

There are two Kinds of segregation

Administrative Segregation

Administrative segregation s non-punitive. You
may be placed in administrative segregation if:

¢ You are being investigated or have a hearing for
disciplinary violations;

= You are scheduled 1o be transferred or released
within 24 hours;

» You neead protection and cannot be safely
housed in a less restrictive envivonment (this
could be initiated by the facility or the detainee);
or

+ You reguire stricter supervision due 1o meadicsl
and/or mental health concemns, hunger strike, or
risk of suicide.

DMsciplinary Segregation

The facility may discipling any detainee whose
behavior doss not comply with facility rules and
regutations, 1o include temporary placement in
disciplinary segregation. A detainee may be
placed in disciplinary segregation only by order
of the institutional Disciplinary Panel, or its
gguivalant, after a hearing in which the
detainee has been found to have committed a
prohibited act.

Can | still sccess services 1 am in sdminisirative
segregation?

Yes, You will have access 1o the same typeas of
services as before, Howsaway, your 8c0ess may be
tess depending on avallable resources and
security concemns.

Your access 1o the following services may in
some cases be more limited:

« Showers;

» Recreation;

s Law library;
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= Presgntations by legal rights groups:

« General telephone calls;

= General visitation;

« Religious guidance; and

= Pearsonal property and materials (including
legal, religious, and persona! reading materialg),

However, you will still receive access o
+ Mail;
« {egal telephone calls;
» Legal visitation; and
« Healtheare services.

How long could administrative segregation last?

it depeands on your case, The security supervisor
reviews all administrative segregation cases io
gecide if vou should stay in that placament.

The raview schedula is as follows:

« Review of your placement within 72 howrs of
pltacement by 8 securily supernvisor;

« Review of your placement after seven {7) days of
placement by a security supervisor; and

» Weaekly reviews of your placemaent for the first 30
days after your second review, and every 10
days theveaftsr.

What if | do not agres with the decision to
leave me in administrative segregation?

You have the right 1o appeal the decision.

How do | appeal?

After seven (7) consacutive days of administrative
segragation, you may appeal the decisions of any
review conducted by writing 1o the facility
administrator. Ask for a staff member or an
interpreter if you need help writing your
appeal. Once vou have appealed, the facility
administrator will review vour case svery 30
days,

Can i still gel services if | am placed in
disciplinary segregation?

Yes, vou will still receive the same extent of
access 1o mail, legal telephone callg, legal
visttation, and hesalth care seyvices.
However, depending on your violation,
security concerns, and available resources
at the facility, yvou may recsive a lesssr
degree of some of the following services:

« Showsrs;

= Reoreation,

« Law library;

= Presentations by legal rights groups;
s (eneral telsphone calls;

+ General visitation;

+ Religious guidance; and

= Personal property and materials {ncluding legal,
religious, and personal reading materials).

Wi the facility review my placement in
ginciplinary sedregation?

Your case will be reviewed every seven (7} days to
ensure you are obsying all of the rules, receiving
proper services, and to consider placing you back in
the general population,

When a security supevisor reviews your placement,
they will interview you and create a written record of
that interview. Once there has been a decision made
an your placement after a review, the security
supervisor sends a written decision to the facility
administrator for approval or denial. A copy of the
final written decision will be given to vou unless there
is & security issue that prevents the fachity from
giving vou this copy. See your facility’s local
handbook for a more detailed review schedule.

MEALS, ACTIVITIES, AND SERVICES

MEALS

The facility serves meals three (3) times every dav.
You arg allowed one meatl at each mesaiime. The
meals are nutritionally balanced, approved by a
digtitian, served in a clean, safe place, and served
with napkins ang utensils, which must be returned at
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the end of each meal. Msals arg served in a central What i | bought some Hems, bul | got transferred
dining room, 8 dining room in your housing unit, or a of removed before they were deliversd?
spacial housing unit.

The facility doss not hava to send vou the ems or

give you a refund if vou are transferred or deported.
But the facility may give you a refund before you igave.
See your facility's focal handbook.

What is on the meny?

The facility offers & standard menu, Menus and
meattimes may be postad on the housing bulletin
board. See your facility’s tocal handhook.

RECREATION
Is there pork in the food? You will be allowed to have indoor or outdoor
Most facilities do not serve pork, but check the recreation at lsast one (1) hour each day. If your
day's menu to be sure, facility has an outdoor recreation ares, you will be
permitted to aceess it for at lgast one (L) hour a
What if | have a special diet? day, five (5) days a week, if weather permits. In
some facilities vou may be permitted mors outdoor
To reguest a special dist for religious reasons, inform racreation. Check your facility’s tocal handbook for
the Chaplain or the Religious Services Coordinator move information.

that you nesd a common fare diet because of
religious heliefs. The Chaplain or Religious
Services Coordingtor may ask you questions
about why you need a special meal and may ask
for you to fill out and sign a request form. That
person will aiso tell you what religious meal
options are avallable at that facility

if vou need a special diet for medical reasons,
ask the medical staff to svaluste your requeast.
Your request for a special dist (for religious or
medical reasons) must be approved before you
can get special meals.

What recreation activities may be avallable?

IMPORTANT! Itis up to you to ask for a spacial Your facility may have television, movies, games,
cliet if you need it and exercise eguipmant,

¥ outdoor recreation is canceled or nol available,

Will | get different Tood If | am being disciplined? will { get more indoor recreation time?

No. Food is provided according to the general
population meal schedule and ordinarily from
the same menu.

NO.

What i my facility does not have outdoor

racreation?
COMMISSARY OR VENDING
I your facility has no outdoor recreation, you may be
MACHINES eligibie 10 request voluntary transfer 1o another
Your facility may have a stors, called a commissary, of facility with outdoor recreation after a certain
vending machines. If vour facility has this service, you niumber of months (ask your ICE officer).
do not have 1o buy anvthing if vou do not want to. if
you want 1o use the store, check the facility’s local REL G ! {_)[\g
handbook fivst,
You will have opportunities to
Do | have to buy hasic tolletries from the practice your religious faith.
conymissary? These opportunities will only be
fimited If you or the religious
No. Your fagtiity must give vou basic toiletries and practice or flems present a
hygiene products, such as soap, shampoo, sanitary specific documentsd threat to the
pads, and toothpaste. safety, security, or order of the

facility, or if the religious practice

?{‘ H o H . .
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disrupts order in the facility. All facilities must
ghve you reasonable access 1o religious services
and religious leaders.

Facility staff will explain how 1o contact the
Chaplain or Religious Services Coordinator for
vour facility and give you information about

= Religious praver senvices,

« Special religious dists;

» Agcommodating vour religious needs o
effectively celsbrate religious holidays or holy
days;

= Visits from a religious representiative;

« Religious headwear and other religious
property allowed at the facility; and

+ Agcess to religious resources, sarviees,
instruction, and counseling.

ICE detainess may usually:
« Take part in thelr religious practices;
» Wear approved religious headwear and
garments; and
+ Have other approved religious property.

The facility cannot imit these unless there is a
spaecific documented threat to the safsty,
security, or ovder of the facility.

IMPORTANT! You must ask the facitity for
approval of any hard-coverad religious book,
Uniless you get approval, all religious books must
be soft-covered.

VOLUNTARY WORK PROGRAM

if vour facility has a voluntesy work program, you
may be able to volunteer to work, ICE detainees
are not required 1o work, and many facilities do
not allow ICE detainees 1o participate in their
work programs. U is your responsibility 1o know
ICE"s and your Tacility’s focal handbook for the
work program.

Will | gt paid for my work?

if you participats in the voluntary work program
at your facility, you will gat at least $1 for each
tlay vou work, not for each assignment. You will
gt paid at the end of every day vou work unless
vour facility has a different way of paving
detainees. For example, some faciiities will pay
gverything that you are owed before you are
transferred or released. Check your facility’s
incal handbook,

HMow often will | got paid?

Most facilities pay detainees every day. Your
facility may use another system where you get
paid before you are transterred or released.

How many hours can § work®?

You cannot work more than eight {8) howrs per
day or 40 hours a wesk.

What are the reguirements for the work program®
To take part in this program, you must:

= Sign a voluntary work program statement;

« Complete any work-related training;

= Follow all dress, grooming, and hairstyle

requirements for your work assignment;
« Work the schedule assigned to you; and
» Do your assigned work satisfactorily.

Can | be fired from the Yoluntary Work Program?

Yes, you can be taken out of this program if vou
miss work without permission, or you do not do
yOour work satisfactorily.

Wil 1 get paid for keeping my Bving area clean?

Ne. You must keep areas that you use clean,
including vour living area and any general-use
areas that you use. If you do not keep your areas
clean, you may be disciplined. i up o vou o
know your facility's rules for keeping Hving areas
and detaines general use-areas ¢lean and
orderly in & group living environment.

LIBRARY

Most facilities have library materials similar to
what you would find at a school or community
fiwary. The faciiity considers the detainess’
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neads, interests and abilities when deciding on
its materisls.

Can i go to the Hbrary at any time?

No. See your facility's local handbook for Hbrary use.
Each facllity's Hibrary has a schedule for using and
checking out materigis. Please give other detginess s
chance 1o read library materials, Make sure that you
take care of the materials you check out and retum
them on time.

ATTENDING OTHER COURT
HEARINGS (NON-IMMIGRATION)

Can i attend 3 cour! hearing that has been
scheduled for me in another case (Le., not
related to my bnmigration case)?

if vou have a court hearing scheduled in another
case (for example, if you are currently involved in
a criminal procseding or child custody cass}, ask
your {CE officer about how yvou might be ableto
take part in your hearing. If vou have g family law
or child welfare court hearing scheduled, ask
vouy ICE officer about how your participation can
be factitated, If ICE is not able 1o escort you to
gourt for an in-parson appearance, efforts will be
rade to arrange for your participation through a
video conferencing system or via the telephone.
Provide & copy of the court documerntation {if you
have 1) 1o your ICE officer as early as possible so
that arrangements can be made for your
participation.

REQUESTS TO MARRY

if vou want to get married while you are at the
faclity, vou (or your lawyer or legal representative)
must send a written request 1o the housing area
officer or ICE officer, who will give it to the facility
administrator or the ICE field offics director.

Your written request must confirm that:

s You meet the legal requirements ¢ marry;
+ You are mentally compstent to marry; and

« Your future spouse will certify they will marry vou.
Attach a separate document (signed by vour future
spouse) that says they plan to marry you.

The facility’s administrator may need to send your
request to the ICE field office director for approval. If
you do not get approval in time, you may have to delay
or cancel any wedding plans. If your request is denied,
you and your legal representative will be provided with
the decision and the reasons for the decision in
writing.

DRESS AND GROOMING

UNIFORMS

You will get a uniform (shirt, pants, and shoesyand a

wristhand. In ICE ERQ and contract facilities, but not

in most jails, the color depends on your securlty level:
for low custody;

: for medium custody; and

« Red for high custody.

i vou are in a izl the uniform colors and rules
about uniforms may be different.

You must always wear the color uniform for vour
security level,

EXCEPTION: Depending on the local rules,
Kitchen workers may wear a color that is different
from their securily level {(e.g. a white uniform,
apron, and/or smock) when on duty.

Are there other rules about clothes?

Yas. You must also follow these rules:

= N torn or dirty clothing;

s Do not change or re-purpose youy uniform if
issued (for example, do not wear vour shirt as a
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headband or rolt up long pants 1o make them officer for more. Women can ask the housing officer

shorth; for feminine hygiene products when needed.
« No hats or head coverings, unless it is part of your
work uniform or has baen approved by the GROOMING

chaplain for religious reasons; and

, “ , Poor hygiene and unsanitary habits can harm
« No shower shoes outside the housing unit. oor hygiene and unsanitary habits can ha

health and safety at the facility. If you do not obey

Other rules the dress and drooming rules, it could cause
_ conflicts with others at the facility and the staff
You must always wear your compliets uniform may counsel and discipline you.

{shirt, pants, and shoes) whem
« Qutside of your housing unit: The facility wilt accommodate your refigious
+ In the dining room: prefegreﬂees about your grooming 1o the extent
. ’ possible. You must keap vourself neat and olean
« Medical appointments (unless told otherwise) and always wear appropriate clothes and shoes.
» Going 1o cowy;

. - . g H F AT o]
s During religious services; and Can | wear my hair any way i want?
+ Seeing visitors. Yes, You may have any halrstyle vou want if it is

. safe and clean.
Also in regard o dress

« Do not place the waistband of your pants so EXCEPTION: if vou work in the kitchen or operate
vour underciothes or buttooks show; a maching, your hair must be ¢clean and coveraed by
« Do not kesp your hands under the waistband a hair net.

of vour pants, even in cold weather; and
= Do not strip down to your underciothes
uniess you are in your cell or the bathroom. Yes, unless you work in the kitchen or operate &
maching. For safely reasons, kKitchen workers and
detainges operating machines must be clean-
= Wear vour shoes at gl times; shaven while on duty. By accepting a job in the
« If you are wearing closad shoes, wear Socks if katﬂ.chen of operating machmem YOU r}gi’f( 10 follow
you have then: this rule. There are no exceptions 1o this rule.
= Wear your shower shoes in the shower, and
< Wear proper clothing for the weather.

Can | have s beard or musiachae?

Froper shoss and clothes

Canl shave?

Yes, at most facilities, you can check out @

DR QS@N AL Q ARE disposable razor every day. You mt{St veturn it ’aifter ,
you shave. If you have a court hearing, the faciiity will

You will be living in a dormitory or a tocked housing give you the opportunity 1o shave before you go.

unit with other people. Good personal hygiene helps

keep svaryone healthy. Can i gat a halrout?

Yeas, if vou want a haircut, you must ask for it. See
your facility’s local handbook about how to ask fora

When can | shower?

Check the showsr schedule posted in your housing haircut.

unit, i will el you when you can use the shower aach

day. You must bathe regularly and kesp your hair IMPORTANT! 1tis up o you o Isarm the greoming

clean, rules for your facility. See your Tacility's local
handbook,

What if | need shampoo or other personal Hems?

You will get some personal carg items when you
arrive, including shampoo and soap, toothpaste
and toothbrush, comb or brush, and other ems
for personal care.

if you run out of these items, ask vour housing
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LAUNDRY

To get clean clotheas, you must tum in
one dirty Hem of clothing to get a clean
onea. AL a minimum, you may he able to
gxchange your items according to the
following schedule:
+ Locks and underwaar - avery day;
« Your colored uniform - twice every
week;
¢ Sheets, pillowcases, and loweis -
once every week; and
» White kitchen uniforms ~ every day.

NOTE: At some facilities, you may be
able 1o exchange yvour laundry more
often. To make sure there are enough
clean clothes for evervong, you may not keep exira
clothes. Do not wash clothes, sheets, shoes, or
other items in your housing unit unless there are
washing machines and dryers that you arg allowed
1o use. See your facility’s local handbook for the
laundyry, clothing exchange, and volunteer work
uniform schedule,

A CLEAN FACILITY

it is important 1o keep the facility clean for your
health and safety,

B0 | have to make my bed?

Yes, you must make vour bed every day before you
start your daily activities or work., You must Keep your
areas neat and clean, and also work with your housing
or dormitory mates 1o keep shared living spaces olean
and orderly. Do not hang sheets, blankets, towels, or
anything else from wires, lights, beds, bars, or other
objects, Foliow your facility’s tocal handbook for
hanging wet towels.

General cleanliness

« {f vou brush your halr gver the sink, remove any
fallen hairs from the sink;

« Throw trash into the garbage cans, not onto the
floor;

« Throw all used hygiene products into the trash. Do
not throw them on the floors or into the toilets; and

= Do not leave crumbs from food in your housing
area. It will attract ants and other insects.

Whers can | keep my personal belongings?
You must follow the facility’s local handbook about

storing your personal items, Someone from the
facility will show vou what to do. improperly stored

fiems may he taken away. If this happens, it is vour
responsibility 1o ask the supervisor to return them 1o
vou, 30 not put anything where it is not allowsd 10 be,
such as windows, windowsills, bunks, lockers, or
under a matiress.

RULES AND PROCEDURES

HEAD COUNTS

Detainees will be counted at least three (3} thmes per
day at hours that limit interference with daily aclivities,
You must participate in the counts and follow
procedures for head counis. See your facility’s local
handbook.

You may be disciplined (and svervoneg in your housing
unit may he locked in thelr rooms) if you do not get
counted, do not follow instructions, or disrupt the
head count.

AUTHORIZED PROPERTY AND
CONTRABAND

Alf property must be authorized, meaning visitors and
detainess must get permission 1o have any item,
gven if that item is usually altowad at your facility.

NOTE: The facility may throw away any of vour items,
gven if the type of item has been approved, if vou have
too many, have misused them, or changed them without
permission.
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Any item that has not been specifically approved by the
facility may count as contraband. See your facility’s local
handbook about unauthorized property and contraband.

What is contrahand?

Contraband is anvthing not aliowed at the facility. You
are not allowed 10 have anything unsafe or that

interfares with the orderly opsrations of the facility. it is

vour responsibifity to know the rules for what is and is
not allowed at the faciiity. If vou have anything listed
below, or anything else not aliowed by the facility, you
may be disciplined.

Contraband ttems include, but are not limited to:
« Tobacco and tobaceo products;
» Aloohol or illegal drugs;
¢ Dangerous obiects, deadly weapons, and
gxplosives;

« Anyvihing that could disguise or change &
detaines’s appearance or be used o help
SOMBONE BSCANE; OF,

« Any camera, video, recorder, cell phones, or other
device that could be used to makes photos, audio
or video recordings of detainees, staff, or
goverrmeant property.

Personal property, including clothing and othey
personal tams, may also be contraband unigss the
faciiity administrator has approved them, or you
hought the items from the facllity’s commissary or
vending machines.

SEARCHES AND VIEWING

ICE searches detainges to keep everyone safe, control
contraband, and keep the facility clean and sanitary.
These searches are not meant o punish you. The staff
will not search or physically examine you for the sole
purpose of determining vour genital characteristics.

When will | be searched?
Your body and your property will be searched at
these times:

s When you arrive at the facility;

+ Whenever there is suspicion that you are

concealing contraband or & weaporny;
= When you go into a housing unit;
= When vou leave the visiting area after g visih, and

s From time 1o time, there arve unscheduled routine
sparches.

Can | refuse 1o be searched?

Mo, You must allow the officer or officers to search vou.
You must also follow thelr directions and do everything
they tell vou.

What | refuse to be searched?

You may be moved away from the other detainess and
put in isolation. This is to keep you and gthers safs.

Wil | have to ake off my clothes when i am
searched?

i there is 8 justified reason 1o suspect you may be
hiding a weapon or other contraband, a strip search
will be conducted.

Will | be searched by someone of the same gender?

For strip searches (when you taks your clothes off):
You will be searched by an officer of the same gender
as yvou. If no officer of the same gender is available,
the facility will ensure either that the search is
conductad in private with two staff members present,
or that someona of vour gender is with you 1o obsarve,

Can staff view ma?

Staff of the opposite gender shall not view you while
i the shower, performing bodily functions or
changing clothing, except in critical circumstances or
when such viewing is incidental to routing call checks
or fs otherwise appropriate in connection with official
duties, a medical examination, or monitored bowel
movement, Staff of the opposite gender shall
announce thelr presence when entering an area
where vou are likely to be showering, performing bodily
functions, or changing clothing.
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DISCIPLINE AND YOUR RIGHTS

Order and discipline are essential fur the safely and
well-being of detainsss and staff. Some problems
can be taken care of informally with counseling, but
other problems may require discipline.

All faciltties follow established procedures to ensure
yvour legal rights are respected, including your right
o

= Due process, including getting your disciplinary
case processed in g tmely manner;

« Transigtion and interpratar sevicas S0 you can
understand and communicate;

« Disabliity accommodations, alds or serviges that
ensure sffective communication betwesen vou
and facility staff if you have a hard time hearing,
seeing, or have other communication nesds.

+ Communicate with other people and/or
organizations, unless that communication
threatens safetly, security, or order at the facility.

While in ICE custody, you also have the right to:

¢ Protection from personal abuse, physical
punishment, unnecessary or exeessive use of
force, personal injury, inadeguate health care,
property damage, and harassment; and

« Freedom from discrimination based on your
race, religion, national origin, color, sex, sexual
orientation, gender identity, physical ability,
mentat ability, or political beliefs,

You also have the right 1o file a grievancs if you fesl
your rights have been violated. No one can punish
you for filing a grievance,

How will { Know the rules?

Your facility must give you written information about
its rules, procedures, schedules, and alf topics
coverad in this handbook. Additionally, the facility will
praovide a local handbook. The facility is required 1o
communicate information 10 you in g language you
understand. Tell a staff member at your facility or an
ICE officer if you need help understanding this the
information,

What happens if | break the rules?

Each facility has a list of rules that you and other
detainees must follow. If vou are acoused of viokating
a rule staff will:

< Reasolve minor viclastions informally;

= Start an investigation within 24 hours if informal
resolution is not successiul;

» Refer low level violations to the Unit Disciplinary
Commities {UDC); and

« Refer serious viciations to the Institutional
Disciplinary Panel (1DP).

if your case is referred to the UDC, a hearing will
be conducted within 24 hours after the conclusion
of the investigation.

if your case is referved to the IDP, a hearing will be
conductsd within 48 hours after the [DP recelves
the referral,

You may be placed temporarily in administrative
segregation before your hearing. If the IDP finds
vou guitty of violating facility rules, you may be
placed in disciplinary segregation or disciplined in
other ways depending on the seriousness of your
offense, For example, you may temporarily be
regtricted from activitias, ordering from
gormissary, or other privileges,

What is the Institutional Disciplinary Plan?

The IDP is made up of sither 8 one-person
disciplinary hearing officer or a three-person panel
who decide what to do about vour violation, One of
them will be in charge of the panel. Certain staff
mermbers are not allowed 1o he on the IDP,
including:
+ The officer who reported the violation;
< The officer who investigated the violation;
and
= Any officer or staff mamber who withessed,
was directly involved with, or was part of the
unit that reported the viclation.

What does the 1IDP do?

The 1DP decides how 1o resolve your case. They
foliow detention facility standards that say what
kinds of sanctions are appropriate for different
kinds of violations. They may reduce or dismiss
the charges if you are found not to have broken
the rules. if you do not agree with the IDP's
gagision, you may file an appeal. See vour facility’s
focal handbook on filing appeals.

What are my rights at the 1DP hearing?

Bafore the incident report is sent to the 1DP, the
faciiity must notify you in writing about your
rights at the IDP hearing, including vour right o

s Have an uninvolved full-time staff member of
your choice help you prepare and speak for
you at the 1DP hearing;
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= Present statements and svidence including
witnesses before the [DP;

« Remain silent, You do not have to speak if you do
not want 1o, Your silence may not be used against
YOU;

« Be at all phases of the hearing or waive the right
0 appear;

EXCEPTION: You may or may not be prasant
when the [DP meets o make a decision on your
case. Also, you will not be allowed 10 be present if
your pressnce threatens order or safety at the
faciiity but may participate by phone and in
witing.

« Receive transiation and interpreter services so
yvou can understand and communicate;

» Receive aids or services that the facility can
provide 1o ensure effective communication
bhecause of your limited hearing, sight, or other
disability;

« Recsive the IDP decision and an explanation of
how they made thelr decision in writing, and

= Appeal the 1DP decision if you disagres.

IMPORTANT! Appeals must be submitied through
the formal detainee grievance process.

Can the IDP postpone the hearing?

Yeg, if you have a good reason for postponing vour
hearing, or if the IDP wants 1o investigate your case
further, they may postpone vour hearing. However, if
vou are being held in administrative segregation
pending your hearing, the delay may not exceed 72
hours, barring an emergency.

USE OF FORCE AND RESTRAINTS

Officers shall use only as much foree as neaded 10
gain control of the detainee, protect the safety of
detainees, staff, and others, prevent serious property
damage, and ensure the security and orderly
operation of the facility. Officers may use force after
all reasonable efforts to otherwise resolve a situation
have failed. Physical force or restraining devices will
not be used as punishment.

CRIMINAL CHARGES

While you are at the facility, vou must follow
applicahie laws. If you disobey any local, state, or
federal law, you may be notified and charged by the
local, state or federal law enforcement authorities
and tried In local, state, or federal court. Local, state,
or federal charges may also be processed at the
facility as separate disciplinary matters.

¥What happens if crimingl charges are filed
against me?

You will receive notice about your right to a lawyer i
you (o not have enough money 1o hire your own
fawyer, the court will appoint a lawyey 1o represent
vou for the criminal case. You have the right {o speak
1 your lawyer or legal representative about your
criminal case and have the lawyer or legal
representative with you at youy criminal court
appearances.

What happens if | already have 3 local or sinte
criming! case pending that | wish o fight or
pursue having the charges dropped?

i you are in ICE custody and want 1o appear hefore a
tocal or state court 1o contest criminal charges
pending against you, the local or state court will need
1o issue a writ to ICE to have you turned over to thelr
custody so that you may be praesent while the local
charges are adjudicated.

NOTE: Simply requesting the writ will not necessarily
stop or delay ICE's removal efforts. The writ must be
fssued 1o ICE or, at & minimurm, the responsible local
or state authority will nead to notify ICE of its intent to
issue the wiilt before ICE will consider delaying or
suspending removal efforts.

GENERAL HEALTH AND SAFETY

EVACUATION DRILLS

Peripdically, evacuation drills will be conducted at the
faciity. Dvills can help yvou get out safely in & real
amergency, such as a fire, gas leak, civit disaster, or
other danger. In most cases, you will not know about
a drill ahead of time. The drills are not done 1o scave
or Inconvenience you. For youy safety, you should
fearmn the proper procedures 1o exit the building in an
emergency and the {ocation of your housing unit's
amergency exits (there should be a map in your unith

IMPORTANTY You must follow instructions during 8
gril or a real emergency. If you do not follow
instructions, you may be disciplined.

Toilel use
» Do not stand on the toilet. Sit on the tollet seat
and flush the toilet after using ity
« Pyt all used toilet paper into the toilet then flush;
« Do net use toilet water for washing; and
« Place used femining pads or tampons in garbage
cans and not into the tollet.
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Hand washing For overall good health

s Eatthree good meals a day. Be sure to eal fruils

erms can make you sick and can he passed through
G aft fane y AN + 5 and vegetables. Do not eat too much candy;

hand contact. Thoroughly wash youy hands 1o help

keep from getting sick by « Try to exercise at least SQ minutes every day. Play
) ) ) sports, walk around, run in place, or do pushups.
# ?\Aakﬂﬂg SUe yﬂu Fun tﬁe WS’{EV HE ‘the SEHE( aﬂd use E-f yOU haven’i axeicased iﬁ 8 ;Oﬂg Ume* dO S0Me
so0ap o wash your hands; fight stretohing or slow jogging to warm up and
¢ Washing each finger and rubbing your hands prevent injuries;
together, washing both sides of your hands with » Try to sieep at least 8 to 10 hours 2 night;

soap and water, and cleaning under your .
ap € AN £ Y s Gover your mouth with your elbow when you

fingernails for at least 20 seconds and vinse and )
dry& our hands: and ~ cough or sneaze and do not spit on the ground or
Y e ) . fleor. This spreads germs that can make other
+ Washing hands befor&f eating, after going to the people sick; and
bathroom, after touching garbage, after playing or

T ) - . o - « Smoking is not allowed. Think of this as vour
working outside, or aftar being near a sick person.

chance to quit smoking forever. s one of the
Sg-g{}wgﬁﬂg and ;}&Yﬁ{}ﬂ&g care best ﬁ“ng‘s YU can do TO( YOuUYr heaith.

= You should take a shower regularly using soap and
water;

= Bathe only in the shower, NGT the sinks. Do not
urinate {pee) or defecate (poop) in the shower o in
the sinks; How do | stay healthy in bot weather?

= bse the sinks only to wash vour hands or face,
shave your face, or brush your testh;

« [0 not shave your head or private areas;

+ DO not share vour razor with others;

« 3o niot share hairbrushes, combs, or other personal
care items with others;

« Do not plerce any part of your body;

= Use a deodorant every day; and Drink plenty of water during the day. If you feel

« Do not leave any clothes in the bathroom. thirsty, this means you need more water in your body.
Drink water in hot wsather even when you do not feel
thirsty. If your uring is very dark, you probably aren't
drinking enough water. If you are playing sports, drink
exira water,

Your body needs iots of water to stay healthy. In hot
weather, vou sweat and ose water from your body.
This can:

» Make you fesl dizzy;

« Make your mouth and tongue dry and sticky;

» Make your urine darker and oocur less often.

Dental care

» Brush your teeth after every meal, if
possibie, and before going to bed;

« Place the oothbrush at a 45-degree
angle between your teeth and gums;

« Move the brush up and down on each
tooth, not back and forth, Spend ten
seconds on gach tooth before you go 1o
the next tooth;

«  Always brush your back teeth and gently
brush your tongue;

« Clean all outside surfaces of your top and
bottom teeth;

» For the surfaces where you bite down,
move the toothbrush back and forth; and

= i pogsible, floss your teeth and gums
avery day.
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When the weather is hot:

+ Wear [oose clothing;
= Stay in the shade during the hottest part of
the day;
« Dot stay in the sun for 1o tong, and
= {f you start to fesl dizzy, sit down in the
shade or indoors.
You should let medical staff know if

You feel weak or dizzy every time you stand up or
you urinate veyy little,

Bed safety

s Do not jump up or down to/from the top bunk;

+ Take your time when getting into and out of
bed. Make sure you step on a solid area of
the floor with the large portion of your foot;

+ Lower your head when getting out of bed if
you sleep on a lowsy bunk; and

= {f you fall out of bed at any time, notify the
officer in the barracks 50 you can be
examingd in the medical clinic.

Monvislence

The facility will not permit any type of physical or
sexual abuse, if someone physically or sexually
assaults you, tell an officer or medical staff
immediately, Disciplinary measures will be taken
against anyone who physically or sexually
assaults someone else in the facility.

Getling along with others

You will share Hving space with many people, itis
important to be considerate and recognize
otherg’ differences. Do not be so loud that others
can’t enjoy their activities. Be quigt at night 50
others can sleep. Avold people who cause
problems or fight,

MEDICAL ORIENTATION AND
HEALTH INFORMATION

The facility’s medical clinic will provide you with
cars if you have a medical problem. Excapt for
vare situations, medical staff will NOT give you
comfort items or items such as special shoes,
axtra blankets, extra pillows, jackets, or
deodorant. Medical staff also cannot answer any
guestions about Your case, your court date, or
vour legal situation. Ask your depuortation officer
these guestions.

GENERAL OVERVIEW OF
SERVICES PROVIDED

You have a rght 1o receive necessary and appropriate
healthcare free of chargs while you are detainad. You
can ask for healtheare at any thime, including when you
are sick or injured, have a chronic health problem,
need medical treatment, or take oy need 1o stant
taking medications 1o Keep vou well.

Medical History and Intake

Soon after you arive, you will be asked medical
questions and given a chest x-ray or test for
tuberculosis infection. This is important for the health
and safety of everyone,

Health Assessment

Within the first 14 days of your stay, you will receive a
comprehensive health asssssment. Additional medical
care will be provided to address male, famale, and
age-specic concermns.

Female heslth care

Females will recelve routing, age appropriate
gynecological and cbstetrical health care. You may
request pregnancy testing, 8 breast examination, Pap
test, sexually transmitted infection (ST1) screening,
mammograms, birth control advice, and consultation
about family planning as medically appropriate. If vou
are confirmed 10 be pregnant or have recently given
birth, vou will be provided with access 10 prenatal and
specialized care,

Siok Call

if you are sick, you can request 1o be seen in the
medical clinic. To recelve this gare, you will sither fill
out a sick call form or the medical staff will visit you in

2023-ICLI-00001

1078

REL0000015440



the housing areas or other designated areas. [f you are
not sure how sick call works, ask any staff member.

An initial dental soreening exam will be performed by a
dentist or trained haalth provider within 14 days of your
arrival. i you are having dental pain or swelling, use the
sick call process to get help, Routine care such as
dental cleanings are available after you are detained
for more than six months.

if you are feeling overwhelmed, have thoughts of
hurting yourself or feel like vou might hurt someone
else, let an officer or a medical staff member know
imimediately, and you will be ssen.

ADDITIONAL SERVICES

if medically necessary, other services may include
medications, fah or other disgnostic tests, x-rays,
sducation and counseling, and regular appointiments
for serious medical conditions.

Medical complaints and grisvances

if yvou have a guestion or concern with the care you
recefve, talk o the medical staff. Remember that
some ypes of care or services are not available. If yvou
are stilt unsatisfisd, you can complete a grievance
form. If you can’t find the form in the olinic, ask any
security or medical staff for the form.

HEALTHCARE APPOINTMENTS

Healthcare services are available to all detainess at the
facility, at no cost to the detainese.

Thers are two ways o get a non-emerdency maedicsl
appointment:

4.} You may be required to fill out a form 1o sign up
for a sick call, You will put the form in the medical
drop box in your housing unit.

Forms are picked up every day and checked
carefully to decide who needs 1o be seen first,
I many casas, you can see the meadicsal staff
by the next business day. If you sigh up during
the weekend and vour medical need is not
urgent, vou will usually be seen the following
Monday. If you sign up after howrs and cannot
wail until the next business day and are
gxperiencing & medical emergency, tell your
housing officer. They will contact the on-call
medical staff,

Instead of fitling out a form for sick call, othey
facilities may tell yvou 1o go 10 & special area of
the facility ot a specific time every day 1o see
medical staff for an appointment. The medical
staff will evaluate vou and will determine if you
need to be seen that day or scheduled for an
appointment on ancther day.

Your facility will tell you which process vou will use 1o
receive medicat services.

Tell your housing officer, a staff membey, or anyone
wito can get help. If vou need help communicating
with the haalth professional, ask for an interprater
or someoneg who can explain things in & way you can
understand,

SECOND OPINIONS

You can reguest a second or oulside medical
opinion, but you are responsible for paying for it
You or your lawyer or legal representative must
send your written reqguest 1o the field office
director. The facility will consider security issues
when it makes Hs decision whether 1o permit you to
get a second opinion, Your facility may have other
information about how 10 get care, appeal, or
cormmunicate emergency congerns about
healthcare at the facility.

MEDICATIONS

Do not share medications with others. Viglation of
this rule may result in disciplinary action.
immediately let an officer or the medical staff
know If yvour medicine is causing problems such
as a rash, Hehing, breathing problems, or diarrhes.
HKeep your medicing with you at alltimes to
prevent losing vour medication.
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MENTAL HEALTH CARE AND
SUICIDAL RISK

Emotional Difficulties

it is normal 1o feel emotions like sadness, anxietly,
nervousness, anger, and fear in this environment. L is
also normal to have problems sleeping, Trv to
remember that vou will not be in detention foraver.
Think aboul ways 10 Keep busy, stay calm, and stay
healthy. Read, talk 10 people, play & game, axercise,
g0 to religious activities, or practice refaxation
techniques. A medical provider can give you
information on stress management.

if you have a mental health condition, like depression,
or if you may be at risk for sulcide, you will be tresied
with sensitivity and referred to an appropriate mental
heaith professional. Tell your housing officer right
away If vou are depressed, think you may hurt
yourself, someons slse has threatensd to hunt
thamselves, or you want 1o talk 1o someons. You can
also communicate with ICE via the Detention
Reporting and Information Line (DRIL) at 1-888-351-
4024 oy 91164, You will be referved 10 an appropriate
heaith professional.

MEDICAL RECORDS

You have a right to a copy of your medical records
upon regquest. Check your facility’s local handbook 1o
understand how vou can receive a copy of your
meadical records while you are in custody,

if you nesd to release your medical record 1o
someone else, o written request from you to the
factity will aliow the Tacility to release your private
health information 1o another person or organization,
as long as vour written request includes the following
information, and meets any other local requirements:

+ Address of the facility that will release vour
medical racorg;

+ Name of the individual or institution that will
recelve your information;

« Your full name, A-Number {(or other facility
identification number), date of birth, and
nationatity;

« Specific iInformation 10 be released, along with
dates of treatment; and

= Your signature and date.

After the release of health information, the writien
authorization will be retained in the health record. To
requeast a copy of your medical records after vou are
released from I0E custody, you must file a Freedom
of Information Act (FOIA) request with ICE. For

instructions on filing a FOIA request, go o
wiww.ioe. gov/fola or call the ICE FOIA office at 1-866-
633-1182.

If you atay in an ICE Health Service Corps staffed
faciiity, you can get access to your medical records
through the internet. Ask the medical staff for
ingtructions on this process.

PRIVACY NOTICE REGARDING THE
COLLECTION OF YOUR
INFORMATION FOR YOUR MEDICAL
CARE

What is ICE's legal authority for collecting this
information?

ICE is authorized o collect medical care
information pursuant 1o 8 US.C. § 1222 and
1232; and 42 1LS.C. § 249, Information regarding
vour medical, mental health, and dental records is
maintained by ICE in the Department of Homeland
Security/U.S. Immigration and Customs
Enforcement - 043 Alien Health Records System
of Records. See 80 Fed. Reg. 239 (Uanuary b,
20453, in accordance with the Privacy Act of
1974, as amended (5 US.C. § B52a).

Why is this information being collected?

ICE is commitied to protecting and promoting
your health, To provide you with any necessary
and appropriate medical care, ICE medical
personnel will collect information about you and
your medical history including health conditions
you have, medications you take, and special
neads you have as a result of a medical
condition. This information may be coliscted in
various ways, ingluding through forms you
complets or discussions you have with medicsal
personnel.

How will information be used and with whom
will it be shared?

ICE uses medical information 1o better care for vou
while you are in ICE custody, and to provide you with
any necessary and appropriate medical care you
may need. Medical health information may be used
or disclosad by ICE in accordance with the routine
uses listed in the DHS/ICE Alien Health Records
System of Records, B0 Fed. Reg, 230 (January B,
2015} For example, if vou need medical treatment
that ICE is unable to provide, ICE may send you o
an outside medical provider and share relevant
medical information about you with that provider so
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that the provider may properly treat you. Another
axample may ocour if vou are transferred 1o ancther
facility, or to the custody of another domestic or
foreign government agency, or are removed 1o
another country, medical information may be shared
with that faciity, agenoy or country for your
continued cars.

Your information may also be shared with
federal and state reporting agencies for
disease surveillance and controf and with
agencies that acoredit ICE faciiities. Your
health care in this country comes at a cost to
the U.S. taxpayers, The financial service center
nesds your medical information o make
gaymeants for your medical care and the
medical providers who treat you. Finally, your
medical information may be shared with the
Department of lustice or with courts in the
course of immigration, civil, or criminal
proceedings. For more information concerning
other possible disclosures or handling of vour
medical care information, please consull the
DHS/ICE Alien Health Records System of
Records, 80 Fed. Reg. 238 (January 5, 2015).

Am | required to provide this information?

Furnishing this information is voluntary. However, if
vou ¢hoose not to provide the requested
information, it could have a negative impact on vour
care of health because ICE may not have the
information it nesds 1o propserily care for you.

NOTE: This privacy notice is required by the Privacy
Act of 1974, as amended (5 U.5.C. § B52a) and only
applies to information about you colleciad by ICE
medical personnel and placed into your ICE medicat
records. In instances where you receive care from
non-iCE medical personnel, or at a non-ICE facility,
the Privacy Act of 1974 may not apply, and youy
medical information may be coverad by other
privacy and healthcare regulations.

SEXUAL ABUSE AND ASSAULT
AWARENESS

While in ICE custody, you have a right 1o be safe
and free from sexual abuse and sexual assault,
ICE and the facility have a zevyo-iolerance policy
against sexual abuse and assault of anvone in
ICE custody. ICE requires all facilities fo have a
sexual abuse and assault prevention and
intervention (SAAPL program, which includes
facility procedures for reporting and investigating

alt incidents of sexual abuse and assault, and
ensuring you are provided medical care and
gther services if you are victimized.

DETENTION AS A SAFE
ENVIRONMENT

While you are detained, no one has the right to
pressure you 1o engage in sexual acts or unwanted
saxual behavior. Regardless of your ags, size, race,
athnicity, sexual orientation or gender identity, you
have the right 1o be safe from unwanted sexual
advances and acts. If you feel unsafe at any time at
the facility, because of threats of sexual abuse or
assault, or if you are sexually abused or assaulied,
vou should immediately sesk assistance. You will he
offered immediate protection from the perpetrator
and you will be referred for & medical examination,
when appropriate. You will also be offered mental
health services and outside victim services. Some
victims may also be encouraged 1o receive g sexual
assault forensic medical exam, which can help in
criminally prosecuting the perpsetrator. See the
section on “Reporting allegations or incidents of
saxual abuse, assault, and harassmeant” in this
handbook for more information,

DEFINITIONS

Detalnss-orvdeizines sexust sbuse and assault

Alt forms of sexual abuse and assault by a detaines
against other detainee(s) are prohibited and
against the law. If another detainge stlempis to or
forces you 1o engage in a sex act, touches the
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sexual parts of your body, forces you 1o touch the
sewual parts of his/her body, or uses threats or
intimidations to attempt to or pressure you to
engage in sexual contact, or if you did not congent
or were unable 1o consent or refuss, it is sexual
abuse.

Staffon-delaines sexual abuse and assault

All forms of sexual abuse and assault against a
detaines by a staff member (ncluding contract
guards, medical professionals, and volunteers) are
prohibited and against the law. If a staff member has
sex with you, intentionally touches you in 8 sexust
manner, makes sexual advances or repeatsd sexual
comments, displays his or her genitalg, forcas you to
touch the sexual parts of thelr body, uses threats or
intimidations to pressure vou 10 engage in sex, or
engages in voyeurism, (watching you when you are
using the bathroom or changing clothes), it is sexual
abuse, Staff members who attempt any these actions
are also committing sexual abuse,

Examplies of sexusl abuse and assaull

< While speaking to you, a staff member or another
detaines touches or cargsses vour buttocks;

+ A staff member or detainese walks into the walk-in
fridge and grabs your breasts;

+ Someone threatens 1o rape you while you are
sleeping;

« Someonea forees vou 1o have sex with them or
ancther person 1o repay a debt;

+ Someone offers you protection in exchange for
S8X; OF

= A staff member or detainee offers you a privilege
or a favor in sxchange for sex.

PROHIBITED ACTS

A detainee or staff member who attempts to or
commits sexual abuse or assaull shall be punished
administratively and may be subject to criminal
prosecution. A detainee who engages in such
behavior can be charged with the following Prohibited
Acts under the Detainge Disciplinary Policy (DDPY;

¢ Code 101 Sexus! Assault

» Code 207 Making a Sexual Proposal or Thraat

« Code 404: Using Abusive or Obscene Language

» Code 206: Engaging in a Sex Act

« Code 300 Indecent Exposure

Relationships with Center Siaff or Volunisers

Staff, contractors, service providers and voluntesrs
ara prohibited from having sexuai relationships and

sexual contact with detainess. Consensual
relationships are also prohibited. Facility staff and
volunteers are not allowed 1o ask vou for any type of
sexual favors or have gonversations with yvou that
might lead to sexual activity.

if any staff member, contractor, sarvice provider or
volunteer tells you that they can help you stay in the
United States in exchange for sexual contact or hurt
vour chances of staying the United States if you do
not allow sexuat contact, they are lying and vou
should report this behavior, Staff members will be
criminally prosecuted for attempting 1o or engaging
i consensual sexual contact with detainess.

IMPORTANT! Consensual sexust conduct batwsen
detainess is also prohibited, While consenting sex
between detainees is not sexual abuse or assault, itis
a violation of faclity rules and subject to
administrative and disciplinary action.

AVOIDING SEXUAL ABUSE AND
ASSAULT

Sexual abuse and assaull is never the victim’s faull,
Howeaver, you arg better protected if you carry
vourself in a confident manner. Many abusers
choose victims who look Hike they would not fight
hack or who they think are emotionally weak. Do not
accept gifts or favors from others. Most gifts or
favors come with special demands or limits the giver
axpacts you 1o accept. If vou fear for your safety,
report your concerns 1o g staff member.

You should also;

s Report staff members of the opposite sex who
do not announce themselves before entering a
bathroom or other area;

s Heport any staff member who escorts vou ALONE
to certain remote areas;

+ D20 not accept an offer from ancther detaines 10
be yvour protector;

» Find a staff member or medical provider with
whom you feel comfortable discussing vour fears
and concems;

= Do not use drugs or alcohol. These weaken youy
ability to stay alert and make good judgments;

s Be clear, divect, and fivm., Do not be afraid 1o say
“no” or "stog i now!”

s (hoose your associates wisely. Look for people
who are involved in positive activities like
aducational programs, work opportunities, or
counseling groups. Get yoursalf involved in these
activities If they are available at vour facility; and
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= Tryst your instingts. Be aware of situations that
rmake vou feel uncomfortable, If it does not feel
right or safe, leave the situation or seek
assistance.

REPORT ALL SEXUAL ABUSE AND
ASSAULTS

If you are afraid of being abused or assaulted, or if
vou become a victim of sexual abuse or assault,
8l 1o someone immediately, Only if the abuse is
repurted can perpetrators be held acoountable and
subject to discipline or potentiatly prosecuted.

Haport the Inclden? as soon as possibie

Reporting the incident as soon as possible may
help vou in relaying details that are still readily
availabie, Even if the report takes place days or
months later, s important 1o report the most
accurate and comprehensive details, such as:

= Sequence of events, imeframe/length of
avernts;

« What was said during the physical assault o
injury;

« Any weapons used;

+ Bodily fluids seen or felt; and

« Other details

NOTE: You can report a sexual abuss or assault
incident verbally or in writing to facility staft,
ICE/ERO personnel, DHS or ICE headquarters, ora
consular official. You can also report anonymously
or through a thivd party (such as an attomey,
refative or friend). Below are some ways you can
report sexual abuse and assault:

Beport 1o the facility

Tell any trusted staff mamber at the facility (for
gxample, your housing unit officer, chaplain,
supervisor, officer in charge, health care provider,
the designated SAAP] Compliance Manager, etc.).
Your local handbook may have more information
about who to contact.

File & formad grisvance with the faciiity dncluding
an emeargency grievance)

Detainess may report sexual abuse or assault
through a formatl grievance. There is no tme limit to
submit a sexual abuse grievance. This handbook
contains information on filing grisvances on page
J7. Your housing officer or unit supervisor can also
explain how this process works,

File a writlen informal or formal requast or
grievance 1o E/ERO

There should be locked boxes at your facility for ICE
raquests. If you need help finding where this box is
focated, ask your housing unit officer. Only ICE can
access the materials in these hoxeas. You can also
write a letier reporting sexual abuse or assaull to
the ICE ERO Fisld Office Director. To ensure
confidentiality, use speacial mail procedures (see the
section on “Mail”). Your facility can give you the
contact information for vour local ICE office.

Report to DHS or ICE Headguarisrs

Contact the ICE Detention Reporting and Information
Ling by calling toll-free at 1-888-351-4024 or 91164,

Contact the DHS Office of inspector General {(OIG) by
calling toli-free at 1-800-323-8803 or 518#, or
writing a letier to:

DHS Office of Inspector General/Mall Stop 0305
Attn: Office of investigations Hotline

245 Murray Lane, SW

Washington, D.C. 20528-0305

Report o your consular official

Call or write to vour consular official. Your facility can
give you the contact information for your consulate.

Heport through a Third party

Tell & third party (a relative, friend, atiorney ete) and
request they contact ICE or DHS on vour behalf,

Anonymous reporting

You do not have 1o give your name 1o report sexual
abuse or assault, but the more information you can
provide, the sasier it will be to investigate what
happened. Staff members are required 10 keep the
reported information confidential and only discuss it
with the appropriate officials on a need-to-know
basis.

Confidentisfity

i vou report sexual assaull or abuse, we will protect
vour identity and the detalls of your report, sharing
them only with those who need the information to
make decisions concerning youy welfare and for law
aenforcement or investigative purposes. People who
may need to know include but may not be limited 1o

= Staff members who make decisions about your
care;
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= Law enforcement;
= Facility investigators;
= Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner (SANE) or Sexusal
Assault Forensic Examiner (SAFE); and
s Logal victim sewice providers,
if vou fesl that confidentiality has been breached by

facility staff, vou can report i the same way you
report sexual abuse, assaull, or retaliation.

Lafety from Retaliation

This means you cannot be subject to disciplinary
action, housing changes, removal from facility
programs, or other negative actions for reporting.

Reporting sexual abuse or assault will not
negativaly impact your immigration procesdings

There are many emotional and physical challenges
i the aftermath of sexwal abuse or assault, but
reporting the crime is an important step for you 1o
take in regaining control and seeking justice. If vou
gxperience retaliation for reporting sexual abuse or
assault, participating in an investigation about
sexual abuss or assault, or for engaging in sexual
activity as a result of force or coercion, you ¢an
report it in the same way that you report an incident
of sexual abuse or assault,

MEDICAL CARE, COUNSELING,
AND VICTIM SERVICES

The facility will help vou gel medical care,
counseiing, and victlm services

You will be offered immediate protection from the
perpetrator and referred for medicatl examination and
clinical assessment at no cost 1o you. You do not have
1o name the detainee(s) or staff member who
assaulied vou in order for you to receive assistance,
but specific information may make it easier for staff 1o
help vou. You will continue 1o recsive protection from
the perpetrator, whether or not vou have identified vour
attacker or agree 1o testify against them.

Save anything that may contain the perpetrator’s DNA,
if vou are a victim of sexual abuse or assault, you
should make every effort 1o save anything that might
cortain the perpetrator's DNA.

Also, do not brush your teeth, smoke, drink or eat. if
vou have changed olothes, it s important not o
wash the clothes and undergarments that you had
on at the time of the assault and o bring them with
you o the medical exam,

Recelving medical attention

immediately after a sexust abuse or assault incident,
it is important that you recsive medical attention,
regardless of your decision 1o participate in a oriminal
investigation. For vour health and seif-protection, tLis
important 1o be checked and treated for possible
injuries, even if none are visible. You have a right to
accapt or decling any or all parts of the medical
evaluation and treatment This includes testing for HIV
and other sexually transmitted infactions (87is), as
well as receiving preventative treatments, such as
medications to prevent STis, pregnancy (if applicable),
and to protect against HIV transmission. You are also
gntitied 1o ongoing medical care as needed. You have
the right to have a victim advocate with you during all
medical evaluations and treatments involved with a
sexual abuse or assault incident. See the section
below on “Mental Health and Victim Services” for
more information.

Sexusl assaull forensic exams

i addition to receiving medical attention, some
victims will also be encouraged to receive a sexual
assault forensic medical exam. This exam is
imporiant becauss prassving evidence can be key to

right to accept or decline any or all parts of the exam.

it is important to remember, however, that critical
evidence may be missed If not collected or analyzed.
it is also important 1o bring with vou to the medical
exam the clothes and underwear that you had on at
the time of the agsaull. If the facility staff has these
ftems, et the examiner know.

Sexual assaull forensic meadical sxam

A sexual assaull forensic medical exam will be
parformed at 8 hospital or other healthcare facility,
by a SANE, SAFE or another medical professional.
SANE and SAFE medical staff are spacially rained o
gxamine and reat people who have been sexually
abused. This exam is complex and on averags, takes
three (3 1o four (4} hours.
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To start, the medical professional will write down your
detailed health history. Next the examiner will conduct
& head-io-tog, detailed sxamination and assessment of
the entire body (including an internal examination), This
may include collection of biood, urine, halr, and other
body secretion samples, photo documentation of
injuries, and collection of clothing. Finally, the medical
axaminer will speak ahout tregtment for sexually
transmitted infections to which victims may have been
exposed during the assaull and for female victims,
pregrnancy risk evaluation and care. The facility or
center will follow up 1o ensure that any additional
treatments, counseling, medical care, oy victims’
gservices are provided.

Mental health and victm services

You are entitled 1o mental health services and ongoing
care, as appropriate, including counseling and access
1o outside victim services. At your request, the Tacility
staff will put you in touch with a victim advocate, Victim
advocates and crisis intervention services are available
10 help yvou cope and prepare you for any longterm
processes. These might include criminal investigation,
sexual assaull forensic medical exam, emotional and
physical reactions afier an assault, ele., and your
prasence during the forensic medical exam or
investigative interviews. A professional will also help
vou bulld on yvour strengths and identify your support
network, problem solve, communicate to the facllity any
additionatl referrals you may nesd (psychological,
medical, legal) for additional support and information,
help with any immigration relief support specific to the
incident, and help you if you are released from ICE
custody.

UNDERSTANDING THE CRIMINAL
JUSTICE PROCESS

When you report a sexual abuse or assault incident the
facility and/or an appropriate law enforcement agency
will conduct an investigation. Reporting sexual abuse or
assault is an important step. i can help you with
gvidence collection (as discussed above) and recovery.
Just by reporting the incident, you may have & good
start 1o recovering and feeling more in control of your
life, You have the right 1o have a victim advocate with
you during all investigatory interviews, While there is no
way 10 change what happenead, vou can saek justice
and prevent the perpetrator from committing ancther
sexual abuse or assaull, Your report of sexual abuse or
assault does not affect your immigration case.

The purposs of investigation

The purpose of the facility and/or the criminal
investigation is to determine the naturse and exient

of the sexual abuse or assaull incident. The law
enforcement officer or facility investigator will
documert a written report and assign & tracking
rpumber 1o the allegation.

The interviews)

The interview(s) may take saveral hours, depending
o the circumstances of the case. Some guestions
may feel intrusive, and the officer or investigator may
interview you more than once. The extensive
guestioning isn’t because the officer or investigator
does not believe you; it is thelr job to get an accurate,
detailed account of what happened, If vou request,
you can have your victim advocate present during the
nterview,

Reporting the incldent/choosing to press charges

You may choose not io immediately press charges
following the facility’s report to law enforcement.
While there is no barrier 10 reporting the incident, even
months afterwards, informing the facility and
triggering the investigation as soon as possible will
altow for the strongest evidence 10 be brought 1o Hght,
Alsg, this will help the Tacility protect other detainess
who may be in danger of abuse. if criminal charges
are filed, it will be presented for prosecution. Not all
cases will be acceptad for prosecution based on
agvidence availlable and resourees,

Additionally, there are certain circumsiances in which
the prosscutor will move forward with charges based
sotely on the evidence presented. For example, cases
involving incidents of sexual abuse or assault may he
pursued by the prosecutor regardiess of your
deciston 1o be involved in the investigation. if the
case does in fact go to tial, you will be generally
askead to testify. s important for you 1o discuss any
coneems you have with the prosecutor (or your
attomey) or a victim advocate.

Investigation completion

When an investigation has been completed, it will be
closed as substantiated, unsubstantiated, or
unfounded. You will receive a written notification
from ICE with results of the investigation and
responsive actions taken.

« Substantiated means that the facts and evidence
prove that the incident ocourred;

« Unsubstantiated means that the facts and
avidence weare insufficient 1o make a
determination as to whether or not the incident

oocurred; and
« Unfounded means that the facts and evidencs

prove that the incident did not ooour.
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Understanding vour reactions

Being victimized can violate your sense of safety and
trust, You may Tesl shock, anger, and anxiety and it is
normal 1o experience feelings of embarrassmeant,
anger, guilt, panic, depression, and fear for several
months or even yaars after the victimization. i is also
normal to experience a variety of physical reactions
from changes in eating and sleeping pattems to
nightmares or flashbacks. These reactions can cause
you 1o hecome withdrawn. IUis also common to feel
powerless or depressed, Whatever your reactions or
fears, it is important to understand that vou are not
10 blame and that these reactions are normal.

Halp s avallable

The facility and ICE will help vou get support and offer
resourcss spacHic 1o vour needs. Emotional support is
available from thea facility’s mantal health and meadical
staff and from the chaplains.

Alsg, at your reguest, facility staff will put yvou in tough
with a local community service provider or victim
advocaie {(ses "Mental Health and Victim Services” for
more information).

Sexual abuse and assault can happen 1o anyone,
Sexual abuse and assault is not about sex; i is about
power and control. All reports are taken seriously. Your
safety and the safety of others is the most important
concern. For everyone’s safety, you are encouraged to
report all incidents, threats, or assaults.

HUMAN TRAFFICKING

You of someone you know may be & human
trafficking victim if you were forced or cosreed
{pressured) into work or prostitution, and/or vour
passport or other identification was taken away and
held by someoneg, and/or vou were threatensd when
rving 1o Isave @ job, and/or were 1oid you could not
leave a job until you paid off a “debt” by working for
them, The work could be legal or illegal, such ag in
factories, construction, agriculture, restaurants, hotels,
massage parlors, housekeeping, ianitorial services, of
prostitution. Even if vou entered the country illegally,
vou could still be a human trafficking victim,

if vou believe you are a human trafficking victim, know
of someone who may be a victim, or Know someone
who is forcing others to work or into prostitution, the
U.S. government wants 1o help by protecting victims of
hurnan trafficking, and stopping traffickers,

Report Human Trafficking

You may report information about human trafficking,
including information about human trafficking
oceurring outside of the detention facility.

Below are some ways you can make a reports
To i0E ERO

Talk to an ICE officer, or send & wrilten request 1o
ICE. You may write your request on a biank piece of
paper or ask your housing officer for a detaines
request form.

To Facility Medical Staff
Talk to Medical Staff at your facility.

To i0F Headouariers

Contact the ICE Detention Reporting and Information
Ling {DRIL), iolree, at 1-888-351-4024 or 91168 or
714 from a TTY machine.

To the Homeland Security Investigations Tip Line

1-866-DHS-2-0E {(1-866-347-2423yor V41l from a
TTY machins.

To the National Human Trafficking Hotline

The National Human Trafficking Hotline is operated by
a nongovermnmmental organization and funded by the
Federal Government: 1-888-373-7888 ar 711 from a
TTY machine,

QUESTIONS, REQUESTS, AND
GRIEVANCES

This section of the handbook explains what to do if
vou have g question, reguest or problerm; how 1o file
a grievance; and what happens when you file a
drievance,

QUESTIONS, REQUESTS, AND
INFORMAL COMPLAINTS

if vou have g guastion, request, concern, complaint,
or want more information about the facility’s rules,
You may ask a staff member at the facility, talk to an
ICE officer, or send a writlen request to the facllity or
directly to ICE.
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How do | make o reguest in writing?

You may write your request on a blank piece of paper
or ask your housing officer for a delaines request
form. See below for how 1o file a grievance.

What is a detaines request form?

it is a form you can fill oul to make a request of
informal complaint 1o the fachity or ICE staff. if vou
need help filling out the datainee request form, you
may ask another detaines, your housing officer, or
other staff member at the facility.

IMPORTANT! The detainee request form is an
informal request. s not the same as a grievanee, if
you would like 1o pursueg a formal complaint, you may
file a grievance,

Will mv request be private?

Yeag, vou may put your reguest in an envelope and seal
it. The staff ~ not other detainess — will deliver it
promptly, The staff will not read or change the request,

Who will read my request?

You decide where you want your request 1o go. Write
thename, title, or office where you want it
gelivered on the envelope.

How do | send my request?

Put your reguest in the locked drop-box at your
facility. The facility faxes or forwards these forms
1o the ICE officer in charge of your case atl least
twice a week,

When will 1ICE respond o my request?

ICE will typically respond to your request within three
{3} husiness davs,

HOW TO FILE A GRIEVANCE OR
FORMAL COMPLAINT

if you have a problem, first 1ry talking to an officer oy
other staff member. He or she will try to solve the
problem informatlly. if vou do not feel comfortable
talking to an officer or other staff member, or if talking
has not helped solve the problem, you may file & formal
drievance. At some facilities, you may alse pursueg a
formal grievance at the same time as you try 1o rasolve
the problem informally. Check your facility's focal
handbook about when you can file & grievance.

To file a grievance or formal complaint, follow these
steps:

1} Ask your housing officer for a grievancs form;

23 Fill out the grievance form and then give i
1o your housing officer;

3} You may keep vour grievance private by
sealing it in an envelope available from the
housing officer;

4y Your grievance form will be sent to the
grievances officer (GOY: and

51 The GO will give you a written or gral
response within five (3) days of receiving
yOur grisvance.

EXCEPTION: At some faciiities, if vour complaint is
about a medical problem, your grievance form will
be sent dirsctly to the medical staff, and kept
confidential. Please check your local handbook.

i 1 disagree, can | appeal the GO¥s decigion?

You can file a written appeal with a grisvance
appeals commities, usually called a Grievance
Appeal Board (GAB) or Detaines Grievance
Commities (DGCY The GAB or DGO will mest 0
review your complaint., None of the committee
members can be an officer or staff member who are
named in the complaint, already reviewed vour
gompiaint, or halped you write your compiaint,

When the GAB or DGC mest, they may call
witnesses, ook at evidence, and gather facts
needed 1o decide your case fairly.

The GAB or DGC will ask you 10 g0 to the mesting
s you can el your story; answer guestions and
respond 1o any svidence or testimony that conflicts
with yours. The GAR or DGC may let you meet with
them over the phone. You will receive a deeision in
writing within five (D) days after recelving your
appaal. The decision will explain the reasons why
the decision was made.

i1 disagres, can | appeal the GAB or DGO
decision?

if you fose your appeal with the GAB or DGC, you may
be ahie 10 appesl the decision to the faciity
administrator. Check your facility’s local handbook
about this,

Gan | file o complaint for someons slse?

No, but another detainee or someone on the staff
can help you prepare and file your complaint.

IMPORTANT! Even if you need someaone o help
vou, you must adhere to all of the deadiines.
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Wil | be treated differently if § file o complaint?

No, you cannot be harassed, punished, or
disciplined because you made a complaint. If you
belisve that vou have been retaliated against
because vou filed a complaint, contact the GO or
the facility administrator immediately.

Wil my compliaint stay in my flle?

Yes, a copy of vour complaint stays in your detention
file for three vears.

What If | have an emergency grievance?

Your faciity will have its own procedures 1o handie
gmergeny grisvances which impact your life, health,
and safety. Contact the GO or the facility
administrator immediately if you have a complaint
that involves an immediate threat 1o your health or
safety.

Where sise can | send g complaint?

You can cormmurnticate vour problems to the ICE
Detention Reporting and Information Line (DRIL), The
DRIL is toll-free and is available Monday through
Friday, from 8am 1o Spm Eastern Time, at 1-888-
351-4024, via the pro-bono network at 9146#, or
744 from a TTY maching. Trained operators arg
avaliable for individuals in the public and for those
currently in ICE detention. DRIL information posters
{English and Spanish) are posted in detention facility
housing pods. Language assistance is also available.

You may call tor
« (Obtaln basic immigration case information;
= Obtain numbers Tor free legal service providers
and information about whether there are Legal
Rights Group Fresentations at your faciiity;

» Report an incident of sexual or physical assault or

abuse;

s Raport serious or unresolved problems at your
facility;

« Reaport that you are g victim of human trafficking
or information about human trafficking ocourring
putside of the facility;

« Raport that vou have a serious mental disorder or
condition. If you believe the disorder ov condition
impacts your ability 1o represent yourssif or
participate in an immigration court case, you
should alsg notify the immigration judge; or

= Let ICE know that your Immigration detention
separated vou from your minor child who is
dependeant on you.

Where can | report staff misconduct?

if vou think the staff mistreated or abused you, or
viplated your civil rights, you can file a complaint
with DHS for free by emall, phone or mail

Contact the DHS Ofice of Inspector Genergl (GIG)
« Call: 4-800-323-8603
« TTY: 1-844-889-4357
« Fax: 1-202-254-4297
= Mail:
DHS Offige of Inspactor General/Maill Stop 0305
Attre: Office of Investigations Hotline

245 Murray Lane, W
Washington, D.C. 20528-0305

Contact the DHS Office Tor Civil Rights and Civil
Libartias (CROL)
« Email: CRCLCompHance@hyg.dhs.gov
» Mail
{Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties
UGS, Depariment of Homeland Security
Compliance Branch, Mail Stop #0190
2707 Martin Luther King, Ir. Ave,, SE
Washington, DC 20528-0180

You can also contact the DHS Joint Intake
Gonter {HC) with aliegations of staff misconduct
or with allegations of sexual assaull by a staff
member or by another detainee.

= Call: 4-877-2INTAKE or 744 fromy a TTY machine
¢ Fax: 1-202-344-3380
= Email Jointintake@dhs.gov
« Mail:
PO Box 14475
1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Washington, D.C. 20044

RECORDS

This part of the handbook explains what records
and files ICE keaps about vou.

What files are thers about me?

ICE keeps vour A-File, detention file, and medical
records,

What is in my AFile?

Your A-File has a summary of all legal actions in
YOUr £ass, and may ingluds your:
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= 1D cards;

« Photos;

= Passports:

Criminal history; and

immigration history and related documents.

®

&®

What is in my Detention File?

Your Detention File has your:

= Booking record,;

« Classification workshest;

+ Discipline records from the faciiity;

+ Behavior reports;

« Reoeipts for your money and other property;

« Written requests, complaints, and other
issues;

= LLS. government doguments; and

« Special housing unit records.

if you would like a copy of a document o
documents from your A-File, detention files, or
meadical record, ask your ICE officer or facitity
staff, if vou want another person 1o get a copy of
those documents, you will need 1o provide written
consent.

Who keeps my records?

ICE keeps your A-File. The facility or ICE has your
detention and medical files.

FACILITY RELEASE

i vou are releasead from 1CE custody, vou
should expect the following before you leave:

Legal obligations

You should review all your legal paperwork, and
understand the conditions of your release and
the date and focation of your next court
appearance, if you have one. You can call the
Exscutive Office for immigration Review (EOIR)
at 4-800-80K8-7180 or 744 from a TTY maching
if you ars unsure of your next court date.

Phone oallis

You may make one free phone call to help you
make ravel arrangements.

Haloase time and travel arrangemeanis

You should be released from the facility at a

reasonable time of day, which could include the
early evening hours. If a friend or family member
cannot pick you up at the facility, ask staff at the
facility or an ICE officer 1o arrange for your
transportation to a public transportation
focation, such as a bus station, airport, or train.

Property and clothing

You will be given back vour property, including the
ciothes you wore when you arrived. These will be
listed on the receipt you received when you arrived,
Make sure to check yvour receipt. If you did not
raeceive all of your property, ask & Tacliity staff
member for a missing property form. If vour clothing
is not appropriate for the weather cutside, ask g
factiity staff member or ICE officey for weather
appropriate clothing.

Medical

if you received medical care while in detention, you
will be given medical paperwork. This may include
vour medical record, a summary of the healthcare
vou recelved during your stay at the facility, or
instructions or referrals for follow-up care for
medical conditions. If you received medication while
in detention, vou may also be given a supply of the
medications you have been taking.

Local community service organizations list

Ask a staff member or an ICE officer if vour facility
has a Hist of local community service organizations
that may help you with legal, medical, housing, or

gther spcial services upon your release. Not every
facility has a list of local organizations.

IMPORTANT! if vou do not raceive the information
and ttemns listed abovs, please tell a facility staff
member of an ICE officer as soont as possibie, and
bhefore you leave the detention facility.

POSTINGS AND NOTICES

The following pages include some facility postings
and notices with which you should make yourself
familiar.
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The Office of the Immigration Detention Ombudsman (0IDO) is

an independent and neutral office—separate from ICE and CBP—
that is committed to humane treatment and safe living conditions
for all individuals in U.S. immigration custody and detention.

You can report any issues—such as abuse, inadequate food or medical meatment, or poor or unsafe
living conditions—to the OIDO case manager in your faciliey.

PHYSICAL, MENTAL, INADEQUATE FOOD OR POOR OR UNSAFE
OR EMOTIONAL ABUSE MEDICAL TREATMENT LIVING CONDITIONS

Complaints filed with OIDO are confidential,
and case managers will not reveal any
information about your case without your
consent. Talking to an OIDO case manager

or filing a complaint will not affect your
immigration case or detention status.

OIDO case managers are experienced and
trained professionals who understand
immigration detention issues and facilities
and are eager to help you.

OGIDO is an independent office within

the Department of Homeland Security www.dhs. gov / 0IDO
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La Oficina del Defensor de Inmigrantes Detenidos (0ID0O) es

una oficina independiente v neutral—separada de ICE y CBP—
gue esta comprometida con el trato humano y las condiciones de
vida seguras para todas las personas bajo custodia y detencion de
inmigracion de los EE. UU.

Puede reportar cualquier problema, como abuso, alimentacion o tratamiento médico inadecuados,
o condiciones de vida deficientes o inseguras, al administrador de casos de OIDO de su centro.

ABUSO FISICO, MENTAL ALIMENTACION O CONDICIONES DE
0 EMOCIONAL TRATAMIENTO MEDICO VIDA DEFICIENTES ©
INADECUADOS INSEGURAS

Las quejas presentadas ante OIDO son
confidenciales y los administradores de casos no
revelardan ninguna informacion sobre su caso sin su
consentimiento, Hablar con un administrador de
casos de OIDO o presentar una gueja no afectard

su caso de inmigracién o estado de detencidn.

Los administradores de casos de OIDO son
profesionales experimentados y capacitados que
entienden los problemas y los centros de detencién
de inmigrantes y estan ansiosos por ayudarlo.

OGIDO es una oficing independiente dentro del

Departamento de Seguridad Nacional, WWW-@%ES:g@V / 0IDO
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NEED HELP?

You can report issues about facility conditions or treatment — such as abuse, inadeguate
food or medical treatment, or poor or unsafe living conditions — to the Office of the
Immigration Detention Ombudsman (01DO0),

Ask to speak with the O3 case manager in your facility

(o a tablet. aign up for an appointment to speak with vowr case manager under the “OIDO” tab in the

“Requests” section.

Your family, legal representative, or other advocate can alao file for vou at www.dha gov/O1DO

BLdall £l gy il Alsia 51 08 (OIDO) Coomigeall Siaiad (g g (s e ) BN 230 o iy
Al o) sl Apdimall g BN s pidall bl 3 plakall Aglds s 8 Alalaall g gee i — Z ol 3
dliie 8 0IDO o onlead) sladiad (o 48 Gias (e (o lilla e Jgpumall o il (ol
el Y e e Giaadll s ge o Jgeanll dal e (@) ad Ses e DS e cJa
Ll ad 4 "OIDO" sl Adle fana
www.dhs.gov/0IDO e dlie 4o il e-am AT alae o) sl gl i o Slililal Ul oS

SRR, SIS YRR SIYE UG GA6II+06 SYal Iar™ 91 SRS AR[EeT
Wwwﬁﬁﬁawa@ﬁ%mwmwwmﬁm
%W (oxnoymmmﬁm AAA|
30& OEHC}WW'%\&HMQ I Rl 50 Bl 7 G
a4 B MU‘ IR T 5 TSR Y EY

\n{ 1o wwm m eJ '*g EARBTETLEGEIE www, dhs gov/OIDO-TS 19 wems v wifge
TS AT

BB R e RE RAAE (45 “0D0”) EHAXHEREAFRAE

TR, ﬁlﬁﬁ%ﬁ %%Eﬁ!%ﬁ%#%ﬁ ﬁﬁ%‘%ﬁ?ﬁfﬁ%ﬁ@iﬁéﬁﬁi

Yous pouvez signaler des problemes concernant les conditions ou ﬁe traitement de I'établissement, tels que Ia maltraitance,
une alimentation ou un traitement médical inadéquat{e}, ou des conditions de vie mauvaises ou dangereuses, au bureau du
médiateur de ia détention liée 3 Vimmigration (Office of the Immigration Detention Ombudsman ou 0IDO).
Diemandez & parler au wsponsable des dossiers OIDO de votre ctablissement
Sur une tablelie, prenes rendez-vous pour parler avec le responsable de voire dossier sous Vonglet « OIDO » daiss 1a section
« Requests (demandesy.
Vatre fanille, volre représentant ual pu sutre pent Spalement déposer un dossier pour vous & www.dhs gov/OIDO
Ou kapab sivale pwoblem ki genyen yo konsénan kondisyon oswa tretman nan yon etablisman; tankou abil, yon alimantasyon
oswa yon tretman medikal ki pa apwoprive, oswa kondisyon vi ki deplorab oswa danjere. Ou ka fé sa nan Biwo Medyaté ki
Kenbe Imigran yo (Office of the Immigration Detention Ombudsman, 0IDO).
¢ Muande pou w pale ak responsab ki jere ka OIDO nan stabliaman w lan
2 Sou von fablet, enslod pou w pran von randevou pou w pale ak responsab ka pa w lao anbg tab navigasvon ki ekel “UHIN nan seksyon
“Demann yo7 (“Requesis”)
= Fanmi w, tit¢ legal ou, oawa von 161 reprezantan kapab ranpli dosve a pou ou tou nan www.dhs.gov/QGEDO

31T STYETHR ToRES] TP uTd ® SHETAUR (01D0) | — 394 ur-qud o1 MRyadl o1 quaer & a8 3 Ruley s 99d §
— 99 & gagasry, smgmay Wi o e 3R, o1 364 @) wve o Ry Myyadh
30 g o 0100 B IR ¥ e we @ R
AP PTG T TE T 0 S UL Requests’ (R M n R oo Sy mea Ty fq‘fs?ﬁem‘ﬁt{wamzﬁi
o m fRer el iy, @ i ser sEaw o wenw dhe gov/OID0 BX A ol @ e g o gsa €

OGIDO is an independent office within

the Department of Homeland Security www.dhs. gov / 0IDO
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Voce pode reportar problemas com as condicdes ou o tratamento na instituicao -~ como abuso,
alimentacdo ou tratamento médico inadequado, ou condictes de vida precarias ou perigosas ~
no Escritdério do Mediador nas Detencdes da Imigracdo (0IDO).
¢ Peca para falar com o gerente de casos do OIDO na sua inst
= No tablet, registre-se usando a gha “OIDOY, na sogdo “Pedidos”, para marcar tma consnlta,
¢« U familiar, ntande legal ou outro defensor também pode rogistrar mg reclamacio por voos no
www. dhs gov/iH D

I wruE mgEs Tt afadbt 7t feegrg Al fan iR fa vafesarg, sradl 395 w1 wraed
fewma, 7 gfge-nfae iyt 71 windfipns Afagwi—ard wifen wig fo fnioms fedns
GraEnis (0IDo) B falae Fa AR J1
s WU FO%E © OID0 SR AT ATS 918 uhs sY a0
- w;?zz‘—}m“s—swwwﬁ*a@?? “Requests” wﬁz {alinlel i ”"mwn%%\mwwa*
o gy o, gEal saf 3 8 dhsgovw/OI00 3 e

Puteli raporta orice problema - cum ar fi abuz, tratament sau alimentatie necorespunzitoare,
sau condilii de cazare necorespunzatoare si nesigure- Ia Biroul de mediere in centrele de
detentie ale imigratiel (01DO).

»  Cereti 33 vorbiti cu managerul de caz do 14 GiDO din contrl de detentic
53 vorbit cu manageryl de caz, insorielt ot a tubrica JOIDOY, in sectiunes JReguests” (Tererdy/
»  Familia dvs., reprozenistul legal san un avocat poate ¢4 depund o corere in numele dvs,, online la dhs.gov/OIDO.

Bbi mowere coobuikt 0 npobiemax, CBAZAHHLIX ¢ YCAOBUAMY COARIKAHUA WAK 0BpaLIeHUEM B
yupemeuun, TAKKX KK KeCTOKoS oﬁpatu,eﬂue, HEedACKBATHOS NUTAHKE HAK MeJHUKMHCKOS
OBCAYMBAHIE, NACKHME KAM HEGEIONACHBIE YCACBKA NPOMUBAHUSA, B YipasaeHue ombyacmeHa no
BOOPOCAM COASIIKAHKA NOA CTRaMel ummurpanTor (BIDO).

¢  [lonpocure HOTOROPATE © MeUeIBREPOM 1o Henan OIDOY 5 patem yapemrienun

*  Ha nranpieTe 3aNuiuTech Ua IPHEM & CBoeMy KypaTopy o sxrazxe "OIIO! s payiene "Hanpoce”,

¢ Boma cedpy. 3aKonyusll NHeNCTABUTENS U JApyTo8 2aUmTuRK TAORS MOTYT HOJaTh 22 BaC padBisune ua calite
www.dhs eov/i{HD

Puede denunciar problemas relacionados con las condiciones del centro o el trato recibido - como por ejemplo, abusos,
alimentacion o fratamiento médico inadecuados, o condiciones de vida deficientes o inseguras - a Ia Oficina del Defensor
de Inmigrantes Detenidos (0ID0, por sus siglas en inglés).

¢ Pida hablar con el manciador de casos de O1DO en s centro
® Fnuna tableta. solicite una cita para hablar con su manejador de caso bajo la pestaiia "OIDOY ep la seccidn "Reguests”.
¢ Sutanlie, representante legal u oiro defensor tambidn puede presentar la solicitud por usted en www.dha pov/OIDO.

istismar, yetersiz gida veya tibbi tedavi veya kétil veya giivenli olmayan yasam kosullan ile iigili sorunlan, Gocmen Gézalts
Merkezi ile ligili Kamu Denetgisi Ofisi'ne (0IDO) bildirebilirsiniz.

= Tesisinizde bulupan OIDO vaka yonelicist ile konugimays istevin

s Bir tablettc, "Talepler” bolimindeki "OIDO! sehimesi allinda, vaka yineticinizic konugmak icin bir randevu igin kaydolun

= Aldlenix yasal tomsileiniz veya baska bir midaliniz de sizin icin, www.dhs.gov/OIDO adresinden bagsviruda bulunabilic

Quy vi c6 thé bao cdo bat kv vin d8 nao vé tinh trang va céch d6i xir tal co s&—nhwr lam dung, khong 96 thue pham hoac chiva tr
y t€, hodc didu kién sdng 1€ hodc khéng an toan—dén Van Phong Thanh Tra Giam Giir Ngwdi Nhip Cw {Office of the Immigration
Detention Ombudsman, hay 0IDO).
s Yén chu ndi chuyén véi ngudd quan 1Y hé <o O trong oo s ol quy vi
Trén méy tinh bang (tablet), hiay By hen 36 ndt chuyén v&i ngdd quan 1y b6 <o ofia quy vi Hét ké & trang “OIDO” trong phén
“Beguests” (Ye 5
G dinh, ngudd dai disn hop phap hode neudd bien hé khie cting o6 thé ndp cho quy vi tad dhesov/OIDO.

OGIDO is an independent office within

the Department of Homeland Security www.dhs. gov / 0IDO

2023-ICLI-00001 1094

REL0000015440



mzi

EWM m*‘m erstand

R vy MN ¥4

.

ease ask for assistance.

Spanish

Sino entiende, por favor pida ayuda. Si usted no habla o entiende inglés, o no puede leer o escribir inglés, se le
proporcionard un intérprete sin costo alguno para cuestiones médicas y del ICE ¢ relacionadas con la detencion.

Clhinese

LRFTAE, BFIRFE Y. MRPASHATAERE, 5F, TEHRIBERE UBR
BAREHEOZRS, MURRETRICE (BREEXRFUER), SU0ETERER.

Russian

Ecau Bbl He noHMMaeTe, 06paTUTeCh 2@ NOMOLLLIO. ECAM Bbl HE rOBOPHTE M HE YMTAETE NO-aHIAWMCKH,
B CHUTYaLMsX, KaCatoLMXCH MEAMUMHCKOTO OBCAYXMBAHMWSA UAKW Ballero CopAepXaHHsA B YUPEXAEHUAX
UMMKUTPaUMOHHONW cayxkBbl ICE, Bam ByayT npepocTaBAEHEl BeCNAGTHBIE NEPEBOAYECKHUE YOAYTH.

Porluguess

Arablc

Caso ndo compreenda, por favor, peca ajuda. Caso ndo fale ou compreenda inglés, ou ndo saiba ler ou escrever
em inglés, recebera gratuitamente a assisténcia de um intérprete para assuntos relacionados a Policia de
Imigracao e Alfandega dos Estados Unidos da América (ICE), detencdo ou médicos.

”’\.3 sdq)_lu‘)"u_aqs; )LL)S"("J ‘A_U_L\;_\}’\f«_@_*} eﬁ.u‘}]t_..sw chM‘JL@JJc?@JJS_\AN
J\mﬂsjdju;iljbﬁs_u_)_ﬂjsdmdsu@ﬁuh Paadall ) sadd Llae oll aa gl

Puniabi

Creole

Franch

A A ot Anee, faour a9a Fofes @ e s, A 3 Wit ot 8ue 7 ot s, 7 oldE odt ug mee A
&t o Fae 3T ITG EIHE, s{c{ddﬂ@W@FﬁﬁﬂTBﬂHﬁl@ Hatﬁm{mgé’r%ra?mﬁﬁ?m

Siou pa konprann, silvouplé mande pou yo ede w. Si ou pa pale oswa ou pa konprann anglé, oswa ou pa ka li oswa
ekrinan lang anglé, yo pral ba w yon entéprét, san ou pa peye, pou zafé ki gen relasyon ak koze medikal epi ak ICE.

Sivous ne comprenez pas, demandez de I'aide. Si vous ne ni parlez ni comprenez 'anglais, ou si vous ne pouvez ni
lire ni écrire anglais, pour des questions meédicales ou des questions liées a ICE ou a la détention, un interprete
vous sera fourni.

Hingl

afe srast wHsT 7 ST Jrar §, | FuAr werHdT F fov g, afy s aEsh w4t o ar o §
A ug a1 o =g T F mwgﬂmmqa#mﬁﬁrﬁ:wﬁhymmm@ﬁ@mﬁa
AFar F o wee fEFam s

Bengall

W e (e g FAe A MEE, e WA FE TR PREE| Im wE RSl Fee o e
T @R W EA, WG] JEST AT A N W AEE, STAE 99 Seame a1 (WerE! (WA
TE A ¥AF ST (RGEE 992 SRR SINEl Fh SR e GEY G SIS A ol

Yietnamese

Tamit

Romanian

Néu quy vi khong hiéu, xin vui long yéu céu tro gitp. Néu quy vi khéng noi hay hiéu tiéng Anh, hay khéng thé
doc hay viét tiéng Anh, mét théng dich vién sé duoc cung cap cho quy vi mién phi cho y té va S& Di Tri hay
cac van dé lién quan den giam gidr.

2 RISEHHS Luj]u_mﬂmansu (TEUIMMEL, SIaCIFILG 2 S0l CHLFHID. L RISHTED SLRIFeVLD
GueGeur oiveug Uihg QamararGaur @edeneoQiueTnmed, syhiflogmol LigsHsGeur
TLPSGeur (PIITIlLLTed, W(hSGIEUD DHIID ICE SiL0G SEULSSTEIE- CIGTLTLEOLIL
lleQUIRSERSG @G GLIRCLILITULITT] 2 R&EhHE ENeeUFONS ULDRGLILIE6IT]

Dacad nu intelegeti, cereti ajutor. Dacd nu vorbiti sau nu Tntelegeti limba englezd, sau nu puteti sa cititi sau sa
scrietiin limba engleza, vi se va oferi un translator/interpret pe gratis care sa va ajute pentru problemele medicale,
cele n legatura cu ICE (imigratia) sau cu centrul de detentie.

Sarbe-
Creatian

Korsan

Ako ne razumijete, molimo da zahtijevate pomoé. Ako ne govorite ili ne razumijete engleski ili ne moZete &itati ili
pisati na engleskom, besplatne usluge prevodioca ¢e Vam biti osigurane za medicinska i imigracijska pitanja kao |
pitanja koja se tiCu VaSeg pritvaranja

Ofgist= Hiof of2Z0| UALACHH =858 SESHA R B0 E FASHA LY O[5 5HA| 25|l THH
22 AT 2L EH BR 2B 0|2 Ml B B2 R A2 2X o 2EE S99
FEEHSEHL
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REPORT AN INC‘ IDENT AND GET HELP:
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How to Report Sexual Abuse and
Assault

Hyou feel at risk of being victimized, of fvou

> a vichim of sexual abuse or assault, report
the inzident immediately. There are many options
for reporting. Your IC

TN
2000

H Detamnee Handbook has
more nformation about each of these:

Report to the Facility

b Tell any trusted staff member at the faclity.

2. File an informal or formal grievance
{including an emergency grievance) with the
Tacility,

Report to the ICE Field Office
30 Tell:

iacdzty.

SRO staft member whoe visits the

4, File a written miormatl or formal request or
grievance io ICEERO.

Report to DHS or ICE Headquarters

)

5. Consact the ICF Detentton Keporting and
Information Line: 1-888-351-4024 or 91168
Language assistance i3 availabie

6. Coniact the DHS Office
(0133

spector Cranaral

Write u letigr to:
DHS Office of Enspect«)r General
Attention: Ctfice of I tratic
245 Murray Doy
Faulding 410/Ms
Washington, DC

s Hotline

Stop 0303
20528

Call the toll-free hotline at:

1-800-323- 8603 or S18#

Report to Your Consulay Official

7. Call o write to vour consular official.

Anonymous Reporting

You do not have to give vour name 10 report a
sexual abuse or assaull, You can chonge to report
anonyoosly to the Detention Reporting and

on Line (DRIL S or the DHE OIG. You
can also have somebaody else report on your behalf
e the facihity, ICE Headguarters, or the OIG

Wil this Impact my Inmigration Case
or Detention?

Axny report of sexual abuse, or fear of bemng

abuse ited, will net negatively affect vour
immigration case No one can retaficte against you
i gy way for reporting sexual abuse or assoult,

Confidentiality
Information concerning yvour Wentity and the facts

of your report will be limuted to only those who
nead to know,

r more information on this content, pAum,

read the ICE Detainee Handbhook or ask a trustec
facility staff person, ##
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What iz Sexual Abuse and Assault

Detainee-on-detaines sexual abuse and
assault

All forms of sexual shuse and assanlt by a detaimes
against another detainee(s) are prohibited. If
another detames foroes you o trios 1o foree von

10 egage W a sex act, touches the sexaal parts of
veur body, forces vou or (ries Lo force yvou to touch
the sexual paris of thetr bady, or uses threats or
mtimidations (O prossure vou t0 oheage in sox, i is
soxual gbase.

Siaff-on-detainee sexual abuse and assault:

Al forms of sexaal acts betwesn a detainee and a
staff member (includiog contract guards, medical
professionals, and volunteers) are prohibited and
against the low, regandless of whether they are
consensual. If a staff member ines to or actually
does have sex with vou, itentionally tooches
vou i a sexval mannes, makes sexual advances
or Feposted sexual comments, displavs his or hor
genttals, or engages in voveurism, it s sexual
abuse.

¥ You Are g Vichim of Sexual Abuse
oy Assault

Whatever vour reachions or foars, i is important
1o undorstand that vou sre pot t blame, Sexuel
abuse can vinlate vour sense of safuty and frast.
You may foel shocked, angry, ansious, depressed,
or guilty, You may also oxperionce g varioty of
phwsical reactions, from chonges in cating and
sleoping paitems fo nightmares or Hashbachs.
These reactions mre sonmal, and help i gvailable.
The factlity and ICE will help vou got support and
affbor resources spectiic o vour noods.

What Support Can You Expect from
HOE and the Facility

Yoo will be offered immediaie profection from the
perpetrator and vou will be reforred for amedical
exmmingiion., whey appropriste. You will also be
effvnnd mental hoalth serviges snd ontside victim
services. Some vielins way also be encouraged

o reoeive a sexual assault foronsic medical exam,
whash can help m oriminadly prosecuiing the
[Esssois e

How Wil Reports be Investigated?

When vou roport @ sexual abuss or assault incidost
the faciiiy andfor an appropriute faw enforcement

agenoy will condasct an investigatinn. You may
he asked to porticipaie o an srlerview o gather
information. ICE will inform vou of the result of
any Investigation ouee i 1s compleled

There is g diiference botweon roporting the
weadent and choosing o press charges. You may
choose pot o mpediately press charges, but

vou can always decide o do o later, I oriminal
charges are Bled, 1 will be presenied for possible
prosecution. 1 s imporant for vou to discuss any
caneerns vog have with the prosecator {or your
attorney oF a victin advocate.
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How Can | Protect Myself from
Bexual Abuse or Assault?

Sexual abuse and assaudt is never the victm's faslt.
Kuowing the warning signs and red fags oan help
sou stay alert aod awarg

i Roport eoncorss.

2. Carry voorsell o @ confident manner, Many
ahusers choose victing who lonk Hibke they
wonld not fight back or who they think wme
smotionally wek.

3. Do oot accept gifts or favors from others. Gafls
or Favors can come with demands or forms
the giver SXpoEs you 10 anRap.

4. Do not geeopt an offer from another delaines
fe b vour proeiorn

3. Find g el momber with whow vou feel
camfortable discussimg vour fears and
LONCOTTS,

& Do onot use draes or alephall these can weskon
vour abihiby o stay alert and make gowd
judgments,

)

Be olear, divect and fiem. Do not be abvaid
sav “po’ or Tstop it aow”

8 Chooss vour sssociates wisely, Look for
people who are mvedved 1 positive activilies
ke educational programes, work opporfunitize
or connseling groups. O vourself nvolved

i these achivatics, if they e avatlable at your
facility.

2 I vou suspest another detaines i3 being
sexually abused or asssulled, roport i using
ong of the methods Hsted m this pamphlet

ot
vy

b Trust vonr instinets. Be avare of sttuations
that make vou feel uncomfosiable. If it docs
not foel right or safe, leave the situgtion or
seck asastance. I vou fear for vour safety,

repost vour sepoprns to stafl
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Como Reportar un Abusoe o una Agresion
Sexual

S usted se stente a niesgo de ser viclirmuzado
1 usted se convierte en una victima de

: 160 sexual, reporte el mcidente
mimediatamenta.
reportar. Su Maniw ra los Det dm de
contisne mas Jtﬁ;zmac S acerca de

Hay muchas '\,pmc‘*ms para
ICE

Fapdrielo al Centro
1. Digaselo a cualquier empleado de con
del centro.

w

Entregue una queja formal o informal
{incluyendo una gueja de emergencial en el
centro,

Repdrteln a la Qficina R@giamﬁi de ICE
pasele a cualguer empleado de 107
gue visite ef centro.

4, Eptregue una peticidn o gueje informal o
formal a ICE/ERD

Repdrteln a las Oficinas Centrales de

DHS o ICE

3. Contacte la Lines de Reportes ¢ Informacion
de Detencion de [CE: 1-888-381-4024 o
91164 Hay asistencia de idiomas.

6. Contacte la Oﬁfina del Inspector General de

RS (OIG por sus i nglés):

Envie una carta &
DHS Office of Inspector General
Attention: Office of Investigations Hotline
243 Murray I rive, SW
Building 43117\
W aghmgton, L JLL 32»

Llame gratuitamente a la linea de agistencia
1-800-323- 8603 o S18#

Fapdrtelo a su Oficial Consular

7. Llame o escribale 2 su ofieial consular,

Reportar Andénimamente

Usted no tiene que dar su nonbre para reportar

un abuse o asalto sexual. Usted puade elegir
reportar andmmaments a la Linea de informacion
y denuncias del Centro de Detenciones del ICE
{DRIL) o al DHB OIG. Usted tambidn puode hacer
gue otra persona 1o reporte por usted a las Clicmas
Condrales de ICF 0 2l OIG usted.

& Esto impactard mi caso de inmigracion
o detengian?

Iguier reporte de abuso sexual o temor de ser
abusado o agradido ne afectard negativamente su
de mnigracion. Nadie podrd tomar winguna

eportady

represalic en contra de usted por huber
1 abuxo o una agresidn sexual,

Confidencialidad

La informacion concerntente a su identidad v los
fechog de su reporte serdn Hmitados a g
necesitan saherlos.

*Para mas mformacidn aobre este tema, por

or fea ef Manual para los defenidos de ICE
o pragimtels 2 un empleado de confianza dal
centro, ®¥
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2 Lud eg of abuso v 1a agresidn sexual?

Abuso y agresidn sexual por parte de un
detenido hacia otro detenido:

Todos los tipos de abuso v agresion seoual por
parte de on detentdo hacia otro detenidy son
probibidos. Stun detenide o fuerea o intenta
forzario a participar en cuslquier acto sexual,

te toca 1as partes sexuales del cuerpo, o fuerea

a tocarle las partos sexuales de su cuerpo v usa
amenaras o wtinudacion para presionario a
participar on relaciones sexugles, sso ¢s un abuso
sexaal.

Abuso o agresidn sexual por parte de un
empleado hacia un detenido:

Todos los tipos de actos sexuales enlre un
detonide v un ompleado (ncluvendo los guardias
coniratistas. profesionales médicos v volustarios}
son prohibidos v contracios & a ey, gdn si soncon
consentmionto. 31 un empleado intonta o logra
foner sexo con usted, mteacionalmoente lo tocaen
una manera sexeal, le hace proposiciones sexnales
o comentarios sesuales repetidos, lo muestra su
area genital © partieipa en voverisma, es ait abuso
spxual,

St usted o8 unsa victima de abuso o
agrasidn sexual

Cralesquicrs que Scan Sus FeR00Ionss o fenores,
o5 importanio guo antionda que no os oulpable. Ei
abuse sexusl puede violar su semtido de seguribud
v conflanza. Peede sor gue usted se sienta
ofindido, bravo, snsoso, deprimido o culpable.
Puede ser gue usied tanbicn expenimente una
variedad do reacciones fisices, desde cambios on
sus hibitos do comar v dormir basta pesadillas v
flashbacks. Estas reacoiones son nonmales v hay
avada dispomble. Bl centro v HIE Io avudaran a
SORSLEMT Sp0ve v offecon recursny aspeeificns
para sus necesidades,

2ihsd apoyo pusde esperar de IKE v su
osntra?

Se e ofrcoord protogsicn bunediata dol onlpable v
nsted serd reforide pars oo examen wédivo, coando
sea apropade. Tambidn se b ofrooordn servisios e
salud mental v servicios externos pars Ias vickimas,
A algunss victimas tambidn se los recomendara
goe recibat un examan o medicing forense <de
abuso sexual, o cual pusde avedar 3 procesar
criminalmente al culpable,

L00mo se investigaran los repovies?

Unanda usted reports un ncidemte do abuso

o gurestion sexunl, of contro vio una ggencia
adecnada del comphimcato de la loy realizard
wrkg investigacsdn. Puede ser que se o mda
gue partiCipe o una enlrevista para solootar
sformacion, ICE e mlomnard ol resnltade de
cualguior investipacion wa voz qus $sta hava
erpanado.

Hav una diferencia satre reportar of incidente v
elegy poner cargos. Puede ser qus usted eltia no
pongy cargns munediatanenie, poro osted siompre
podrd decidir hacerlo toogy. 81 se formulan
catgos crpnanalng, 50 proseatardn para an posiblc
onputcigntienio. Fy importmte gue usted discuta
cualquior preccupacion que tongs oon of fiscal

{0 st abogade) o un defenser de victmgs,
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L omo pusdo protegerms del abuso o ia
agresidn sexual?

1 abuso y T sprosidn sexuad nanca son culpado Ia
victima. Bl oonccer las soiales do alenta v sentudos
sospechosas pueden gvadarte o smpntescrse alerio v
comseients:

1. Reporte sus preocupaciones,

2 Compdtese con frmezs. Muchos abusadores
cligen victimas que loces como gue no s
defenderian o gue ellos perciben coe deébiles.

el

Ko geepte regalos o favores do otves, Log
ropakos o fos favores pueden vonwr con
domandas o travinns cou {os cuales of donante
espra gue asted cumpla,

4. Mo acepte sna oforn por panie de otro detondo
PATA ST S1 profectorn

3. Busgue an ompleado con of onal usied 3¢
stente comodo discuttondo sus tomongs v
DIROCAPICINGS.

& Nowse drogas o deohol. Bsdos prede debilitar
sus habiidades para nantenorse slorla v loner
booen juicio,

7. Scadlare, direste v firme. No foma dootr
oo Tpare va

8. Elya cutdadoswnonie sas asociadas,

Bustuo porsouss que ostda tnvolucradas an
setvidades positivas como tos programas
oducacionales, oportusidades de cmplec o
grapes de ssosoramionto. Inveliorsse on estas
sctvidades, st ostan disponiblos on su contn,

% Binsed sospecha que otre detenido osig
siendn sbasado ¢ agredido soxualmente,
repasielo wando we de los métodos Iniados
en esie panfielo,

3 Contie on sux lnstintos. Esté conseionte do

situaoiones gee Jo bacen sentivse icdmodo

Si o 5o sionts biow ¢ seguro, apariese de da

sitacin o basgue asstencia. S1jome

por su seguridad, ropGrie sug i

preacnpaciones & un epmpleade.
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Leg fagons de rapporter Pabus sexuel
et les agressions sexuelles

31 vous penserz que vous 8es ou gue vous courez le
risgue d"étre ta victime de vinlanee ou agression
xuelles, m“pm‘{ﬂ z inctdent immediatement.

15 tropverez les fagons de le rapporter dans
voire manust ¢ ICE Detamee Handbook »

%

&agxp{xﬁezwia a E*éta&}ﬁssﬂmem

l’e;%tabstssemem.

ﬁapwrﬁaxde ay huwau local de ICE

3. Paries
P établis
4.

Rﬁppm‘mz e au siege de DHS cu ICE

5. Contactez le « ICE Detention Reporting and
I Lyan: 1-888-351-

Information Line » {1
4024 ou MK Un toderpréte sera disponible.

1

-, .

& Contactez le Bureaw de Uinspectenr-Grénéral

du DHS (O1G) -

Ferivez tne felire au
PHS Office of Inspecior General
Antention: Office of Investigations Hotlime
245 durray [
Banlding 4104
Washington, DO 3-.03_4

Appelez gratuiternent le hotlineg au

1-BO6-323-8603 ou 318#

Rapportez-de & volre consulat

7. Appelew owdorivez 4 votre consulat,

Rapporier anonymerneant

U n'y a pas besoin de donmer son noem pour fair

unt rapport. Vous pouvez appeler az'u:xnymu‘.mum i
« Detention Reportng and Information Ling »
{DRILY ou e OIG du DHS. Vous pouvez ausst
demander & gquelguun $autre de le rapport &

“etablissernent, le giége de ICE, ou ke OIG.

# v aura des consequences pour
mon dossier ouma délention ¢

10"y sura pas de conséguences négatives sur
votre dossier en immigration 3 la sutte d'un
rapport sur {la peur det la violence sexuelle.
Personne n'exercera dex représailles contre vous

& ke swite d 7w rapport swy la ‘m‘;}em:e sexuelle

Confidentialils
Votre identitd ot les détails de votre rapprut ne
L COMITIUEICIES QU7 AUN parsonnes g ont
i1 d 8re u“tozm s

wiet, consatlez
v 4 un membre do

etaines Hdmjl-@"k L Pa

qok

ersonmel & g vous faites sonfianes
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Abus sexuel ? Agression sexuelle ?
Viotencs sexuelle sntre détenus :

Toue forme de violence sexuelle entre détfems est

interdite. S déiam vous Torce, on essaie de

voug forcer, § faire un scte sexuel, 871 vous touche

aux parties intimes, vous force. ou essale de vous
forcer, ale toucher ou 811 vous menace ou vous
intimide § vous engager dans des acies sexnels,
o’ est de la violence sexuelle.

Violence sexuelle entre détenus ef personnel :

Toute forme de violence sexnele. consentie on
noy, enitre détenns e personnel {y compris
gardiens sous contrat, personnel médiced et
bénévoles) est interdite et contraire & lalot, Stun
membre du personnel a, o essale d’avolr, des
relations sexyelles avee vous, 'L vous touche,
aved Btention, de maniére sexusle, ¢ vous fait
des propositions ou des commentaires de natnme
sexuelle, ou 9’1 vous montre 6% parties intimes
ons’engage dans le voyemisme, on le considére
de la violence sexuelle.

B vous 8tes la victime de Pabus
sexuel ou ' une agression sexuelie
Opedle que sotent volre réaction ou voire peur, i
o5t important de comprendie que <8 n'est pas de
voire Taute, L abus sexoed rouble le sentiment de
securité ef conflance, Vons vous senter pent-gtre
chogué, Behe, peureus, déprimé nu coupable.
Paul-dire vous présentes dey réactions physiques
comnne des changements dans Pappéiit oule
scgyarteal, des catchemars, des flash-back.

e gont des véactions normales o Daide st
disponible. L éablissement 0% vous ées e [OE
vous atderont & obleniy ds soutien et des
ressomrces spécifiques A votre besodn.

Le soutien disponible dans
Pélablissement ot suprés de ICE

On vous offtira nne protection immédiate de U ateur

et OR VOUS RIVeNa pour un exanen médical 1
nécessaire. On vous offiira également dex services
de-sanié mesitale of des services pour victimes en
dehors du centre de détention. On encouragera

certaings victimnes de subir un examen médico-legal

en vas Jagression: Le résaltat pontrait adder 4
entaner wie poursuiie pénale contre anteny.

Cormwrent se fera Penguéte 7

Quand vous rapportez on twident de vielence
sexuelle, Iéablissement effou Uagence des forces
de Vondre appropride condnira wre engodie. Un
poumra vons demander de panicipar danz an
enfretien pour ramasser des informations. ICE vons
conaruniguens le résultatl final de Venqudie,

1 v g une &ifférence enbre rappotter on incident
&l poater plainte. Peut-étre vous préférez dene
pas snédiatement porter plainte, vous pouves
changer & avig plus tard. Siune plainge es
déposie. le procurenr la présentera, Hest
important de parler de wos soucis aver le
procarens {on yolre avocal) ou avec nue
pemonng de la défense des victimes,

2023-ICLI-00001 1105

Comment se protéger de {a vielence
sexuelie ?

L abus sexuel et U sgression sexuelle ne sont jamas
de la fawte de la victime. Reconnaitre lew signey de
danger povera vous aider & rester alerte ot vigiant -

1. Rapporer vos préccoupalions,

2. Compiigz-vous de mumeére sdire, Souvend,
les agressewrs choisissent des vishimes gl
semnblent doctlexs ot dont i persent
git elles xont emotiommellement faibles.

3. NWaccepier pas de cadeaus ou de faveurs, Iis
pourrsient entradiey des demeandes oudex
conditions dont Ia personne 8'attend 3 ce gue
vous fes accepliez.

4. Naccepter yas Uoffre dun sutre détenn
dagir comine volre profecteur.

Trowver m membre du personmel snqui
voos faies confiance e aver qul vous
pouver parler de vos peurs gt soucis,

&

Meprener i dmgues ni aleool: s ponrsient
réduire votre capacité de rester glerte et de
potter bon Jugement.

Sovez clalr, directe ef ferme. Mayer pas peur de
dire « non» ou « arréle mwaintenant ».

K0

SThoigissez vos proches aves de lasagesse.
Chercher des persormes engagées dans des
activités positives © lex programimex éducanfy,
secasions de tavatl, groupes de ihdrapie.
Engagez-vong dans ces activites st elles sont
disponibles 18 on vone 8tes,

D

31 vous soupgunanez qu'un sutre déteny
subst de la violence sexoelle, rapporter-le
par e des fgous explquies dans celle
brpshure.

10 Fleg-vous 4 votre indidtion. Soyez conscleny
des situations qud vous génent. Quitiez une
twelle situation ov cherchez de Paide, Si
VOUS pefiser que vous 8tes en danger,
Tapporier vos soucs an personnel.

Pluy anusle
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Kdman pou Rapote Abi ak Atak

Seksyél

8 ou santi ou nan risk pou w g vin von victim,

oswa st ou vin von victim abi oswa atak sekavél,

rapots ensidan an imedyatman. Gen plizyé fason

pow i rapd 4. Manyél Dot ICE o a4 gon plis
erfhmayon sou chak nan yo

Fé rapd bay lokal la

1. Enfdme von manm pasond etabliaman ke ou f&
kons

N

Soumgt von dole
{enkli von dolevans dijans) avél Jokal L«

Fé rapd bay Biwo local ICE 1a

3. Hofome nenptt manm pésond] iC
vizite logal la.

Jaki

4. Soumtyvon dermsamn enfomal oswa Fomel
OBWa YOI ¢ f‘li’“” s bay ICE/ERO.

Fé rapd bay Katye Jeneral DHS oswa

ICE

Kontakte Liy Entdnasyon ak Rapd sou

Detansyon ICE la: 1-888-381-4024 nywa

S 1G# Gop &d pou lang ki disponitb.

6. Kontakte Biwo |
(O3

L3y

5 Enspedité Jeperal fa

Flriyon {8 bay
DHS Office of Inspector General
Attention: Offic
245 Murray Drive, SW
Building 4100 il Stop €
Washington, 10C 20528

Rele liv i1ans grat

1-809-323- 8603 oswa S18¢

Fé rapd bay von ofisyél konsilé

7. Rele oswa ekt ofiavél konsiié ou a.

z of Investigations Hotline

Fé Rapd Anonim

Lipa obligatwa pou w
atak ovwa von ab,t sek
yor rapd anonim b

Y BON W POU rapoie yon

L Ow ke chwaz pou w
‘nfomasyon ek Rapd
Betansvon an (] oSy J¥G a. Ohrka bay
vt 16t moun £ rapd a nan non ou tou pou bay
lokal la, Katve Jenersl ICE la oswa Ol a

Eske sa ap enfliyanse Dosye
bnigrasyon m lan oswa Detansyon m
nan?

Wenpdt rapd sou abi seksyel, ogwa pér

ez ke vo ta

abize oawa atake w pap afekte dosye mgrasyon
wlan vegatilinan. Péxomn pa ka 2 rovery kownt ou
sap ofienm fayon s aske w2 vou fal)(‘) Sont e

oswir otak sokivs

Konfidansyalite

Haotbmasyon konstnan sdantite w ept { and the
prév ;I ap rete akgesib sélan ak mount sa

201 ¢ asyon sou konind sa yo, tanpri 1
Manyel Detni 12 la oswa mande von masnm nan
pesond lokal ke w i kontyans ®*
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Kisa ki abl ak alak seksyél

Abi ak atak seksyel yon detni sou yon 10t
deini:

Yo entedi tont kalite atak ak abi seksvél yon detni
ta f& sonvon 10t detni. 5t yon lot detni fose w
oswa eseye fise pou w ta angaje w nan yon zak
seksygl, manyen pati seksyél ko wyo, fose woswa
eseyve fose pouw fa touche patl seksydl ko vo,
oswa itilize menas oswa entinidasyon po yota
angaje vo nan & bagay, vo rele sa abi sekyyil,

Abi ak atak seksysl yon manm pésonél sou
yon detni:

Yo entédi tout kalife zak sekeyél ant yon detni ak
yvonmanm pésonel la (enkli gad ki soukontra,
pwolesyonel medikal la, ak volonié) e se yon
bagay ki kont lalwa, kelkeswa se ta'yon bagay
konsansvel ou pa. Si yonmanm pésonel 1a eseye
oswa menm 2 bagay ak ou, manyen w
entansyonelman nan von fason seksyel, £ avans
seksvél osmwva repete komanté seksvél, montre
pati entim i, oswa angaje | man voyeurism, yo
rele saabi sekevél,

B ou se von viklim abid oswa atak
seksyél

K etkeswa myaksyon oswa pordz oo, i enpidlan
pon w konprannke vo pa gen pon blame w, Ald
seksydl ka vyole sans byenndt ak & kenfeans nu.
O ka santl w chioke, taohe, ardeve, depresdf oewa
konpabs. Coka 8 ekspervans ton gk kék
revaksyvon Sk ki varye, ki kdmanse nan
chanjman abitid manje wak Fason w domi ak
Lochman epi reviv MOvVe Moman §a yo.,
Revaksyon sa yo pomal, ept gen éd dsposad.
Lokal la sl [0F ral ede w jwenn sipd epl ofi w
resous espesifik pou begwan w yo.

Ki sind w ka atann nan men IGE ak
fokalla

Yopral ofri w pwoteksyon imedya kow atakan an
epi yo pral refre wpon von egeamen madikal.
Yo pral ofr wiou séviz sante mantal ept séds
ehstén powvikiim, Yo ankouraje kdk vikiim toy
PO feEeVWR Yon sgzamen sgzamen medikal
teknik sou atak seksvdl B ka ede nan pouswit
krimine! kont atakan an,

Kilan vo envestige rapd yo?

L& w £ rapd sou von ensidan atalk oswa abi
seksyél, etablisman eptfoswa gians ranfbeman
fabwa apwoprive o pral mennen vou
envestigasyon. Vo ka mande w ponw patisipe
A YO entévyor pou ranmase enfimasyon. ICE
pral enfime sou rezilta envestigasyon an, yon fwa
yo fird sk .

Cren von diferans ant mpote von ensidan ak pote
plent. Qulka chwazi pon wpa pdte plent
imedyatman men on katomjou deside sousapt e, $i
vo sownét kil akivasvon kamtndl, vo ka
prezasnie  nan vor pouswit fidisye | Lienpdian
ke ou diskite iout prevoldpasyon w ak prokiie o
{oswa avoka woswa protekte vikiim yo
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Kilan w ka profele 1t ou kont abi
saksyal?

Abiak atak seksvdl pa janm £ victin lan, 51w konn
iy avétisman ak alam ki Ka ede refe veyatifepd aldte:

1. Rapdte enkbyetd on

2. Pote 18 oo nan von neanye kKonfidansyvel.
Anpil agress chwazi victim ki paret tankoun
vo pa ka ripogte oswa ke vo panse ki 8b
nan tid.

3. Paaksepte kado oswa favé nan men I mows.
Kado oswa fave ka vin ak egzijans oswa
kesuhisvon ke nonn kap ofrl kado a atann ke
on akeepte.

4. Paakeepte of ke von 18t deint ta 8 poulita
o ka pwoteje w.

5. Chaje von mawn pesoned T ke ou sanli
w oaléz gk B pou pale de perde uk
prevokipasyon w.

5. Pasdviak dwig oswa tafve; bagey say o ke
febli kapasite w pow refe an aldt epipouw &
bon jijmea

7. Oudwe ké, divgk eps in

pon w dh < BoR » oFwa

pang komyes. »

8. Chwazi patng w vy ouk sajés. Chache monn ki
enplike nan akiivite pozitif tank pwogram
edikasyon. opdtinite fravay, oxwa kongdy an
gwoup. Degaje w pou w angaje w nan
aktivile say o8t vo disponib nan local ona

. 8w sispék ke v ap abize oswa atake von
deind, rapdte sa pa youn nan metdd ke vo
mete nan B nan  ivee sa a

1L Fé bomfyans an sntwisyon w. Fok on
konsyan nan sitiyasyon ki mete w malaléz.
Siw pasanti ] byen oswa ansekirite, kite
siftyasyon an ¢pl mande &4, 51w gen pérez
pon byennét ow rapdie sa ban pésonsl 1a.

O pa dwe gen perer
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Lomo Denunciar Abuso & Agressio
Sexual

Se voed se sentir em risco de ser vitimizado, ou se
vocd se tornar vitima de abuso ou agressdo sexual,
denuncie o incidente imediatamente. Ha muitas
apgdes para refatar o incidente. Seu Manual do
Detento ICE tem mais informaglies sobre cada uma
delas:

Denunciar ao Centro

1. Avise qualquer membro de confianga do pessoal
das instalagBes,

t

Apresentar uma reclamacio informal ou formal
(inchsindo uma reclamacio de emergéneia) com
as instalagdes,

Informe ao Escritério da Sede do ICE

3. Informe qualgner membro do consetho

ICE/ERO quevisite as instalagles.

4. Apresente uma solicitagio ou reclamagio formal
ou informal por eserito ao ICEERO:

Reportar ao DHE ou Sede do ICE

5. Entre em contato com a Linha de Detencdo ¢
Informagio do 1CE. 1-838-351-4024 ou 91164
Assisiéneia em idiomas estd disponivel.

&, Entre em contato com o Escritdrio do DHS do
Inspetor Geral (OIG )

Escreva wma carta para:
DHS Escritario do Inspetor Geral,
Atengio: Office of Investigations Hotline
245 Murray Drive, 8W
Edificio 410 / Mail Stop 0305
Washington, DC 20528

Ligue para a linha direta gratuita emy:
1-800-323- 8603 ou 518 #

Informe ap Seu Funcionario Consular

7. Ligue ou escreva para o seu funcionario consular,

Relatdrios andnimos

Voed nfo precisa dar seu nome para denunciar urn

abuso ou agressio sexual. Vocé pode optar por
denunciar anonimamente & Linha de Dentnela e
Informacio de Detengle (MRIL) ou ac IS OIG.
Voot também pode ter outra pessoa para denunciar
2 seu nome as instalagdes, & sede do ICE, o an
Ol

:

Isto teréd mpacto om Meu Caso de
bigracéo ou Detencdo?

(rualquer denlineia de abuso sexual, ou medo de ser
abusado ou agredide, niie afetard negativamente seu
caso de mmigragio, Ninguém pode retaliar contra
voué de forma alguma por denunciar abuso o
agressio sexual,

Confidencialidade

As mformagSes relativas 4 sua dentidade e aos
fatos de seu relatdrio serdo limitadas somente
aqueles que precisam saber.

% Para mais informagdes sobre este conteldo. leia
o Manual do Detento ICE ou procure uma pessoa de
conflanga do funciondrio da instalagio. ¥
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3 gue & Abuso & Agressio Sexual

Abuso e agressao sexual de detento-contra-
detento:

Todas as formas de abnso e agressio sexual por wim
detido contra outro(z) detido(s) so proibidas. Se ontre
detento o forga on tenta forga-lo para se envolver em
um ato sexual. tocar as partes sexnals de seu cotpo,
forgd-lo on fentay forga-lo atocar as partes sexnais de
corpe deleda), ou nsar ameacas ou intimidagdes para
pressiona-lo a se envolver em sexo, € abuso sexual.

Abuso g agressio sexual de funciondrios
em detencdes:

Todas ag formas de alos sexuats entre win detido & nm
mentbro do pessoal (incluindo guardas contratoais,
profissionaiy médicos e volumiarios) sio proibidas e
contrarias & lei, independentemente de serem
consensuais. Se mn membro do pessoal tentar ou
realmente fizer sexo com vood, tocar intencionalments
em vocd de maneira sexual, fizer avancos sexnais ou
comentarios sexuals repetidos, exibir seus genitais cu
ge gnvolver em voyeurismo, trata-se de abuso sexual.

A AGRESSAO
SEXUAL E

k UMA
QUESTAD

PARA
TODOS

S Vorod & uime Vitima de Abuso ou
Agressio Sexual

Quaisquer que sejam suas reagdes onmedos, €
importante entender que vocé ndo € o culpado. O
abuso sexnal pode violar seu senso de seguranga e
conflanga, Voed pode se sentir chocado, irritado,
ansioso, depriniddo on culpado. Vocé também pode
experimerndar nina vanedade de reagdes fixicas,
desde mudangas nos padides alimentares e de sono
até pesadelos ou flashbacks. Estas reagfes sdo
normads, & Ik ajuda disponivel. As instalagdes e o
ICE o ajndardo a obler apoio e ¢ oferecer recursos
especificos para suas necessidades,

fiue Apolo Vocé Pode Esperar do ICE

& das lnstalacdes

Yook recebera proteciio imediata contra o
perpetrador e serd encaminbado para um exams
medico, quando apropriado. Também serdo
oferecidos a vock servigos de satde mental &
servigos extemnos 4 vitima. Algumas vitimas também
podem ser encorajadas a receber wm exame médico
forense de agressto sexual, que pode gjudara
processar criminalmente o perpetrador.

Como os Relatdrios Serdo
Investigados?

Quando vocd dennmciar vm incidente de abuse ou
agressio sexual, g instalagio e/on um Srgho de
seguranga pablica apropriade condazira wma
investigagiio. Vocé pode ser convidado a participar
de uma enirevista para coletar informagGes. O ICE o
informard sobre o resultado de qualquer
investigacdo, uma ver conclnida.

Hé uma diferengs entre relatar o ncidente e optar
por apresentar queixa. Vooé pode optar por nde
apresenfar queixa imediatamente, mas pode sempre
decidir tazé-lo mais tarde. Se forem apresentadas
acusacoes criminais, elas serfio apresentadas para
possivel processo. B importante que vocd discuta
qualquer preceupacio que tenhia com o promoter (m
sen advogadoy ou com um defensor da vitima,

2023-ICLI-00001 1111

Como Posso me Proteger de Abuso ou

Agressdo Sexual?

O abuso & a agressio sexual mmcea é culpa da vitima.

Cornthecer os sinais de adverténcia e as bandeiras

vermelhas pode gjudi-lo a manter-se aledd ¢

congcienie:

1. Relaiar preocupagtes.

2. Levar-se a cabo de uma maneira confiante.
Muitos abusadores escolhem vitimas que
parecen N4 1eagly on que pensam que sdo
emocionalmente fracas.

3. Ndo geeite presentes on favores de outros,
Presentes ou favores podem vir com exigénciss
o tesmos que o doador espera que vood aceile.

4. Ndoaceite uma oferia de outro detento para ser
seq profetor.

5. Encontrs wnmembro da equipe com quem vocd
e sinta confortdvel para discutir sens medos ¢
preacupagdes.

§.  Ntouse drogas ou dleool; estes podem
enfraquecer sua capacidade de peomanecer alerta
¢ fazer bons julgamentos,

%

Seja claro, diveto & fimme. Ndo tenha medo de
dizer “ndo" ou "pare agora”,

§. Fscolha sabiamente seus associados. Procure
pessoas que estejam envalvidas em atividades
positivas como programas educacionals,
opotiwidades de trabatho ou grupos de
avonselhamento. Envolva-se nestas atividades,
se glas estiverem disponiveis em suas
instalagdes.

9. Se vocé suspettar que outro detento estd gendo

abusado oun agredido sexuabmente, mforme-o
nsando wn dos métedos listados neste pantlete.

16, Confie em seus instintos. Esieja cients de
sitnagdes que o fagam sentir-se
desconfortdvel. Se ndo se sentir bam oun
seguro, deixe a situagdo oun procure ajda.
Se vock feme por sua seguranga, relate suas
preocnpagdias ao pessoal,

Nae Mals
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hat vour cluld{ren) 15 1 the

# W vouknowt

t (ORR) Parent | 11

cand/or communicating with vour child.
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senire de detenoisn,

sprede Henar un Baonnbario de solivid
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From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)

Sent: 9/22/2021 2:01:50 PM

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)

Subject: RE: **Short Turnaround®** 21092012 | Open-Source Report: (U) Group Of Haitian Migrants Fight With Federal
Agents While Attempting To Escape ICE Bus Near Kingsville, TX--MMC (0l #20210922-1

Good morning,

Please see the below statement provided by ERO San Antonio SRT Commander i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

On September 20, 2021, ERO San Antonio SRT escorted a MVM bus with 56 Haitian nationals to Donna, TX.
At approximately 1630 hrs., ERO San Antonio SRT noticed the MVM vehicle pulling over to the right shoulder
of the freeway. ERO San Antonio SRT attempted to make contact with the MVM driver to inquire if there were
any issues. Upon opening the bus door to investigate the situation, 22 Haitians forced the door open in an
attempt to flee the vehicle (adult males, adult females and children). This incident occurred on southbound
Highway 77 near the U.S. Border Patrol Station (USBP) in Sarita , TX. SDDO!_(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ‘immediately
contacted local law enforcement as well as USBP for assistance in locating the escapees. The Texas Highway
Patrol, South Texas Task Force, Kleberg County Sheriff’s Office, Kennedy County Sheriff’s Office and USBP
responded to assist ERO San Antonio SRT. All 22 escapees were recovered. No injuries were reported during
this incident. At approximately 1700 hrs., USBP and Texas Highway Patrol assisted the ERO San Antonio SRT
in escorting the MVM transport to Ft. Brown Border Patrol station in Brownsville, TX.

Thank you,

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Deputy Chief of Staff
San Antonio Field Office
Enforcement and Removal Operations

IO @_g_wc dhs.gov

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exespt from public release
under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distsibuted, and disposed of in accordance with
DHS policy relating to FOUD information and is not 1o be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without
prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be finnished to the media, ¢ither io written or verbal form.

From:! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 8:06 AM
To:: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: **Short Turnaround** 21092012 | Open-Source Report: (U) Group Of Haitian Migrants Fight With Federal
Agents While Attempting To Escape ICE Bus Near Kingsville, TX--MMC [0l #20210922-1

Good morning,

Do you have any information on the below? Was this ERO SNA?
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i __(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !
Detention and Deportation Officer, Domestic Operations - West
Field Operations Division
Enforcement and Removal Operations
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Mobile: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |

From: | (0)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Sep 22, 2021, 7:36 AM . .
To:; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>, i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) '@ice.dhs.gov>,§ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

< (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: **Short Turnaround** 21092012 | Open-Source Report: (U) Group Of Haitian Migrants Fight With Federal
Agents While Attempting To Escape ICE Bus Near Kingsville, TX--MMC 0] #20210922-1

GM,
Since this occurred in TX, would you ask your TX AORs if they have any info on the below: ASAP please.
The DHS National Operations Center requests additional information on the following open-source report

relating to a group of Haitian migrants fighting with federal agents while attempting to escape an ICE bus near
Kingsville, Texas.

Respectfully,

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Unit Chief

Domestic Gperations ~Southwest
Headguarters Field Operations Division
Enforcement and Removal Operations
immigration and Customs Enforcement

cel} (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !

‘Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release
under the Freedom of Information Act (5 US.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO mformation and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.

From: | (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 7:32 AM

To:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;i  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;§ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) .’ri)ice.dhs.gov>;; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

LEUE)RNTNC) r@ice. dhs gov> . .
Cc| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; | (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |

i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: **Short Turnaround** 21092012 | Open-Source Report: (U) Group Of Haitian Migrants Fight With Federal

Agents While Attempting To Escape ICE Bus Near Kingsville, TX--MMC [0l #20210922-1

Good morning,

Please sce the below for any input that can be provided on the following:
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The DHS National Operations Center requests additional information on the following open-source report
relating to a group of Haitian migrants fighting with federal agents while attempting to escape an ICE bus near
Kingsville, Texas.

Open-Source Report: (U) Group Of Haitian Migrants Fight With Federal Agents While Attempting To Escape
ICE Bus Near Kingsville, TX--MMC 10l #20210922-1

Special Distribution

The below information summarizes emerging open source reporting that has not been corroborated by official
government sources. It is provided to rapidly enhance situational awareness on items of interest to the homeland
security enterprise.

Location(s): Kingsville, TX, United States

NOC 0602-18-4 [Large Group of Non-Citizens Encountered

NOC Number: - Del Rio, TX]

A group of Haitian migrants attempted to escape a U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) bus
transporting them from Del Rio to Brownsville on Monday, according to the Kleberg County Sheriff’s Office.

Federal agents were transporting the migrants on Highway 77 when they began fighting with agents to get off
the bus. The incident occurred around 4:30 p.m. local time on Monday, when the bus was about 25 miles
outside of Kingsville.

The Kleberg County Sheriff's Office said the migrants fought with agents, forced the bus to stop, and then
escaped. The federal agents called local law enforcement for help, and the Kleberg County Sheriff’s Office
were among the agencies that responded.

“Well, 1 believe in an attempt to abscond into the brush or leave the area, these individuals were able to assault
federal agents on the bus in an attempt to escape,” a police official said.

He said a chase ensued after that, and then another scuffle occurred on the side of the road, after which
authorities detained the migrants who escaped and put them on another prisoner transport bus. From there, the
migrants were transported to Brownsville.

Traditional Media Sources

==Kl
--https://tinyurl.com/yzwz4pa?
--Miami Herald
--https://tinyurl.com/yfbgwz7f

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Open Source Analyst

2023-ICLI-00001 1129

REL0000015446



DHS NOC Media Monitoring

Special Distribution

Unclassified

If nothing to provide, no need to reply, we’ll clear at I0AM.

Due Date: As soon as possible

From: ERO Taskings i__(b)(7)(E) _ @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 7:12 AM

To: EROFieldOpsTaskingsUsers < (b)(7)(E) Dice.dhs.gov>

Cc: #ICEEROTaskings < (b)(7)(E) @Dice.dhs.gov>

Subject: **Short Turnaround** 21092012 | Open-Source Report: {(U) Group Of Haitian Migrants Fight With Federal
Agents While Attempting To Escape ICE Bus Near Kingsville, TX--MMC [0l #20210922-1

Good morning,
Please see below short turnaround request from JIOC. Also created in Tasker.

Respectfully,

. ___(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Detention and Deportation Officer

ERO Executive Information Unit
Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

NOTHCE: This communication may contain privileged or otherwise confidential mformation. If you are not an infended recipient or believe yon have
received this commumication in ervor, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disserninate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender
that vou received this message in error and delete the message from your system.

To: HSI Tasking 2 < (b)(7)(E) ®ice.dhs.gov>; ERO Taskings <~ (b){7)(E) _ ®ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: 21092012 | Open-Source Report: (U) Group Of Haitian Migrants Fight With Federal Agents While Attempting To
Escape ICE Bus Near Kingsville, TX--MMC 01 #20210922-1

Good Morning,
TO: HSI Taskings, ERO Taskings
From: DHS National Operations Center

Subject: Open-Source Report: (U) Group Of Haitian Migrants Fight With Federal Agents While
Attempting To Escape ICE Bus Near Kingsville, TX--MMC 101 #20210922-1
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Due Date: As soon as possible

Instructions: The DHS National Operations Center requests additional information on the
following open-source report relating to a group of Haitian migrants fighting with federal agents
while attempting to escape an ICE bus near Kingsville, Texas.

Vi,

Joint Intelligence Operations Center
ICE | Homeland Security Investigations
Washington, D.C.

Office:; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :

From: NOC.SWO.Restricted <i (b)(7)(E) ®hg.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 6:06 AM

Cc: NOC.SWO.Restricted 4 (b)(7)(E) @hq.dhs.gov>; NOCNDD ! (b)(7)(E) ®hq.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Open-Source Report: (U) Group Of Haitian Migrants Fight With Federal Agents While Attempting To Escape
ICE Bus Near Kingsville, TX--MMC |01 #20210922-1

JIOC; this Media Report came in at 00:17 this morning to us. Do you have any further details on this incident?

Appreciate your response.

V/ir

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Senior Watch Officer

DHS Office of Operations Coordination
National Operations Center

Comm: i _(b)(6),(b)T)C) |

Secure:} (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY {(FOUOQ); it contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom
of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior
approval of an authorized DHS official.

Subject: Open-Source Report: (U) Group Of Haitian Migrants Fight With Federal Agents While Attempting To Escape ICE
Bus Near Kingsville, TX--MMC 101 #20210922-1

CAUTHON: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender, Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.
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Open-Source Report: (U) Group Of Haitian Migrants Fight With Federal Agents While
Attempting To Escape ICE Bus Near Kingsville, TX--MMC IOl #20210922-1

Special Distribution

The below information summarizes emerging open source reporting that has not been
corroborated by official government sources. It is provided to rapidly enhance situational
awareness on items of interest to the homeland security enterprise.

Location(s): Kingsville, TX, United States

NOC 0602-18-4 [Large Group of Non-Citizens

NOC Number: Encountered - Del Rio, TX]

A group of Haitian migrants attempted to escape a U.S. Immigration and Customs
Enforcement (ICE) bus transporting them from Del Rio to Brownsville on Monday,
according to the Kleberg County Sheriff’s Office.

Federal agents were transporting the migrants on Highway 77 when they began fighting with
agents to get off the bus. The incident occurred around 4:30 p.m. local time on Monday,
when the bus was about 25 miles outside of Kingsville.

The Kleberg County Sheriff's Office said the migrants fought with agents, forced the bus to
stop, and then escaped. The federal agents called local law enforcement for help, and the
Kleberg County Sherift’s Office were among the agencies that responded.

“Well, I believe in an attempt to abscond into the brush or leave the area, these individuals
were able to assault federal agents on the bus in an attempt to escape,” a police official said.

He said a chase ensued after that, and then another scuffle occurred on the side of the road,
after which authorities detained the migrants who escaped and put them on another prisoner
transport bus. From there, the migrants were transported to Brownsville.

Traditional Media Sources

--KII
--https://tinyurl.com/yzwz4pa?
--Miami Herald
--https://tinyurl.com/yfbgwz7§

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Open Source Analyst
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DHS NOC Media Monitoring

Special Distribution

Unclassified
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UNCLASSIFIED // LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
For Official Use Only (FOUQ)

ICE Significant Incident Report
(b)(7)(E)
Approved: 09/20/2021 20:00 (EST)
Last Edit: 09/21/2021 23:44 (EST)_(After Approval)

Report Summary

Report Title

CAPTURED: Attempt to Flee/Escape

Incident Date ICE Component _ICM Case Number
09/20/2021 12:00 (GMT+5) ‘ERO

Office Lead Agency

COW - ERO Headquarters - FOD B -DHS/ICE

Initial/Follow-Up Protected Area(s) Related SEN Number
Initial ‘No

Event Status

Priority

Additional Offices

No additional offices on report

External Offices / Agencies

No external offices/agencies on report
Report Narrative

On September 20, 2021, the Juvenile and Family Residential Management Unit's (JFRMU) Domestic Transportation Contract, MVM Inc, transported 18
Family units (FAMU), comprised of 56 Haitian FAMU members, to the San Antonio airport for a Title 42 expulsion flight to Haiti. MVM transported the
56 FAMU individual members to the airport using 2 buses, with 32 family members on 1 bus and 24 family members on the other bus. The FAMUs were
scheduled to depart to Haiti via an ICE Air Operations (IAO) charter tlight.

The MVM transportation team was led by 7 Child and Family Protection Care Specialists (CFPCSs) (4 males, 3 females).

Once at the airport, the family members boarded the flight, which also contained single adults from Haiti. Shortly after boarding the flight, many of the
non-citizen Haitians became disruptive. The non-citizens were shouting and getting out of their seats in an apparent attempt to stop the plane from leaving
the airport. [AO advised MVM that they would de-board the 56 FAMU members and put them back on the MVM bus, where they would be restrained.
Once the FAMUs were returned to the bus, MVM personnel were asked to transport the FAMUs to the Fort Brown CBP station in Brownsville, TX. The
family members were not restrained when they returned to the bus.

The transportation team proceeded to drive the family members on 2 buses, | (b)(7)(E) i

While in-route, one of the adult males started being disruptive by shouting , getting out of his seat, and charging toward the contract staff. Both buses
pulled over about 10 miles south of the Sarita Border Patrol Checkpoint in Kingsville, TX, to regain order on the bus. As soon as the bus stopped, several
of the families started banging on the windows, opening the emergency exit door, and charging toward the CFPCSs. The CFPCSs signaled to the ICE
officers to come to the bus to assist, and 4 ICE officers entered the bus to assist.

When the ICE officers entered the bus, 1 of the adult males used a child (approximately 2-3 years old) as a shield to push past the officers and gain entry
to door at the front of the bus. Many of the other non-citizens started to push their way to the front of the bus, so that they could gain access to the exit.
Approximately 10 family members were able to exit the bus and several (approximately 3 individuals) started to flee and run in different directions.

The CFPCs called 911 to request immediate assistance. The state troopers and CBP responded to the request for assistance, and the officers were able to
locate the individuals that had fled. All 3 individuals were taken back into ICE custody and turned over to the Special Response Team (SRT) for the
duration of their trip to the CBP station. MVM was not able to record any of their biographical information, prior to SRT leaving the scene. SRT drove
the 3 non-citizens to the Fort Brown station, while CBP sent a caged bus to transport the remainder of the families to the station.

After reaching the CBP station, the FAMUSs were processed for expulsion the following day, September 22, 2021 via JFRMU’s Domestic Transportation
Contract charter to Haiti.

No injuries were reported during this incident.
Other Narrative

Attachment(s)
No attachments on report
Reported By

Name Phone Cell Email
i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 1 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) } i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |

Supervisor

Name Phone Cell Email
i __(b)e),(b)7)C) _: : (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) L(b)(6),(b)(T)(C) |

UNCLASSIFIED // LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
Feor Official Use Only (FOUQ)
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UNCLASSIFIED // LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

For Official Use Only (FOUQ)

Subjects (People)
Name

Birth Country

Citizenship

1) Doe, John Haiti

Haiti

_A-Number Immigration Status  Sex

__Transgender

Subjects (Other)
No other subjects on report

Locations

Type Address

City State

Protected
Area

Country  Zip

1) POE

Patrol Checkpoint

10 miles south of the Sarita Border

Kingsville Texas

Public Affairs

Public Affairs
Notified?

Officer Notified

Notified Date

No - Without comments
Comments

Law Violations
Federal

~ Immigration

No No

State

: _ Foréigﬁ
No

No

Additional Info

Injuries

Fatalities

_Damage

No

§N0

‘No

SEACATS Number

"INTEL Number

"EAGLE Number

Incident Identifiers

Operational Incident Types (SIR)

[ COVIDIS Disruptions
O Air/Marine Incidents
[18CR

[ Weapon Violations

[71 Other Agency Interest
[0 Unaccompanied Children
[ Signiticant Arrest

O Controlled Delivery

[71 Rescue

O IPAS

[ Significant Seizure

Other Incident Types (SIR)

7] Predator

0 Alien Injury/Death
C1COVID19

I Media Interest

[ Vehicle lncidents
1 Gang Related

[} Hunger Strike

O Other

M Escape

7 Suicide Attempt

Employee Incident Types (SIR)

1 Use of OC Spray or other Chemical Agents
O Employee Injured

71 Other Use of Force

1 Employee Assaulted

{1 Use of Baton or other Impact Weapon

1 Employee Arresied

[T Shots Fired At Employee

0 Employee Death

(1 Shots Fired By Emplovee

I Loss or Theft of Fircarm or Body Armor

[7] Firearms Discharge to Include Unintentional
Discharge

Security Incident Types (SIR)

C1DHS SAR

[ Facility Disturbance

[7] Demonstrations

[0 Bomb Threat

[ Foreign Military/Police Incursion
[J National Security Interest
[ITTF

O WMD/HAZMAT

[ Terrorism Related

UNCLASSIFIED // LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Feor Official Use Only (FOUQ)
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From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)

Sent: 10/1/2021 1:08:45 AM
To:

CC:

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)

Subject: DLR_09/30/2021_roll up

09/30/2021
Total Non-Citizen movement: 381

Released on ATD Monitor: 08 ATD (FAMUs) 04 EPCPC ERO Embed Team & 04 DRS ERO Embed
Team-24 total FAMU members)

FAMU Accepted: 49 FAMU’s total 134 non-citizens (FSC Karnes, FSC Dilley, EFRS Casa De La Paz)
FAMU Rejected: 0 FAMU’s total 8 non-citizens
Total FAMU Members: 158 (FSC/ATD/NTR/Parole/NTA/OR)

{NTR+ = Parole)
EPCPC
e 00 FAMUs total of 800 NTA/OR (tested positive) transferred from EPCPC to SNA/ERO EFRS
Endeavor “Casa de la Paz” (MVM transport)
o 03 FAMUSs total of 11 NTA/OR (tested negative) transferred from EPCPC to SNA/ERO EFRS
Endeavor “Casa de la Paz” (MVM transport)
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e 00 FAMUs total of 86 NTA/OR (not tested) transferred from EPCPC to FSC-Dilley (MVM transport)

e 03 FAMUs total of 08 NTA/OR (not tested) transferred from EPCPC to FSC-Karnes (MVM transport)

e 18 FAMUs total of 46 Pareled (not tested) transferred from EPCPC to FSC-Karnes (MVM transport)

« 00 FAMUS total of 08 Paroled (tested positive) transferred from EPCPC to SNA/ERO EFRS Endeavor
“Casa de la Paz” (MVM transport)

e« 08 FAMUSs total of 25 Paroled (tested negative) transferred from EPCPC to SNA/ERO EFRS Endeavor
“Casa de la Paz” (MVM transport}

e 00 FAMUs total of 00 Paroled (not tested) transferred from EPCPC to FSC-Dilley for ATD (MVM
transport)

e (0 FAMUSs total of 80 Paroled (not tested) transferred from EPCPC to FSC-Karnes for ATD

e 02 FAMUS, total of 06 Pareoled (not tested) were released on ATD from EPCPC to local NGO
(ERO/MVM transport)

e (2 FAMUs, total of 05 NTA/OR (not tested) were released on ATD from EPCPC to local NGO
(ICE/USBP transport)

e (0 FAMUSs, total of 80 NTR (not tested) were released from EPCPC to local NGO.

DRS

e 00 FAMUSs total of 80 NTA/OR (not tested) transferred from DRS to SNA/ERO EFRS Endeavor “Casa
de la Paz”

e (0 FAMUs total of 80 NTA/OR (not tested) transferred from DRS to FSC-Dilley.

¢ 00 FAMUs total of 00 NTA/OR (not tested) transferred from DRS to FSC-Karnes.

¢ 17 FAMUs total of 44 Pareled (not tested) transferred from DRS to FSC-Dilley for ATD.

e 04 FAMUSs, total of 13 Paroled (not tested) were released on ATD from DRS to local/San Antonio
NGO (ERO/MVM transport)

e O0FAMUS, total of 80 NTA/OR (not tested) from DRS released on ATD/DD to local NGO.

e 00 FAMUSs, total of 00 NTR (not tested) were released from DRS to local NGO.
Dallas AOR MEX Repatriation: 6 (male) 0 (female)
Del Rio Sub Office MEX Repatriation: 0
Del Rio CAP: 1 (male) 0 (female)
Operation “Lone Star”: 25 (940 total)
Singles Accepted: 192
Singles Rejected: §

e 45 single males Bluebonnet
e §1 single male STIPC

e 146 total. 62 single females & 84 single males released NTA/OREC/OSUP by HERO San Antonio to
NGO/airport/bus station

124 family members remain unprocessed at EPCPC (based on DRT/TIC)

14 family members remain unprocessed at DRS (based on DRT/TIC)
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ATD-GPS count:

Del Rio Sub-office (S-site): 267
EPCPC (soft site): 64

EGS (hard site): 8

DRS: 203

Total: 482

ATD-Smart link:

Del Rio Sub-office (S-site): 128
EPCPC (soft site):62

EGS (hard site): 0

DRS: 128

Total: 318

Regards,

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Assistant Officer in Charge
San Antonio Field Office/Del Rio Sub Office
Fnforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
566 Veterans Drive

Pearsall, TX 78061
.| (b)(6),(b)7)(C)
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Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UJFOUOY. It contains information that may be exempt from

public release under the Freedom of Information act {5 U.S.C. 5521 ttis to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of
in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUD information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid
"nead-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official, No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either
in written or verbal form.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
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From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)

Sent: 9/2/2021 1:56:54 PM
To:

CC:

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)

Subject: DLR_09/01/2021_roll up

049/01/2021
Total Non-Citizen movement: 341

Released on ATD Monitor: 22 ATD (FAMUs) 12 EPCPC ERO Embed Team & 18 DRS ERO Embed
Team- 62 total FAMU members)

FAMU Accepted: 52 FAMU’s total 159 non-citizens (FSC Karnes, FSC Dilley, EFRS Casa De La Paz)
FAMU Rejected: 0 FAMU? s total @ non-citizens

Total FAMU Members: 221 (FSC/ATD/NTR/Parole/NTA/OR)

(NTR+ = Parole)

EPCPC
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e (0 FAMUSs total of 80 NTA/OR (not tested) transferred from EPCPC to SNA/ERO EFRS Endeavor
“Casa de la Paz”

+ 11 FAMUSs total of 35 NTA/OR (not tested) transferred from EPCPC to FSC-Dilley (MVM transport)

e 00 FAMUSs total of 80 NTA/OR (not tested) transferred from EPCPC to FSC-Karnes

« 00 FAMUSs total of 00 Pareled (not tested) transferred from EPCPC to SNA/ERO EFRS Endeavor
“Casa de la Paz”

+ 33 FAMUs total of 99 Paroled (not tested) transferred from EPCPC to FSC-Dilley for ATD. (MVM
fransport)

o (0 FAMU:s total of 80 Paroled (not tested) transferred from EPCPC to FSC-Karnes for ATD.

s 00 FAMUSs, total of 06 Pareled (not tested) were released on ATD from EPCPC to local NGO

s 06 FAMUs, total of 18 Pareled (tested) were released on ATD from EPCPC to local NGO (FRO/MVM
transport}

+ 04 FAMUSs, total of 11 NTA/OR (tested) were released on ATD from EPCPC to local NGO
{(ERO/MVM transport)

e 02 FAMUS, total of 04 NTA/OR (not tested) were released on ATD from EPCPC to local NGO
(ERO/MVM transport)

e 00 FAMUs, total of 00 NTR (not tested) were released from EPCPC to local NGO.

DRS

e 00 FAMUSs total of 80 NTA/OR (not tested) transferred from DRS to SNA/ERO EFRS Endeavor “Casa
de la Paz”

s 00 FAMUs total of 80 NTA/OR (not tested) transferred from DRS to FSC-Dilley.

¢ 00 FAMUs total of 80 NTA/OR (not tested) transferred from DRS to FSC-Karnes.

e 00 FAMUS total of 80 Paroled (not tested) transferred from DRS to FSC-Dilley for ATD.

= 08 FAMUSs total of 25 Paroled (not tested) transferred from DRS to FSC-Karnes for ATD. (MVM

transport)
o 10 FAMUS, total of 29 Paroled (not tested) were released on ATD from DRS to local/San Antonio
NGO (ERO/MVM transport)
e (0 FAMUSs, total of 86 NTA/OR (not tested) from DRS released on ATD/DD to local NGO.
o 00 FAMUs, total of 80 NTR (not tested) were released from DRS to local NGO.
Dallas AOR MEX Repatriation: 11 (male) ¢ (female)
Del Rio Sub Office MEX Repatriation: §
Del Rio CAP: 0 (male) ¢ (female)
Operation “Lone Star”: 26 (632 total)
Operation “Load Up™: 0
Singles Accepted: 83
Singles Rejected: 0
e 43 single females Hutto
e 40 total. 07 single females & 33 single males released NTA/OR by ERO San Antonio to
NGO/airport/bus station
190 family members remain unprocessed at EPCPC (based on DRT/TIC)
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19 family members remain unprocessed at DRS (based on DRT/TIC)

AET

AR 3 b &
R b & &

ATD-GPS count:

Del Rio Sub-office (S-site): 61

EPCPC (soft site): 86
EGS (hard site): 8
DRS: 76

Total: 165

ATD-Smart link:

Del Rio Sub-office (S-site): 138

EPCPC (soft site): 121
EGS (hard site): 0
DRS: 60

Total: 319

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

B b)6)b)(7)(C) .

=]

£

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUD. It contains information that may be exempt from

public release under the Freedom of Information Act {5 U.5.C.

in written or verbal form.

5521 s to be controlled, stored, handied, transmiited, distributed, and disposed of
in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid
"nead-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)

Sent: 9/3/2021 2:00:44 PM
To:

CC:

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)

Subject: DLR_09/02/2021_roll up

09/02/2021
Total Non-Citizen movement: 668

Released on ATD Menitor: 35 ATD (FAMUs) 20 EPCPC ERO Embed Team & 15 DRS ERO Embed
Team- 106 total FAMU members)

FAMU Accepted: 60 FAMU’s total 178 non-citizens (FSC Karnes, FSC Dilley, EFRS Casa De La Paz)
FAMU Rejected: 0 FAMU s total 0 non-citizens
Tetal FAMU Members: 276 (FSC/ATD/NTR/Parole/NTA/OR)

EPCPC
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¢ 01 FAMUs total of 02 NTA/OR {not tested) transferred from EPCPC to SNA/ERO EFRS Endeavor “Casa de la Paz” (MVM
fransport)

e 00 FAMUs total of 80 NTA/OR (not tested) transferred from EPCPC to FSC-Dilley

e 05 FAMUs total of 15 NTA/OR (not tested) transferred from EPCPC to FSC-Karnes (MVM transport)

s 23 FAMU s total of 69 Paroled (not tested) transferred from EPCPC to SNA/ERO EFRS Endcavor
“Casa de la Paz” (MVM transport)

« 00 FAMUSs total of 00 Pareoled (not tested) transferred from EPCPC to FSC-Dilley for ATD.

o 31 FAMUSs total of 84 Parsled (not tested) transferred from EPCPC to FSC-Karnes for ATD. (MVM

transport}

¢« 01 FAMUs, total of 04 Pareled (not tested) were released on ATD from EPCPC to local NGO (MVM
transport}

+ 16 FAMUS, total of 44 Pareled (tested) were released on ATD from EPCPC to local NGO (ERO/MVM
transport)

e 02 FAMUSs, total of 04 NTA/OR (tested) were released on ATD from EPCPC to local NGO
(ERO/MVM transport)

o 01 FAMUSs, total of 83 NTA/OR (not tested} were released on ATD from EPCPC to local NGO
(ERO/MVM transport)

o 00 FAMUs, total of 00 NTR (not tested) were released from EPCPC to local NGO.

DRS

e 00 FAMUs total of 80 NTA/OR [not tested) transferred from DRS to SNA/ERO EFRS Endeavor “Casa de la Paz”

e 00 FAMUSs total of 80 NTA/OR (not tested) transferred from DRS to FSC-Dilley.

e 00 FAMUs total of 00 NTA/OR (not tested) transferred from DRS to FSC-Kames.

e 00 FAMUSs total of 80 Pareled (not tested) transferred from DRS to FSC-Dilley for ATD.

e 00 FAMUSs total of 80 Pareled (not tested) transferred from DRS to FSC-Karnes for ATD.

e 15 FAMUSs, total of 81 Pareled (not tested) were released on ATD from DRS to local/San Antonio
NGO (ERO/MVM transport)

o 00 FAMUSs, total of 08 NTA/OR (not tested) from DRS released on ATD/DD to local NGO.

o 00 FAMUs, total of 00 NTR (not tested) were released from DRS to local NGO.
Dallas AOR MEX Repatriation: 8 (male) 8 (female)
Del Rio Sub Office MEX Repatriation: §

Del Rio CAP: 1 (male) 0 (female)
Operation “Lone Star™: 12 (644 total)
Operation “Load Up™: 0

Singles Accepted: 371

Singles Rejected: ¢

44 single females Hutto

42 single females Prairieland

75 single males Limestone

24 single males STIPC
129 single (65M/64F) to NOL
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e 57 total. 8 single females & 49 single males released NTA/OR by ERO San Antonio to

NGO/airport/bus station

175 family members remain unprocessed at EPCPC (based on DRT/TIC)

69 family members remain unprocessed at DRS (based on DRT/TIC)

ATD-GPS count:

Del Rio Sub-office (S-site): 01

EPCPC (soft site): 68
EGS (hard site): 8
DRS: 8§58

Total: 132

ATD-Smart link:

Del Rio Sub-office (S-site): 138

EPCPC (soft site): 119
EGS (hard site): 6
DRS: 60

Total: 317

Regurds,

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

TAssistant Officer Charge

San Antonio Field Office/Del Rio Sub Office

Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

566 Veterans Drive
Pearsall, TX 78061

B
5. (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

e

cell)

L:;:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ?s@ice.dhs.gov {unciassified)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUON. 1 contains information that may be exempt from

public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). [t is to be controlled, stored, handiad, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of
in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel whe do not have a valid
"need-to-know" without prior approval of an suthorized BHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either

iry written or verbal form.
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(B)(7)(E)

Sent: 9/5/2021 3:36:38 PM
To:

CC:

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)

Subject: DLR_09/03/2021_roll up

69/83/2021
Total Nen-Citizen movement: 369

Released on ATD Monitor: 27 ATD (FAMUs) 20 EPCPC ERO Embed Team & 07 DRS ERO Embed
Team- 79 total FAMU members)

FAMU Accepted: 60 FAMU’s total 174 non-citizens (FSC Karnes, FSC Dilley, EFRS Casa De La Paz)
FAMU Rejected: § FAMU’s total 0 non-citizens
Total FAMU Members: 253 (FSC/ATD/NTR/Parole/NTA/OR)

EPCPC
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e 00 FAMUs total of 00 NTAJOR (not tested) transferred from EPCPC to SNA/ERO EFRS Endeavor “Casa de la Paz”
80 FAMUSs total of 80 NTA/OR (not tested) transferred from EPCPC to FSC-Dilley

+« 02 FAMUSs total of 07 NTA/OR (not tested) transferred from EPCPC to FSC-Karnes (MVM transport)

e (0 FAMUSs total of 80 Paroled (tested positive) transferred from EPCPC to SNA/ERO EFRS Endeavor
“Casa de la Paz”

¢ 20 FAMUSs total of 56 Parsled (not tested) transferred from EPCPC to FSC-Dilley for ATD. (MVM
transport})

e 31 FAMUs total of 88 Paroled (not tested) transferred from EPCPC to FSC-Karnes for ATD. (MVM
transport)

e« (1 FAMUs total of 4 Paroled (not tested) were released on ATD from EPCPC to local NGO
(EROG/MV M transport)

s 14 FAMUS total of 38 Pareled (tested) were released on ATD from EPCPC to local NGO (ERO/MVM
fransport}

+ 035 FAMUSs total of 16 NTA/OR (tested) were released on ATD from EPCPC to local NGO
(ERO/MVM transport)

e 00 FAMUs total of 860 NTA/OR (not tested} were released on ATD from EPCPC to local NGO.

e 00 FAMUs total of 86 N'TR (not tested) were released from EPCPC to local NGO.

DRS

8 00 FAMUs total of 00 NTA/OR (not tested) transferred from DRS to SNA/ERQ EFRS Endeavor “Casa de la Paz”

e 00 FAMUs total of 80 NTA/OR (not tested) transferred from DRS to FSC-Dilley.

¢ 00 FAMUs total of 80 NTA/OR (not tested) transferred from DRS to FSC-Karnes.

s 00 FAMUS total of 80 Paroled (not tested) transferred from DRS to FSC-Dilley for ATD.

e 07 FAMUs total of 23 Paroled (not tested) transferred from DRS to FSC-Karnes for ATD. (MVM

transport)
e {7 FAMUs total of 21 Pareled (not tested) were released on ATD from DRS to local/San Antonio NGO
(ERO/MVM transport)
e (0 FAMUSs total of 80 NTA/OR (not tested) from DRS released on ATD/DD to local NGO.
e 00 FAMUs total of 800 NTR (not tested) were released from DRS to local NGO.
Dallas AOR MEX Repatriation:  (male) 0 (female)
Del Rio Sub Office MEX Repatriation: 0
Del Rio CAP: 0 (male) ¢ (female)
Operation “Lone Star”: UNK (664 total)
Operation “Load Up™: 0
Singles Accepted: 116
Singles Rejected: ¢
& &1 single males HOU
e 35 total. 13 single males & 22 single females (DRS-11m}(EPCPC-2M / 22F) released
NTA/OREC/OSUP by ERO San Antonio to NGO/airport/bus station

129 family members remain unprocessed at EPCPC (based on DRT/TIC)
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58 family members remain unprocessed at DRS (based on DRT/TIC)

ATD-GPS count:

Del Rio Sub-office (S-site): 1
EPCPC (soft site): 117

EGS (hard site): 8

DRS: 123

Total: 249

ATD-Smart link:

Del Rio Sub-office (S-site): 138
EPCPC (soft site): 297

EGS (hard site): &

DRS: &6

Total: 495

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i

Assistant Officer in Charge

San Antonio Field Office/Del Rio Sub Office

Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

566 Veterans Drive

24

Lee

Pearsall, TX 78061
! (b)(6),(b)(T)(C)

(cell)

Limemimimme e e

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :@ice.dhs.gov {unciassilied)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIEDAFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (LIFOUQ). 1t contains information that may he exempt from

public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552} Itis to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and di

sposed of

in accordance with UHS policy relating to FOUQ information and is not 1o be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid

"need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either
in written or verbal form.
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)

Sent: 9/6/2021 12:26:16 PM
To:

CC:

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)

Subject: DLR_09/04/2021_roll up

069/04/2021
Total Nen-Citizen movement: 580

Released on ATD Monitor: 33 ATD (FAMUs) 46 EPCPC ERO Embed Team & 07 DRS ERO Embed
Team- 168 total FAMU members)

FAMU Accepted: 82 FAMU’s total 240 non-citizens (FSC Karnes, FSC Dilley, EFRS Casa De La Paz)
FAMU Rejected: § FAMU’s total 0 non-citizens
Total FAMU Members: 408 (FSC/ATD/NTR/Parole/NTA/OR)

EPCPC
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@

8

01 FAMUs total of 02 NTA/OR {not tested} transferred from EPCPC to SNA/ERO EFRS Endeavor “Casa de la Paz” (MVM
fransport)

681 FAMUSs total of 82 NTA/OR (not tested) transferred from EPCPC to FSC-Dilley (MVM transport)
06 FAMUS total of 17 NTA/OR (not tested) transferred from EPCPC to FSC-Karmnes (MVM transport)
02 FAMUs total of 06 Pareled (tested positive} transferred from EPCPC to SNA/ERO EFRS Endeavor
“Casa de la Paz” (MVM transport}

089 FAMUs total of 30 Paroled (not tested) transferred from EPCPC to SNA/ERO EFRS Endeavor
“Casa de la Paz” (MVM transport}

34 FAMUs total of 98 Pareoled (not tested) transferred from EPCPC to FSC-Dilley for ATD. (MVM
transport)

15 FAMUS total of 43 Pareled (not tested) transferred from EPCPC to FSC-Karnes for ATD. (MVM
transport)

81 FAMU s total of 05 Paroled (not tested) were released on ATD from EPCPC to local NGO
(ERO/MVM transport)

37 FAMU s total of 117 Paroled (tested) were released on ATD from EPCPC to local NGO
(ERO/MVM transport}

08 FAMUSs total of 25 NTA/OR (tested) were released on ATD from EPCPC to local NGO
(ERO/MVM transport)

80 FAMUSs total of 00 NTA/OR (not tested) were released on ATD from EPCPC to local NGO.

00 FAMUs total of 88 NTR (not tested) were released from EPCPC to local NGO.

DRS

80 FAMUSs total of 00 NTA/OR (not tested) transferred from DRS to FSC-Dilley.

80 FAMUs total of 00 NTA/OR (not tested) transferred from DRS to FSC-Karnes.

00 FAMUSs total of 8¢ Paroled (not tested) transferred from DRS to FSC-Dilley for ATD.

14 FAMU s total of 42 Pareled (not tested) transferred from DRS to FSC-Karnes for ATD. (MVM
transport}

07 FAMUS total of 21 Paroled (not tested) were released on ATD from DRS to local/San Antonio NGO
(ERO/MVM transport)

080 FAMUs total of 80 NTA/OR (not tested) from DRS released on ATD/DD to local NGO.

80 FAMUSs total of 880 NTR (not tested) were released from DRS to local NGO.

Dallas AOR MEX Repatriation: 8 (male) 8 (female)
Del Rio Sub Office MEX Repatriation: §

Del Rio CAP: 0 (malc) ¢ (female)

Operation “Lone Star”: UNK (664 total)
Operation “Load Up”: 0

Singles Accepted: 172

Singles Rejected: 0

135 singles to NOL 99 males and 36 females
37 total. 35 single males & 2 single females (DRS-11myEPCPC-2M / 22F) released
NTA/OREC/OSUP by ERO San Antonio to NGO/airport/bus station
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273 family members remain unprocessed at EPCPC (based on DRT/TIC)

70 family members remain unprocessed at DRS (based on DRT/TIC)

ATD-GPS count:

Del Rio Sub-office (S-site): #1
EPCPC (soft site): 74

EGS (hard site): 8

DRS: 116

Total: 199

ATD-Smart link:

Del Rio Sub-office (S-site): 138
EPCPC (soft site): 297

EGS (hard site): &

DRS: 66

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

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (LIFOUGH. 1t contains information that may be sxempt from
public release under the Freedom of Information Act {5 U.5.C. 852). 1t is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of
in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid
"need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished (o the medis, either
in written or verbal form.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY -~ LAW ENFORCEMENT 5ENSITIVE

2023-ICLI-00001 1151

REL0000015453



:'t“ S (b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E)
Subject: DR 05/G5/305T Tl

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Assistant Officer in Charge

San Antonio Field Office/Del Rio Sub Office

Fnforcement and Removal Operations

.S, Immigration and Customs Enforcement

566 Veterans Drive
Pearsall, TX 78061
=

b)(6),(b)(7)(C
ﬁ'f( )(6),(b)(7)(C)

cell)

i
i

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ;@ice.dhs.gov {unclassified)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/VFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UIFOUQY. It contains information that may be exempt from

public release under the Freedom of information Act {5 U.S.C. 8521 1t is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of
in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUDQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid
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"nead-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished {o the media, either
inn written or verbal form.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

From: { (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Monday, September 6, 2021 7:26 AM

To:i (0)(8),(B)(7)(C) @CBP.DHS.GOV>

Ce:! (b)(8),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; (BJ{E),(B)7IC) @ice.dhs.gov>; { (b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

[ (b)(6),(0)(N(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; | (b)(6),(b)7)C) @ice.dhs.gov>;l _(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

4 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>: B)E),B)NIE) @ice.dhs.gov>;t __(b)6).(b)7NC) ¢
L (b)(@)(b)(7)(C)__@ice.dhs.gov) < __(b)6),<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>